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3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel).

Good morning.

The Budget and

2

Finance meeting of the Council of Maui will come to

3

order.

4

have Mr. Kane, Mr. Arakawa, Mr. Carroll, Mr. Molina,

5

Mr. Nishiki, and Ms. Tavares.

6

is on her way, and Mr. Kawano is excused.

This is the 29th of April.

This morning we

I believe Ms. Johnson

Members, this morning weIll be taking up

7

8

testimony in a few moments.

You have the various

9

handouts from the staff that worked very hard this

10

weekend, and I can tell you that the 3 million that

11

was -- came in from the Mayorls certification as

12

well as another quarter million dollars at this

13

point in time you have spent it all.

There is no

14

more in savings, nothing in savings.

And so the

15

Chair will be recommending you get your knives out,

16

because it is cut week, and I would like to cut at

17

least one and a half million dollars from operations

18

or a combination.

19

Ms. Tavares and come up with various proposals for

20

consideration, I expect programs to be reduced,

21

Members.
Okay.

22
23

We will take testimony.

At this time

we have Michael Zarate.

24
25

Unless you can be like

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MR. ZARATE:

Hi.

Aloha kakahiaka.

Good morning to you
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1

all, Chairman and the Council.

2

Zarate, and I'm here as a volunteer.

3

come from the island of Hana, which Robert knows

4

well about, and I'm actually living in Wailuku now

5

pursuing a degree so that I can take something back

6

home to my village.

7

Youth Bank Program who has, of course, asked me to

8

participate in this meeting.

9

politically versed.

10

My name is Michael
I'm a -- I

I'm a volunteer with the MEO

I'm definitely not

I actually still wish we were a

Hawaiian kingdom, but I have spoken before.
I many years ago was involved in creating the

11

12

Coalition for Drug Free Maui, which I was lucky

13

enough to name Imi I Loko I Kou Piko, which was

14

investing in our future, the translation meant

15

investing in our future.

16

about that coalition because I don't know what's

17

happened to it.

18

the County kind of took over and then we lost a lot

19

of volunteer assistance.

I can't say a whole lot

I do know that my insight was that

Anyway, as I said earlier, I'm pursuing a

20
21

degree in human services and social services with

22

MCC and I plan to be some type of a counselor,

23

mainly in substance abuse, the substance abuse

24

field.

25

choosing to work with the Youth Bank.

As a practicum with the college I ended up
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1

my first objective was that I have had worked with

2

the Youth Bank before and it was very successful.

3

Back four years ago I worked with the kids mainly in

4

Paukukalo area where we ended up working with

5

12-year-olds to 15-year-olds and we painted senior

6

citizen's homes who wouldn't afford the regular

7

painting fees, so they hired the Youth Bank, paid

8

the members stipends after the day's work.

9

And, again, I feel that it was very

10

successful because couple weeks ago I was in Hana

11

and one of the kids who probably was about 13 at the

12

time came up to me and said hey, Uncle Mike, how

13

you, you know, and I'm like, I'm wonderful.

14

to be as wonderful as I can, and I said, excuse me,

15

but I don't know who you are, and he told me I'm

16

A.B., I'm A.B. Koko.

17

paint.

18

I try

You helped teach us how to

Now, as a volunteer, one of the biggest

19

rewards is being recognized and, you know, as a

20

volunteer there's no monies involved.

21

interesting because at the end of the day's work the

22

kids fill out a stipends paper, say what they

23

learned, what they could have done better, what they

24

can take back to their home as far as experience,

25

and, again, what can the Youth Bank do better, and
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1

then we hand them out, you know, $5 an hour for

2

their work, and it's interesting because sometimes

3

after a day's work they accumulated, you know, a

4

couple hundred dollars, and it's difficult for me to

5

go home and say I made nothing and the kids made

6

couple hundred bucks, especially when, you know,

7

welre in this times of need.
Everybody's been reading the newspapers,

8
9

watching the news, blah, blah, blah, and Maui no ka

10

oi, even in drugs.

11

busts on ice.

12

marijuana.

13

for Maui, that we get that kind of reputation.

14

really glad to see the Chief here.

15

write an article in the paper, which live never

16

done, congratulating him on his great, you know,

17

rounding up these bandits, and one of the things

18

that impressed me the most is --

19

MS. KOLLER:

20

MR. ZARATE:

We get -- we got the biggest

Some people say we got the best

I don't really believe that's the best
lim

I wanted to

Three minutes.
is one of his comments was that what we

21

need more is prevention in the community, not

22

treatment or jails and stuff, and I believe that

23

children are -- all youth are at risk.

24

youth that's not at risk, and the Youth Banks

25

Program takes some of the youth that are not part of
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1

the Boys & Girls Clubs and the YMCA.

2

they take different kids that not part of the sports

3

thing and all these other things, but my main

4

concern is that the kids have better choices to make

5

and that they have role models to follow.

They take --

6

I'm a self-employed stone mason and then I go

7

to school part-time, but right now I'm involved with

8

a project where the kids need to name this new park

9

that we're working on.

It's right on Wells Street,

10

and we're building a stone wall to create like a

11

retaining wall for the dirt that we're going to put

12

in, and --

13

MS. KOLLER:

Four minutes.

14

MR. ZARATE:

And the plants are going to be all Hawaiian

15

plantings.

Anyway, my belief is that if we build

16

strong foundations like we are with the stone work,

17

we can set anything on top of those foundations.
Another news item is that, you know --

18

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. ZARATE:

Mr. Zarate, if you can wrap up, please.
Okay.

There are people who believe that it's

21

worth saving a dog on a ship, you know, and they

22

spend 48,000 and never got to the dog, and then they

23

spent some more and they finally did it, you know.

24

What is -- what do we put on the place of our kids?

25

Just lastly I wanted to say that in my
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1

reading this morning said something about as divine

2

beings we contain the knowledge of everything that

3

is right for us.

4

for guidance and discover that the next step to the

5

path of our highest good.

6

you turn within for your answers.

7

your highest good is.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

At any moment we can turn within

In closing, I ask that
You know what

Mahalo.

Thank you, Mr. Zarate.
Any questions for Michael this morning?

9

10

Seeing none, thank you very much, Mr. Zarate for

11

being here.

12

Next we have Chief Tom Phillips, and if

13

there's anyone else that would like to provide

14

testimony, you have your opportunity to do so by

15

coming forward and filling a form out with our lady

16

Tammy who is at the front.

17

MR. PHILLIPS:

Good morning, Mr. Chair.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Good morning, Chief.

19

MR. PHILLIPS:

Good morning, Members.

Just here this

20

morning very briefly to -- I understood that some of

21

the positions that were granted to us this year that

22

you were not intending on funding, and I'm just here

23

to ask you to consider funding those positions.

24

first of all, doesn't make sense to me to give us a

25

position and not put money with it.
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anything with it without money, and I guess there's

2

a -- maybe a misperception by the Council that we

3

have a fat budget or because of our vacancies we

4

have extra money.

We don't.

We're in the position right now, because

5
6

we've reduced our vacancies, most of those people

7

that are still in training are not deployed yet, so

8

the overtime is still high in the -- especially in

9

the uniformed services area, and so I don't have

10

extra money in that area.

As a matter of fact, this

11

year from February until the end of this budget I

12

had to cut most of the training for our uniformed

13

services, no specialized training, so that --

14

because every time I send somebody to training, it

15

creates overtime and we're concerned about meeting

16

our budget this year.
And last year we got positions, they weren't

17
18

funded.

19

positions and we're kind of paying for it now.

20

had to take that money from our overtime budget and

21

we're going to be very close at the end of this

22

budget, and so I'm just here to answer any questions

23

you might have and ask that you fund those positions

24

if you do give them to us.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We went ahead and filled some of those

Thank you, Chief Phillips.
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Members, questions for the Chief?

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4
5

No.

Mr. Arakawa?

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Kane?

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Nishiki?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes.

I think that all of us know

6

that with the stats that you provided with -- to us

7

that Kihei does have a problem with crime and

8

vehicle accidents, the full gamut, if we were to

9

look at an area that needs more police protection.
I was not here Friday afternoon, but I think

10
11

that you probably hit it on the head when you said

12

that because you have 23 vacancies, I think the

13

Council probably -- I can't speak for everyone --

14

was thinking that when you have that many vacancies

15

and positions are funded, that you will ultimately

16

have not filled them, therefore, there is extra

17

money because of the lag time.
Did you describe to us this morning in your

18
19

explanation that those monies that we will fund for

20

the next fiscal year, that those positions will

21

the money that we funded for those positions will be

22

used immediately?

23

then?

24

not going to be filled positions, therefore, you can

25

use that money is wrong?

Is that what we're understanding,

So therefore, our speculation that there is
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MR. PHILLIPS:

Well, I can't hire somebody and train them

2

without funding, so if you give me eight positions,

3

I believe seven of which were for Kihei, I can't

4

hire and train those people and deploy them without

5

funding, and this year what we tried to do is we

6

tried to hire some of the positions that you gave us

7

last year and you didn't fund, and some of them

8

are -- I think we hired four of them, and so it

9

hurts because it cuts into other budgets.
Previously, two, three years ago when we had

10

11

49,

12

you know, wouldn't have been an issue, but we

13

reduced the vacancies to under 25 this year, and

14

hopefully without a mass exodus we'll be at a much

15

better condition next year, but as we reduce the

16

vacancies, then somebody's still providing that

17

function, and so generally it's on overtime basis,

18

and right now patrol is stretched pretty thin, so

19

most of the overtime is going into patrol.

20

budget is where we the concern.

21

50 vacancies, we did have funding surplus and,

So that

So if I have seven more patrol positions that

22

are not funded, there's really nowhere I can take

23

that money to hire and train those people, and as I

24

explained during the budget process, it's not like

25

if you give me the money November 1st that they'll
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1

be deployed by November 1st.

2

and a half to hire and train and deploy someone.

3

if I -- if I get the money in this budget and I

4

start with this budget, then by -- hopefully by 2003

5

those people will be on the road.

6

delay will just delay the deployment of the

7

officers.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

MR. PHILLIPS:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MR. PHILLIPS:

14

So any further

So right now you have how many

We have twenty
How many unfilled positions?

We have 28 positions -- 28 people in

training right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

In training.

And when you say

15

they are in training, does that mean that they are

16

all being paid?

17

So

people in training?

10

13

It takes about a year

MR. PHILLIPS:

Yes, they're being paid, and generally that

18

funding comes out of the patrol budget.

19

patrol positions.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MR. PHILLIPS:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

They're in

Okay.

Although they're not deployed.
Okay.

So now I guess here's the

23

question, and I don't know what your answer's going

24

to be, if I were to -- if we were to say partial

25

funding --
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13

MR. PHILLIPS:

I believe the funding actually is partial,

2

because it's generally -- the first year is eight

3

months, so we're looking at the same eight-month

4

funding for this budget.

5
6

7
8

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Does that 191 represent partial,

Mr. Chairman, or can someone give me an idea?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Our understanding is it's eight months,

according to the Budget Director.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Oh, it is eight months.

You're

right.
MR. PHILLIPS:

So it gives us time to try and recruit and

12

hire so that if we have them In by November 1st,

13

then the training can start then.

14

actually be paid as of November 1st.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So they would

And I know that there is a caveat

16

on that.

We didn't

we didn't pass it yet, but I

17

think maybe some of us are concerned that if those

18

positions get filled, that they -- we want them to

19

go to Kihei, being that you provided stats to say

20

that --

21

MR. PHILLIPS:

Well, actually, you know what -- yeah, I

22

can -- I can't tell you every position's going to go

23

to Kihei, because I -- we try and share the

24

vacancies around the Department so that one

25

particular section doesn't take a huge hit.
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completely full, then definitely the positions will

2

go to Kihei, but I have to deploy them in the best

3

way that I see for the Department, so that one -- I

4

can't say that all the vacancies are going to come

5

out of vice or CID or Wailuku Patrol.

6

vacancies, I have to share them so that one area

7

doesn't take a big hit, but generally the -- if

8

you -- if we're at full employment, they're going to

9

Kihei.

If we have

If I have to shift them due to the need,

10

then I have to shift them, but our plan is to put

11

them in Kihei.

12

be filled, and that's what we asked for.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

We need two more beats in Kihei to

Thank you.

Thank you.

I'm done.

Ms. Tavares?

Good morning, Chief.

Thanks for

being here this morning.

17

MR. PHILLIPS:

Good morning.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Do you -- do you understand in the

19

budget or the way the budget process works that if

20

any -- and this is not just your Department, if any

21

department or any program within a department feels

22

that they're going to have a shortfall of funds for

23

whatever reason, that there is a mechanism with

24

which to supplement those funds in order to make

25

sure that you have enough to cover your costs?
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2
3

15

you aware of that?
MR. PHILLIPS:

I'm aware of that.

realistic, but I'm aware of that.

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

realistic?

6

I don't think it's

MR. PHILLIPS:

Why don't you think it's

I'm curious.

I just don't.

I've never seen that -- that

7

happen before, but I don't know.

8

it's not realistic.

9

position, it should come with funding.

If you're going to give a

10

understand why it wouldn't.

11

understand.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's -- to me,

I don't

That's hard for us to

Yeah, I think when we're talking

13

about funding the -- creating the positions and then

14

not funding it, it was with the thought that at any

15

time any department who feels that they are short of

16

funds, and in this case particularly because we

17

discussed this very issue, that through a

18

supplemental budget when the time comes that you're

19

ready to go and you need the extra funds that you

20

can come back to the Council via the Mayor's

21

supplemental budget.

22

Supplemental budget requests can be submitted

23

at any time during the year, and we had several

24

last -- this year and other years and it's not out

25

of the question.

I guess what we're trying to talk
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1

about or we're trying to say is that we don't want

2

to tie up money in an appropriation if it's not

3

going to be used, and that's why we were trying

4

to -I don't think -- I guess my --

5

MR. PHILLIPS:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

MR. PHILLIPS:

-- I guess do that.

-- my hard -- my -- I don't understand why

8

you think it's not going to be used.

That's the

9

hard part for us to understand, because our intent

10

is to use it.

11

come to you right now and say I'm short on funds,

12

give me more.

13

money because we have so many vacancies, but yet I'm

14

struggling right now to make our budget.

15

we had to reduce training and try and reduce

16

overtime costs in the patrol -- uniformed patrol

17

area.

18

budget.

19
20
21

As I mentioned, right now -- I can

I don't think you would give me more

That's why

Right now they're struggling to make their

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So are you having no carryover

savings in Police?
MR. PHILLIPS:

In the uniformed services area I don't

22

believe we'll have any carryover savings, yeah.

23

may have carryover savings in other -- in other

24

programs, but not in uniform.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And you realize that you can come
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2

in and transfer funds between programs too?
MR. PHILLIPS:

Well, welre hoping we donlt have to do

3

that.

Welre trying to make

4

it work, but itls going to be close.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

MR. PHILLIPS:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

welre trying to make

Thank you.

We may have to do that.
Thank you.

Mr. Kane, questions?

9

Mr. Carroll?

10

Mr. Nishiki?

Ms. Johnson?

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Arakawa?

Mr. Molina?

No.

Anything else, Ms. Tavares?

Okay.

No.

Thank you.

Thank you very much for being here,

15

Chief, and allowing us to know your thoughts

16

regarding the current status of the budget

17

situation.

18

MR. PHILLIPS:

Okay.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chief .
.

20

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

.

Thank you for your time.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Okay, Members, the Chair had started today

22

with a reality shot in your eyes.

11m looking at

23

one and a half million dollars reduction in

24

spending.

25

million that the Mayor certified, last week the

Again, as live prefaced, the 3.034
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1

Committee, with an additional 234,000 plus more

2

dollars, earmarked it all.

3

were placed towards savings.

4

proposed to be all spent.

5

the direction we want to go.

6

hearing your comments as well as are we prepared to

7

handle this year, that opportunity will not exist

8

next year.

There is no monies that
Okay.

Currently it is

And I don't think that's
In my estimation of

We have a transmittal, Members, from

9

10

Ms. Tavares, who worked very hard.

I saw her this

11

Saturday.

12

April 28th, and her suggestions of adjustments to

13

the Parks and Recreation budget as well as a

14

communication dated April 29th in which she offers a

15

consideration regarding the vehicle weight side and

16

the vehicle registration area.

We have two communications, one dated

And so what I plan to do this morning is

17
18

hearing of the Chair's request to you to look at

19

areas to reduce, after Ms. Tavares, I'm going to ask

20

her for her comments, I would ask that you go back

21

and look at the new nice colored handout that I

22

believe the Budget Director with our staff worked

23

on.

24

highlights are, and you will have some time to

25

review it and hopefully get some suggestions on

It's colored.

You will see where the
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where we may fine tune the budget a little better.

2

So at this time, Ms. Tavares, if you will

3

please share some of your thoughts with your two

4

communications.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

Mr. Chair, if I

6

could add -- maybe you don't realize, another thing

7

that I sent was the copy that came in our electric

8

bills.

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

And the headline of that is Maui

11

County proposes $1 million solar program, and I just

12

want to bring it to the Member's attention that even

13

in here, in the first paragraph, the last sentence,

14

"Under the partnership with Maui Electric, the

15

County would provide up to $1 million to be used

16

over several years to help residents pay for solar

17

water heating installations."

18

understand it, kind of a phased program.

19

believe that by

20

this initiative is reasonable by leaving $300,000 in

21

there for the first year.

22

that to the Member's attention.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

So this is, as they
So I

what we have done so far with

So I just wanted to bring

Thank you.
Thank you.

On the memo dated

April 28th regarding adjustments to the Parks and
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Recreation budget, the matrix numbers now, I guess,

2

are going to be off, because we're not using the

3

matrix anymore, but these were some of the things

4

that I had noted.

5

proposed addition, the start-up equipment and

6

supplies are needed in the amount I estimated at

7

$5,000,

8

chair, computer, printer, phone, file cabinets,

9

whatever, and I proposed transferring $5,000 from

In the Parks project management

and this would be for things like a desk,

10

Recreation and Support Services where I think we've

11

put in $200,000 and transfer that to this program,

12

because those -- they are different programs, so the

13

funds can't be used for another one.

14

And for the vehicle for this project manager,

15

which was not also included, I proposed to transfer

16

the 20,000 from Recreation and Support Services.

17

The vehicle was requested for the Park Rangers, and

18

if the Park Ranger Program per our discussion is

19

going to be a contracted service, then this truck

20

would not be needed for the Park Rangers, so I'm

21

proposing to transfer that 20,000 to the Parks

22

Planning and Development Program.

23

And then I noted that under the Parks

24

Maintenance Program, with the reduction of the Turf

25

Management Team from five to three personnel, all of
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1

the equipment related to this crew is not needed, so

2

I proposed deleting the one 3/4 ton 4x4 crew cab at

3

$37,000.

4

another 4x4 truck.

It will still leave them a trailer and

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

Yes.

My question has to do with

7

the Turf Management Crew, and it's along the lines

8

of what we were asking about the Park Rangers, and I

9

wanted to find out is Turf Management definition --

10

in terms of employee descriptions, is that currently

11

a position within the Parks Department?

12

we could save money by not having to buy all the

13

equipment and have it in house by doing it outside,

14

is that possible?

15
16

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Because if

Budget Director, you have a comment at this

time?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, I believe the Turf Management

18

Crew, they're -- the positions that we're asking for

19

this group of employees, there's already a

20

classification for each one of those positions, so

21

they already exist within the County.

22

we're essentially doing is just combining -- what we

23

had asked for originally was five people who would

24

specialize in this area.

25

district takes care of their own turf management.

I guess what

Right now I believe each
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What we were proposing was that we set aside

1

2

one group of people where they would get their

3

specialized training and they'd go from district to

4

district and try to take a look at all the fields

5

and share their knowledge with the current crews

6

that are out there.

7

they do exist within the County.

8

they are not in a specialized team.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Okay.

So I guess essentially
It's just that

And my reason for asking

10

that, Mr. Chair, is that if we're creating a very

11

specialty niche, then I just wonder if the monies

12

that we're going to be expending for this particular

13

area are going to be better if it was to be a

14

contracted service specializing, you know, with

15

experts in that area or if it's going to be better

16

to do it in house, and I would defer to also,

17

Ms. Tavares, because I know that she's been Parks

18

Director before, so whatever recommendation she has

19

I would be happy to go along with, but I just -- I'm

20

a little bit concerned about adding, once again,

21

another position or another classification for

22

somebody that has very specialized expertise and

23

where it's not currently a position and then it is

24

recurring funding every year.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much, Ms. Johnson.
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1

Anything else on that first -- or I should say the

2

second handout from Ms. Tavares?

3

break you'll have your opportunities to chat with

4

her individually if you have more questions

5

regarding that.
Ms. Tavares/ you want to say anything about

6
7

Again/ during the

your April 29th at this time or you want to --

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

Since I see our

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah/ Mr.

-- motor vehicle -Right/ he's here.

-- head with us.
Members/ on the April 29th memo

15

the vehicle weight tax and vehicle registration fee/

16

I'm proposing an increase in both of these

17

categories/ and I know you're just getting this in

18

front of you now to look at it/ but what I am

19

proposing is a 1/2 cent per pound increase ln the

20

vehicle weight tax/ and if the new rate of

21

1 1/4 cents is adopted/ we would realize $1 million

22

in additional revenue for the Highway Fund in the

23

first year and approximately 2 million in the years

24

after that.

25

first year is that the effective date of anything

The reason that it's shorter in the
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1

regarding these Highway Funds is January 1st of the

2

following year.

3

The current rate, as you can see here -- or

4

not -- the current adjustment to any rate, the last

5

time it was done was in 1981 and it was effective

6

January 1st, 1982, and that's 20 years ago, and I'm

7

just stating here that the demand for road

8

improvements continues every year.

9

putting in X amount of dollars in each district for

Each year we're

10

road resurfacing, but it does not seem to be

11

adequate, and this year there's a proposal to add

12

$700,000 from the General Fund to the Highway Fund

13

for this purpose.

14

I believe that we've been looking at

15

transfers to these funds, Highway, Solid Waste, Golf

16

Course, and Wastewater very carefully because these

17

all have funds dedicated for their use raised

18

through revenues that they charge.

19

is proper for the Highways Fund to be able to

20

support all of their needs and not rest or require

21

or rely upon the General Fund for supplemental

22

transfers, as we call it.

23

I think that it

I have there also included a chart that says

24

what this would mean for a vehicle owner, and in

25

this chart it shows that based on a weight of a
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1

vehicle -- and 2,000 pounds is about the weight of a

2

compact car, and 4,000 pounds is about the weight of

3

an SUV or a big truck, and then in between, so this

4

can give you an idea at a glance of what the costs

5

might be and the increase, and you'll see that for

6

2,000 pound -- a 2,000-pound vehicle, the current

7

weight fee is $15.

8

difference of $10 per year.

9

the difference would be to $15 per year, and in

The new rate would be $25, or a
And in 3,000 pounds,

10

4,000 pounds, the current rate is $30, the new rate

11

would be $50, so the additional amount would be $20.

12

And if anybody wants to figure out what their weight

13

tax would be, you just have to pull off your

14

registration and look at the weight of your vehicle

15

and multiply it by .0125, and that will give you

16

your new rate, if this is adopted.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19
20

Thank you.
You want me to stop at that one

first, get questions?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, we'll let the Members take some time

21

to digest that, and -- anyone has a question for

22

clarification at this time regarding Ms. Tavares'

23

proposal for consideration?

24

Mr. Kane?

25

more discussion, but I'm just asking if you need

Mr. Arakawa?

Anything at this time?

We will definitely have
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some clarification points at this time.

2

Mr. Carroll?

Ms. Johnson?

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Molina?

No.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yes.

I guess more clarification

6

would mean are rent-a-car vehicles all registered in

7

Maui County and paying their fair share?

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have our head of the Division with us.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And more clarification means any

10

vehicles -- from my understanding, when they are

11

heavy vehicles, they're the ones that create the

12

problems in our roads, so how are these vehicles

13

being taxed also?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We'll have Lito explain under his

15

jurisdiction, because, as we know, some of the other

16

areas, like the State Highways and what not, come

17

under the State PUC with the -- their enforcement of

18

the gross volume weight, I believe.
So, Lito, can you share some information with

19
20

Mr. Nishiki's comments regarding the -- I believe

21

the rent-a-cars, Mr. Nishiki?

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

MR. VILLA:

Okay.

Yes.

Good morning, Mr. Nishiki, Mr. Chair.

24

Presently, last fiscal year we had approximately

25

22,000 rent-a-car vehicles registered in the County
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So that was 22,000 out of the 129,000

1

of Maui.

2

registered vehicles.

3

motor vehicles on the County that it resides in,

4

that is presently true, where if your car is here

5

and it comes up for renewal, then you must register

6

it in the County that it's located in, being used

7

in.

8

location -- some vehicles are kept out -- for

9

example, used on a limited

As far as registering the

There's one exception, but that's a vehicle

for a particular time

10

out of the County and then they can register them,

11

but it's very minimal.

12

registered on Maui.

13

commercial vehicles, which is currently taxed at 1.5

14

cents per pound, that's the County weight tax, so

15

if -- that's the current rate.

16
17
18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

And there is a -- the

One second, yeah, Members.

request for comment.
MR. MOTO:

Majority of the vehicles are

Mr. Chairman, I

Mr. Moto has a

Mr. Moto.
perhaps I should point out

19

that -- reading through the memo that was submitted

20

to the Committee this morning, the memo seems to

21

talk about just the 3/4 cent rate that applies to

22

passenger vehicles, not commercial vehicles, but the

23

vehicle weight tax actually has two rates, one that

24

applies to the

25

everyone is clear on this, that there is a rate that

I just want to make sure that
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1

applies to noncommercial vehicles.

2

for that is three-fourths of a penny, 3/4 cent per

3

pound, and there is a commercial rate and -- which

4

applies to motor vehicles designated for carrying

5

property or for purposes other than the carriage of

6

passengers, and that rate is 1 1/2 cent per pound,

7

as described by Mr. Villa, and the revenue from both

8

rates are imposed goes -- go into the Highway Fund.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The current rate

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I guess

Mr. Nishiki.
I guess the breakdown from

13

Mr. Villa on the amount of noncommercial vehicles,

14

do they include rent-a-car?

15

commercial, I think that they are being run for

16

business, and rent-a-car's a business, and so I

17

don't know how you categorize them in your

18

assessments, but maybe you can give us some clarity

19

as far as how many vehicles in Maui County of the

20

129,000 that you mentioned fall in what category.

21

MR. VILLA:

Okay.

See, when I hear

The rent-a-cars are actually classified

22

as passengers because it carries passengers pretty

23

much.

24

Fiscal Year 2001, 117,124 were classified as

25

passengers, 7,432 were trucks, 2,650 were trailers,

Of the 129,000 register vehicles in last
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1

and 1,953 were motorcycles.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

MR. VILLA:

And how are they taxed?

Passengers and motorcycles are pretty much

4

lumped as the passenger or noncommercial.

5

and trailer are pretty much into that commercial.

6
7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Trucks

I guess -- I guess the question to

Charmaine is are we only picking on noncommercial?

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We're not picking on anything.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, I wanted to bring the

11

subject up, and if I had written a memo -- this is

12

about the fifth draft of the memo, trying to keep it

13

as clear as possible, but if it's, you know, the

14

will of the body that we go across the board on

15

all -- on all of them, then we can go into those

16

details, and I'm glad that Lito is here to answer

17

some of those questions, but this would be a much

18

longer memo if I went through the breakdown, but my

19

intent is to raise it a 1/2 cent across the board

20

for everybody.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Any other Members has a

23

need for clarification before the Chair calls for an

24

earlier than scheduled mid-morning break?

25

Mr. Arakawa.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah t Lito t when the vehicles are

2

shipped over to Maui the first year t are they

3

registered under Maui County immediately after being

4

shipped over or do they get registered from a

5

different island?

6

MR. VILLA:

A vehicle that is currently registered in one

7

island t may be shipped to another island t and that

8

registration remains valid until it's renewed the

9

following year.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

11

MR. VILLA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So in specific t rent-a-cars.

Rent-a-cars it's the same case.
So they can -- the first year

13

they're not necessarily registered in Maui CountYt

14

then?

15

MR. VILLA:

That is correct.

Wellt

nOt

I'll take that

16

back.

Most rent-a-cars they bring in fleets.

17

initial registration are registered in Maui County.

18

However t after that t once the vehicle is registered t

19

there's no rule in saying that the rent-a-car may

20

not be transferred to Oahu t but then if it's

21

transferred to Oahu or Kauai t the next subsequent

22

year that it's renewed t it has to be registered in

23

that CountYt same thing with the passenger vehicles.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

The

Where the vehicle is.
Rightt but I would assume most of
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1

the fleet vehicles come through Oahu, or is that

2

incorrect?

3
4

MR. VILLA:

They arrive in Honolulu, but it -- we

register --

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

6

would you say --

7

MR. VILLA:

Okay.

What percentage of the rent-a-cars

Last fiscal year we registered -- of

8

that 22,143 rent-a-cars, we registered 15,524 new

9

rent-a-cars, okay, and 6,619 renewals.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So approximately 9,000 were not

registered under Maui County, then?

12

MR. VILLA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

14

MR. VILLA:

16,000--

22,000 total rent-a-cars.

22.

Okay, 15,000 new cars and 6,000 renewals.

Of

15

the new cars, within the year, I don't know how many

16

of those have been transferred out, or how many cars

17

that were presently registered in Honolulu were

18

transferred to Maui to be used here for the balance

19

of the year.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So just so that I'm

21

understanding the terminology right, out of the

22

22,000, 15,000 plus the 6,000 are registered,

23

21 -- virtually all of them are registered here.

24
25

MR. VILLA:

22,000, correct.

so

However, at this point in

time I wouldn't be able to tell you that we have 27
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1

or 28,000 rent-a-cars here because I don't know how

2

many cars have been transferred from another County

3

or how many of our vehicles that we have registered

4

have been transferred out.

5
6

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

But you do know that the total

number of rent-a-cars is about 22,OOO?
MR. VILLA:

22,143.

That's how many cars we registered

8

last year.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

But do we know how many

10

rent-a-cars we have on island as an average for a

11

given year?

12
13
14

MR. VILLA:

No.

I don't track that.

We just track how

many vehicles we registered for that year.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

So you're -- if -- is there

15

any way of finding out what the total number of

16

rent-a-cars on the island last year and the year

17

before were versus what you actually got as far as

18

registered on Maui out of those numbers?

19

MR. VILLA:

You're asking me?

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

21

MR. VILLA:

Yeah.

The only way I could figure that out is if

22

somebody here could check with the rent-a-cars and

23

ask them how many fleets have you brought in, what

24

was your inventory intake and outflow out, whether

25

or not there'S incentives to renew or return it back
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to the people they're leasing from.

2

idea how many that would be.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So I have no

So in essence you have no

4

number -- you don't know what that top number of

5

rent-a-cars could be, then?

6

was registered.

7

on Maui and you only registered 22,000.

8

MR. VILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

All you know is what

So we could have 80,000 rent-a-cars

Possibly.
Okay.

Mr. Chairman, perhaps it

10

might be worthwhile trying to find out what that top

11

number is.

12
13

Would you know where that number might be
located?

14

MR . VI LLA :

I don't know.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

You wouldn't know whether the

16

State would have a complete database on all the

17

rent-a-cars in the State and some kind of a

18

breakdown?

19
20

MR. VILLA:

Yeah, it's suggested that the Business

Research Library might have that information.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Anything else, since Mr. Villa is

23

here?

24

vehicles, including the County's, right?

25

And, Ms. Tavares, you're looking at all

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we would pay the increase like everyone

else?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Any vehicle that's registered in

the County of Maui or any -- yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I just wanted to make sure whether

6

we doing -- we embracing everybody, including us, or

7

you know how most time you tend to exclude yourself.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

MR. VILLA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

MR. VILLA:

13

Very good.

Mr. Villa.

Thank you.

Mr. Villa.

The County vehicles are presently exempt from

County fees.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Oh, they are.
So we have information -- that's

something we needed to know.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

exempt?

21

vehicles pay?

22

Very good.

If I could make one clarification.

14

16

I didn't think of any exemptions.

MR. VILLA:

Okay.

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane?

And also State and Federal not

They pay?

State vehicles and Federal

The Federal vehicles, you'll notice that they

23

exempt from safety check as well as the

24

registration.

25

vehicles do not pay County taxes.

The State, the u.S. Government
And the State
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1

vehicles I believe also do not pay -- they're also

2

exempt.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that is out of our control to do

4

anything about that, since they also use the roads

5

that we use?

6

seriously, since it -- obviously there was some

7

sarcasm to that remark, and I apologize.

Mr. Chair, I mean, let me ask that

8

Lito, that

9

we cannot change?

so State, that's something that
I mean, that's a matter of State

10

law that they're exempt, just like property taxes,

11

just like --

12
13

MR. VILLA:

I would have to defer to Mr. Moto on that,

whether that can be changed.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

MR. VILLA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Also, you'll notice in the County vehicles,

16

those of you have that have seen it, if you look at

17

the registration, it's a permanent registration.

18

You'll have an expiration of 00 on there, so it

19

doesn't

20

have to be renewed every year.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. VILLA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

it doesn't really expire.

They don't

For County vehicles?

For County, yeah, with the CM license plates.
Okay.

But we are required to do annual

safety checks?
MR. VILLA:

Yes.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

MR. VILLA:

3

The safety check, yes, they do, and that is

paid through the State, yeah.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

MR. VILLA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

8
9

And we pay that to the State of Hawaii?

We do pay, right?

Right.
Okay.

So we pay the State for what they

expect from us and everybody else.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

No, and I -- I'm just getting

clarification on some of the questions, so just

10

follow-up questions.

On -- Mr. Villa, on rent-a-car

11

registrations, have you noticed if the rent-a-cars

12

kind of play the numbers, so to speak, and they look

13

for where the cheapest place to register it and

14

register there and then -- and then disperse their

15

fleets accordingly for them to save money?
Obviously they're in business to make a

16
17

profit, so doing something like that might be to

18

their benefit.

19

instead of having 15,000 cars registered here, we

20

might end up with only 4,000 or 2,000 and then they

21

all show up here after they get registered?

22

MR. VILLA:

So if we do something like this,

Well, in order for a new -- okay.

Let's break

23

this down into new rent-a-cars and used rent-a-cars.

24

In order for a new rent-a-car to be registered, it

25

has to be first safety checked, and my program
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1

administers the safety check program and the City

2

and County, it's the same thing, Kauai's the same

3

thing.

4

check program that the vehicle has to be physically

5

located at that site when they're inspected.

6

that verifies that the vehicle is at that location

7

and then subsequently registered.

8
9

So we have that protocol within the safety

So

So new vehicles, I don't think that much
that -- there is that much jockeying of the

10

inventory because when they lease the vehicles, it

11

does come in, we get advance notice that -- the

12

rent-a-car will tell us we have this many fleet

13

increase this year because it goes with their

14

demand, so we gear up our staff to handle that.

15

the new cars, I really believe there's not much

16

jockeying.

17

So

Now, for the used cars, as I said earlier,

18

once the vehicle is registered, there's nothing that

19

prevents, say, Budget from transferring 200 cars to

20

the island of Kauai for four weeks because they have

21

a high demand there and then shipping it back to

22

Maui or elsewhere.

23

if, say, the vehicle is renewed here and it's

24

shipped out of the island and returned within six

25

months, we do not provide a refund to the

And the other thing to note is
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1

2

rent-a-cars, so the registration is for the year.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, I'm just trying to see if

3

there is an unanticipated consequence to this action

4

by the rent-a-cars circumventing registering here

5

because we raised the tax so they don't register

6

their new vehicle here and end up we get less than

7

what we were anticipating to gain, we end up losing.

8

So I don't know if that's a possibility that could

9

result as -- you know, as something like this.

10

MR. VILLA:

possible -- well, my opinion is I think it's

11

more apt for the older cars, not the first -- not

12

the new cars, because then the rent-a-car would have

13

to ship it to an island and then incur the shipping

14

cost to another island again and that -- economics

15

it's going to cost them more.

16

they going to save, 20, 30 bucks to ship it.

17

might be a negative cash flow for them.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You know, what are
It

Well, Mr. Chair, again, I appreciate

19

to you allowing this questioning, but just for

20

understanding, the point was made that all cars come

21

in to Oahu, and then from there they get dispersed

22

on I believe the Young Brothers barges to the

23

various islands, the various fleets; is that

24

correct?

25

MR. VILLA:

So they initially land over on Oahu.

I am not certain whether there's -- there's
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1

Matson that comes in directly from the mainland.

2

don't know if they're shipping it via Matson or via

3

Young Brothers.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6
7

time?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.
Mr. Carroll?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Arakawa, anything at this
Ms. Johnson?

Yes, and, you know, Mr. Kane sort

8

of -- you know, asking -- is asking the same

9

question that I'm going to be asking, and that is

10

how do we rate in terms of our

11

opposed to other counties?

12

field?

Are we cheaper?

13

MR. VILLA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

15

16

I

our taxes as

Is it level playing

Are we higher?

I could -- I could get the breakdown for you.
I would really appreciate that

because
MR. VILLA:

I believe City and County's rate is higher

17

than ours.

18

Big Island, but I could certainly get the breakdown

19

as far as the rate.

20

uniform throughout the State.

21

in our vehicle weight fees here, it's the State and

22

the County portion.

23

I'm not quite sure about Kauai and the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

However, the State rate is
There's two factors

And I think that would be very

24

helpful for us to make that determination to see

25

whether we're, you know, going to be creating an
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1

advantage, a disadvantage, whatever, but perhaps if

2

we as counties kept that uniform, then there would

3

be no incentive for anybody to switch here and

4

there.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yeah.

Lito, when you see -- well,

you know, that's because we've got the big boys, the

10

Budgets or whatever coming in.

11

there is no law that requires that if they should

12

come through Honolulu, that that car at the point

13

where they land has to be registered, is there, on a

14

new car?

15
16

MR. VILLA:

On their new cars

It has to be registered In the County where

it's going to be.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

MR. VILLA:

Right.

Where it's going to be?

So if it stops in Honolulu, I don't

19

believe they would register it there and then ship

20

it over.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Right.

So -- and they pay the

22

nickel and dime game also, so I'm sure that if we're

23

lower, then they'll come and register here.

24

it just makes sense.

25

that have you noticed that when they bring in new

I guess the question is is
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1

cars by the fleet that they come and register in

2

Maui?

3

MR. VILLA:

Yes, I have.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

And those that get

5

transferred from another island and stay here, is

6

there any reporting that has to be done by the

7

rent-a-car that they are now operating from Honolulu

8

on Maui?

9

MR. VILLA:

No.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MR. VILLA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. VILLA:

14
15

No.

There's no reporting, right?

Only when the registration
Comes up.

comes up for renewal, then they have to

register it here.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Then you really have no idea on

16

whether a car that comes from Honolulu already

17

registered comes or goes?

18

MR. VILLA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

No{ I don It.
Until they have to pay that

registration.

21

MR. VILLA:

That's correct.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Done, Mr. Nishiki?
Well, you know, there is

there

24

is not a way in which we track vehicles or do we

25

require these companies to report, and I guess my
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question is, because I've not examined it myself,

2

it's done on an annual basis within the State of

3

Hawaii, right?

4

MR. VILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

What is?

in, the registration --

7

MR. VILLA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Depending upon when the car comes

Registration is on an annual basis, correct.
Okay.

I'm done.

Anything, Ms. Tavares, for Mr. Villa?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Well, yeah, I think this

11

information is interesting regarding the rental

12

cars, but we're talking about a very small

13

percentage of the overall cars on the island.

14

129,000 approximately registered vehicles, so I hope

15

we don't get lost In the car rental thing of 22,000

16

and let that hold up what I think we need to do to

17

get revenues to the Highways Fund for our roads.

18

Thank you.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Mr. Molina?

Yeah, one additional request for

21

Mr. Villa, if you could provide that information

22

from the other counties, if you could include when

23

their current rates went into effect?

24

example, ours, the current rate that we're paying

25

right now is -- went into effect, according to
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1

Ms. Tavares' letter, was 1981.

2

include that in your information to us.

3

MR. VILLA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So if you could

Sure.

Okay.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki?

Yeah, mine is not one of what it
I think it is to -- to

7

is that's going to keep it.

8

all of us that are going to be affected, that

9

question is going to come up before us, and unless

10

you know answers, you can't defend it.

11

are going to go, okay, you know, I'm paying it.

12

own a business or whatever, but what about these

13

other people, and I think it's necessary that we

14

educate ourselves before we make any kind of

15

decision and, you know, I like the direction, but I

16

don't make decisions on ignorance.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So people
I

Thank you.

We ask that no one make decisions by

18

ignorance, and therefore, that is why the Chair is

19

willing to first commend Ms. Tavares for at least

20

providing a concept for your consideration.

21

Obviously she did a lot of background information to

22

know that this has not changed over 21

23

years and it may be appropriate for us to at least

24

review this and see if it still remains fair.

25

about 21

Okay, Members, you have the handouts.
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1

this time the Chair will be closing --

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, the second part --

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

of my proposal.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

1 1m sorry.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I I m sorry.

11m sorry.

Yes, thank you.

Ms. Tavares.
On the vehicle

7

registration fee, which appears on the second page

8

of the handout, 11m proposing an increase in the

9

vehicle registration fee from the current $6.50 to

10

$10, and this increase I believe will generate about

11

$500,000 to the General Fund, and these additional

12

funds would then be able -- or could enable the

13

Finance Department to expand services at the County

14

satellite offices and support the new County

15

Community Service Center in Kahului.

16

Welve had requests from the Mayor to add some

17

positions and stuff to increase the hours at the

18

satellite offices, days, from four days to five

19

days, and I think this is a way that that can be

20

done and not use General Funds for that purpose.

21

that was my reasoning behind this particular

22

proposal.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

So

Mr. Kane, any questions

for clarification?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Only that if therels not going to be
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1

any provisos, then this could just go right into the

2

General Fund.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I mean, that's what I'm reading.

That's correct.
And although there's a -- there's a

5

justification for it, unless there's a proviso

6

specifically to address this increase to go to a

7

certain place, you know

8

any proviso there, then it will just end up being

9

spent however Administration deems fit and to

10

whatever program.

11

Mr. Chair, comment.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I mean, if we don't put

So just a first glance at this,

Mr. Chairman?

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
That's why I used the word could,

15

because it could be, but I also know that if we

16

don't do something like this, the expanded

17

positions, if approved, are going to come out of the

18

General Fund anyway.

19

like the community center rental fees that goes into

20

the General Fund and people keep asking for that to

21

be a set-aside for the maintenance of the community

22

centers, but the fees will in no way support -- the

23

General Fund is always going to be paying for Parks

24

facilities.

25

So, you know, it's going to come from General Fund

It's almost the same analogy

That's a -- you know, kind of a given.
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anyway.
I did think about this a little -- quite a

2
3

bit, and Mr. Kane's right, if we wanted it dedicated

4

to the purpose by a proviso, then they're going to

5

have that, but then, you know, they're going to have

6

less overall.

7

and then the request is going to be $500,000 less

8

because they have this dedicated fund, so -- I mean

9

or dedicated amount.

You know, they just minus that out

So it's like, you know, one

10

thing or another.

11

six -- six of another or half a dozen of this.

12

That's the saying.

13
14

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Half a dozen of this or 12 or

Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa?

Anything else, Mr. Kane?

Mr. Carroll?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Ms. Johnson?

I'm assuming that this just

16

applies to the one category right now, which would

17

be the passengers; is that correct?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21
22
23

24
25

No.

Ms. Tavares?
I don't believe so.

I believe

it's all registrations that that $6.50 fee
MR. VILLA:

That is correct.

Every vehicle that we

register is assessed presently the $6.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And I know that we have the

two different classifications on the other side for

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

BF 4/29/02

47

1

commercial versus passenger.

Why don't we have a

2

commercial rate versus another rate?

3

MR. VILLA:

For the County registration fee?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

For the registration.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.
Yeah, I think that under the State

8

law a registration fee -- and Mr. Moto can correct

9

me if I'm wrong.

I read so much stuff in the last

10

three days, I'm kind of spinning, but the

11

registration fee, because it's called a fee and not

12

a tax, it's supposed to cover the cost of processing

13

and managing or whatever the overhead for this

14

program of registration.

15

a fee, but I'm pretty sure and I'm hoping that next

16

year we'll see a cost benefit analysis done for the

17

Finance Department in this particular area, or are

18

we actually getting enough money to support that

19

service by the fee.

20

year about permit processing fees and things like

21

that.

22

and I believe that's by State law.

So that's why it's called

Same discussion we had last

So that's why it's not done by categories,

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares, on that.

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

And, again, the Chair has already forwarded
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that question to the appropriate people to get an

2

answer for us.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Thank you.
Mr. Molina?
No.

Mr. Nishiki?
Yeah.

Lito r you know when the

8

satellite offices come in and also this new service

9

center r I know that we'll have equipment and an area

10

in Kahului that we now are paying for.

Okay.

That

11

justification I can see for the increase.

12

also told that you were going to start

13

cross-training r therefore r the personnel count that

14

you have would not in any way increase at this

15

service center.

16

to need more personnel now at the service center?

17

And the follow-up question is if not r then

We were

Has this changed where you're going

18

why can't we move these people -- and tell me if the

19

union is getting in the way also -- from going to

20

serving at the satellite offices?

21

supposed to be more efficient r therefore r you may

22

not need that many more warm bodies at this service

23

center in Kahului.

24
25

MR. VILLA:

BOYr

If you're

that's two long questions.

first one?
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, wait, now.

I just wanted you guys to

2

get clarification on this vehicle registration fee

3

portion, and you guys are getting into collective

4

bargaining issues, you folks are getting into CIP

5

projects.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

No.

It's not -- it's

7

justification, Mr. Chairman, on why the increase,

8

because of equipment or whatever.

9

justifying this?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

This increase?

How are we

This increase from

11

Ms. Tavares is to find a way to pay for those area

12

services that she feels more resources should be

13

committed to, and this is her way of addressing a

14

revenue stream for that specific type of uses.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I don't disagree with it,

16

but I may disagree if he's saying that they need

17

more warm bodies and -- at this service center now

18

because -- and my question is

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

But he is not asking
-- if not, then

He is not asking for more warm bodies,

Mr. Nishiki.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

He's not?

No.
How many more bodies have we put
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2
3

4

in the satellite offices?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

I don't believe we have additional

positions we've added to.
MR. VILLA:

No, that's -- the present staffing I have at

5

each satellite -- well, let's take Makawao aside,

6

but Kihei, Lahaina, Lanai, Molokai, those staffing

7

levels have been in place since 1990 or even before

8

that, and I started in 1994.

9

previously we had the bus, the mobile bus that used

10

If you'll recall,

to travel from one County to -- one --

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

District.

12

MR. VILLA:

one district to the next, and that was

13

staffed out of the central office.

14

demand increased, say, at Makawao where we decided

15

to open up an Upcountry office.

16

I had to relocate from our main office and staff it

17

up there, so that decreased it by two.

18

three -- three years ago or so I actually had a

19

vacant position at the central office that was

20

unfunded and subsequently removed from my budget.

21

At the same time period, since early '90, and I'm

22

going by memory, the census has shown that the South

23

District, Kihei, has grown tremendously.

24

lot more population on the island of Maui, and my

25

staffing has reduced by one and I have opened up

Since then, the

Those two positions
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another satellite office.
Now, just the operational logistics of

3

supporting that -- because the last thing I ever

4

want to do, knowing the importance of that satellite

5

office to those communities, is to shut down that

6

operation or close it down for a day or two because

7

of staffing constraints, and it has been a very

8

challenging duty of our supervisors, my staff, me as

9

well, to juggle our present staff to provide for

10
11

ongoing coverages in those satellite offices.
So presently I have -- let's just consider

12

the three, Makawao, Kihei, and Lahaina,

13

staff of six there, and whenever one goes on

14

vacation, one is sick, or stop work meetings or

15

informational type of meetings, I have to provide

16

relief from the central.

17

I have a

Now, the central office handles all of the

18

business license transactions out.

19

have like 70 commercial transactions, the

20

rent-a-cars, the mail-in renewals, the mail, the

21

subpoenas from the courts.

22

foremost is what we try to do operationally is we

23

have to set aside the things that does not affect

24

the customer in order to provide support coverage

25

for my satellite offices.

Whenever -- and top and
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So whenever we do have to send relief, which

1

2

is quite often, we have to do that operational

3

criteria as to what takes priority, what do we

4

impact the most, what do we leave behind, you know,

5

and it's -- it really taxes my operation in doing

6

that.
So -- so these

this new

8

area that this Administration is taking

creating

9

this service center is not really going to relieve

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

10

Kahului at all in regards to warm bodies?

11

sophistication equipment, who knows what else

12

they're going to be able do, register by home, all

13

of these things are not going to in any way create

14

more efficiency where people can be moved?

15

MR. VILLA:

All the

We have put in a lot of our -- I believe a lot

16

of efficiencies over the last year and a half to

17

taking advantage of technology that's available,

18

putting into effect fleet dealer registration, where

19

we -- where the rent-a-cars now -- and it works --

20

helps them out and helps us out, is that they can

21

register their new cars a lot faster by doing it on

22

site, and we do the control portion within the

23

central office.

24

whole nine yards of efficiencies, we'll continue to

25

do that.

We have that cross-training, the

However, these warm bodies are new --
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1

possibly new positions will definitely help the

2

central office as well as the satellite offices.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

MR. VILLA:

Okay.

And Kihei, for example, the population has

5

grown tremendously, and my staff of two over there

6

is very pressed during the normal workday to

7

maintain the current transaction volume.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.
Thank you very much.

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, one more note

11

on the vehicle registration fee, which is supposed

12

to cover the cost of operations of this program, if

13

you note on the Budget Details on 7-2, the Motor

14

Vehicle and Licensing Program, Fiscal Year 2002

15

appropriation was like 1,485,000.

16

generated from 129,000 vehicles is $838,500.

17

is really a shortfall of about $650,000.

18

we're looking at things being the way they're

19

supposed to be, then this amount of funding

20

dedicated -- or this amount of funding created could

21

then balance out the cost of operating this

22

particular division.

23

these fee programs similarly to we do the Liquor

24

Department.

25

operation is handled by their -- their fees.

The fees
There

So if

I wish we could run some of

The Department of Liquor, their whole
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Correct.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

They don't come to the County for

3

General Fund supplements to that particular -- for

4

their particular program, and I would like to see us

5

go into that direction.

6

from this program are the ones who own and operate

7

vehicles, whether you're commercial or you're

8

private.

9

direction or we're not going to get people even

For the people who benefit

And we've got to start moving in this

10

thinking about mass transit.

11

other things.

That's one of the

So I think as we get to the cost benefit

12
13

analysis that -- through the GASB Program and

14

through the work that the Finance Department has

15

already begun, that we'll get more accurate data to

16

show us just exactly where we stand with some of

17

these programs that should be supporting themselves.

18

So I ask the Members to consider that also.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

MR. MOTO:

Thank you.

Mr. Moto, you have a request?

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Another point of

21

clarification.

Page 2 of Councilmember Tavares'

22

memo notes that the vehicle registration fee is

23

currently 6.50, and to clarify, that 6.50 actually

24

consists of two component parts.

25

motor vehicle registration fee for new registrations

There is a $6
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and renewal registrations.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. MOTO:

Right.

Then there's also a 50 cent decal fee, so the

4

combination of the two, the decal fee and the motor

5

vehicle registration, produces the 6.50.

6

when the memo proposes an increase of the fee to

7

$10, we interpret that to be 50 cents decal,

8

motor vehicle registration fee.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Therefore,

9.50

Thank you for that point, Mr. Moto.
Okay.

Okay.

10

Anything else, Members?

Seeing none,

11

anything else you -- any Members at this time have

12

any other thoughts that they wish to propose before

13

the break?

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.
Just one question.

When the

15

Police Department didn't have enough personnel, we

16

actually had a police officer or two police officers

17

assigned to going through the parks and checking on

18

the parks.

19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We have two positions in the operations of

the Department that does -- does that, yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Police Department?

Yes.
And because they're -- they're

24

supposed to be full staffed, I'm wondering if

25

instead of trying to hire somebody for the security,
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1

that we might reestablish those positions as a

2

security.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I have reviewed it.

I asked the

4

Committee Members also review it, and the Chair,

5

again, is open to your recommendations.
Okay, anything else, Members?

6
7

see you back at 11:15.

8

RECESS:

9

RECONVENE:

10

If not, we'll

(Gavel) .

10:19 a.m.
11:22 a.m.

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, we are reconvening

11

the Budget and Finance meeting of the 29th of April.

12

We are in deliberations of the Fiscal Year 2003

13

Budget.

14

Okay.

Members, I believe you have -- also

15

had the chance to get additional information from

16

Mr. Villa, was very quick in getting you some

17

numbers from the sister counties of Honolulu, Kauai,

18

and the Big Island, and, again, note it is correct

19

as of -- effective for January 1st, corrected copy

20

December 14, 1999, has the dates under -- which this

21

transmittal came from.

22

differences each County has in the various

23

categories and areas that we -- and one category

24

that we don't have a fee, which is the vehicle

25

disposal program.

So you can see the
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1

2

Members, I ask you to review the

handout.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman?

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
Before you leave that handout,

6

please note that the County registration fee was

7

actually effective July 1st, 1995, so only the

8

vehicle weight tax was done in 1982.

9

this it's --

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

According to

Sub-letter E.
Oh, yeah, I guess it's an E.

Sub-letter E.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

other one.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So that's not as old as the

And then G, where is G?

Okay.

So dealer correction.

Right, right, transfers and correction.

19

Okay, Members, any questions regarding this

20

communication from Mr. Villa?

21

would use it in consideration with Ms. Tavares'

22

memorandums dated -- dated April 29th.

23

Okay, Members, anything else on this item at this

24

time?

25

If not, we hope you

Thank you.

Seeing none, the Chair has at this point
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anticipated that tomorrow would be the rates and

2

fees review, so if you can gear up for that portion,

3

which, again, this will be part of the discussion.

4

Okay.

5

at this time?

Any other comments before the Chair moves on

Okay.

6
7

Seeing none, Mr. Goode, you have a

specific thing you responding to at this time?

8

MS. YOSHIMURA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Inaudible) .
Ah, thank you very much.

Thank you very

10

much, Budget Director.

11

time, so we're going to utilize his time to be here.

12

This is in the area of the equipment replacement,

13

Members, that we reviewed last week, I think in the

14

amount request of $248,000 more or less.

15

for the replacement of -- on Molokai as well as one

16

replacement for the Makawao District.

17

know some Members had questions whether -- about the

18

age and condition of the existing inventory.

21
22

Okay.

And I

Chair, any questions for the Director at this time?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

I presume this is for the

tanker truck for the waste

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

One was

So, Mr. Molina, you're our subject matter

19
20

Mr. Goode did make some

you.

The replacement.
Makawao replacement, yeah.

Thank

David, eliminating this tanker truck from
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Makawao, will that have any impact on service for

2

people who still have cesspools?

3

reduction in service or anything of that nature?

4

MR. GOODE:

I don't think so.

Will this have a

Mr. Chair, and

5

Councilmember Molina, what we've been able to do is

6

knowing that the Committee was interested in maybe

7

eliminating one of the trucks, I got the -- our

8

Wastewater and Highway guys together, because it

9

turns out in Wastewater we actually have a vehicle

10

that's been really not utilized at all last couple

11

years within Wastewater Collections.

12

transfer that to Highways.

We want to

By transferring that and also looking at, you

13
14

know, the existing equipment, we can just take the

15

request completely off the table for both trucks, if

16

that helps you with your new deliberations.

17

going to transfer the Wastewater truck to Makawao,

18

refurbish as needed and can send one to Molokai, and

19

with the reduced pumping -- remember now we're in

20

four times per year.

21

year.

22

quite a while, so -- but throw that out for

23

consideration, we can just take them off the table

24

completely.

25

We're

January 1 we go to twice per

So we think we're -- we're good to go for

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Something worth considering.
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Thank you.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?

No.

I really appreciate David

4

doing that, and I did visit with him on another item

5

too and it was about -- my question, again, just so

6

the other Members know, is on the detention basin

7

that was worked on from the soil conservation

8

people.

9

bodies, but I know that we had spoken about that

10

before, maybe putting a caveat, but if you could

11

just for the other Members maybe give a little

12

update on that, if you could use additional money

13

for that to make sure that we donlt have those

14

severe problems like we had in the past with the

15

flooding in Lahaina.

16

MR. GOODE:

I know it was a joint project among several

Okay.

Mr. Chair, in response to Councilmember

17

Johnsonls question, what shels referring to, as you

18

may know, is we have this Lahaina Watershed Project,

19

which could take a lot of the waters above Lahaina

20

Town towards Puamana and Launiupoko, and essentially

21

right now

22

or a berm system that sends various waters into

23

reservoirs that used to be used for cane irrigation,

24

now can be used for settling out, and what we saw

25

this year is that that system worked fine until

there now is kind of an interim ditch
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about the third storm and then it breached a portion

2

of that berm and some waters came down.

3

Because the Lahaina Watershed Project -- it's

4

going to be a mUlti-year effort before we actually

5

see that permanent solution.

6

like I think you mentioned $20,000, would give us

7

the flexibility to participate more in that

8

partnership, and really the lead players are the

9

Soil and Water Conservation District, West Maui, and

By having some funds,

10

Maui Land & Pine.

11

He brings his equipment out there and does the work,

12

and this is mostly on Kamehameha Schools property.

13

We asked for right of entry from Kamehameha Schools.

14

I believe we just got it.

15

around, we'll be able to participate, and the

16

$20,000,

17

flexibility to bring in materials, perhaps, and do

18

things that essentially shore up that system.

19

Wes Nohara has been the key guy.

So the next time it comes

if it gets in the budget, gives us

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you very much, and I would

20

respectfully ask for the Committee's consideration

21

of this amount of money, since we're going to be

22

saving a little bit of money on the trucks if we

23

don't put those in, but it is really critical

24

because of the property damage is far in excess of

25

$20,000 that, you know,

the people suffered in the
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wainee area, and that berm really did -- it helped

2

tremendously, so I thank you.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll?

Thank you, Chair.

David, for the

5

Molokai Garage Services, they had $250,000 for

6

that

7

250, all right, but we don't have a site for that

8

yet and we don't have the plan yet.

9

Chair and the Members, I'd like to propose that we

the garage over there.

I believe it was

Okay.

To the

10

delete that because we're not ready for it yet, and

11

then also the D-6 tractor, I notice the replacement

12

date for that is the year 2005 and is also

13

operational at this time, so it seems premature to

14

purchase a new tractor at this time.

15

Works has any comment?

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. GOODE:

If Public

Mr. Director?

Mr. Chair, Councilmember Carroll's correct.

18

As far as the mechanic shop goes, we're not in a

19

position via land control to utilize those funds.

20

can commit to the Committee, though, that we can

21

come up with a plan for consideration for following

22

year or possibly a supplemental if supplemental

23

comes along, getting an indication of where the

24

final site will be and the total cost associated

25

with moving, if need be, and then the dozer --
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1

actually, the grader as well are identified in FY

2

'05 and '06, I think, respectively.

3

they need to be replaced, but they're not at a point

4

where -- even in our schedule it's a little

5

couple years in advance.

6

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

So we know that

So we can wait on those.

Yeah, that was the other thing I

7

was trying to bring up.

The grader is $90,000, and

8

that's in 2006, also to be deleted.

9

have over here a mower for $7,000 over there, and

Also the -- we

10

their mower is in good shape, good repair, and

11

they've indicated that they do not need one at this

12

time.

13

truck, and it's believed that that truck is

14

somewhere else in the budget at this time, so it's

15

redundant having it where it is now.

16

delete that.

17

The other thing we have is a Veterans' Center

So we could

Also, there's a washer extractor for the Fire

18

Department, that I might as well bring up at this

19

time, for 7,500.

20

extractor for 7,500 as far as we know, so it does

21

not seem appropriate to give that amount of money

22

for this.

23

for the Civic Center at $20,000, which seems, from

24

the estimates we've had on Maui for things, that's

25

about $10,000 too much.

It's not possible to get a washer

What we do have is that termite tenting

It should be around
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$10,000.

They have for a crew truck that -- for

2

3

$50,000 -- excuse me.

The crew truck for 30,000,

4

which is fine.

5

have a shop repair truck for $50,000 and compressor

6

and equipment they need.

7

reduce that by $40,000 and leave $10,000 for the

8

necessary compressor and equipment that they need

9

for that operation.

They need that crew truck.

They

I would hope that we could

And if David Goode -- or

10

Mr. Goode has any comment, but that's the proposal I

11

have at this time.

12
13
14
15

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Director, hearing the comments of

Mr. Carroll, you have anything to add at this time?
MR. GOODE:

We concur, at least the Public Works stuff.

I

don't know enough about the other departments.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Arakawa,

17

since the Director is here, any questions you'd like

18

to ask that he may be able to respond to?

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21
22

Okay.

the Director?

I'm going to pass right now.
Thank you.

Mr. Kane, anything for

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, I had one.

I'm sorry.

I

23

meant to talk to you about this earlier, but I had

24

heard a rumor that you were considering not using

25

biodiesel fuel anymore in the vehicles or the
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equipment and vehicles, and I think it's wastewater

2

and the landfill.

3

is the reason and what is the difference in price

4

that seems to be in question?

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MR. GOODE:

7

Is this true?

And what's -- what

Mr. Director.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

That's why I have a hat

in my office that says rumor control on it.

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

MR. GOODE:

Yeah, good.

So -- I have another one that says damage

10

control.

11

meeting in our office about a month ago because when

12

the price at port that they had -- monies that they

13

had essentially expired, and so we're going to have

14

to pay full fair for biodiesel.

15

Solid Waste and Wastewater and there's a little hem

16

and hawing about paying for it, but I just told

17

them, you know, we're going to buy the stuff.

18

mean, it's not that big a hit on our budget and it's

19

the right thing to do, so ...

20

But anyway, we -- actually we had a

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

We sat down with

I

Do you happen to know what the

21

difference is?

22

the tax, that it put it just about even with the

23

diesel fuel costs, cost for diesel fuel.

24
25

MR. GOODE:

Because I thought when we eliminated

I don't think it's even.

bit more.

It's still a little

I could get back to you with what we're
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2
3

going to be paying, but it's not exactly even.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

MR. GOODE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You don't have
That's--

But we're going to use it.
Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?

No.
Mr. Molina, again, anything for the

Director, since he is here?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

no, no.

13

Thank you.

to rush on getting that information back.

4

9

Okay.

Not at this time.

Okay.

Hold on.

I see you, Mr. Kane.

No,

Mr. Arakawa?

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Dave, in going through the Public

14

Works section, when you're looking at your CIP

15

projects, do you have a list of priorities as to

16

which CIP projects are the highest priorities and

17

which will take longer to do?

18

MR. GOODE:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, we submitted a priority list.

19

I think we broke it down by fund, Sewer Fund and

20

Highway Fund, and I numbered them too.

21

like from number one priority all the way down to

22

30-some-odd priority.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

I'll find that.

So they're

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.

Mr. Chair, since the Director's here,
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would he be able to perhaps respond in writing,

2

having to do with the issue of biodiesel, I guess

3

I'm hearing things from outside as well as -- and

4

whether it's just a reluctance of people who are

5

using the fuel or

6

there's things going around that say that these --

7

that this type of fuel is actually ruining these

8

engines, and I don't know if you would be the person

9

to provide a report as the Director to this body,

anyway, to cut to the chase,

10

and also maybe later on we can talk to Mr. -- I

11

guess Mr. King would also be the person, since he's

12

the provider -- or plays a role in that, so that we

13

can dispel any type of misinformation that is

14

provided to us regarding this type of fuel.

15

there is information out there that's going around

16

that states that this fuel is ruining engines and

17

doing some really bad stuff, but if we could get a

18

report maybe that

19

involve us as far as the direction we go in policy

20

as far as supporting in program, which I support it.

21

And so I just wanted to make sure that we get

22

factual information before we start making decisions

23

one way or the other.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

back to us, because it does

Mr. Chair, thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Goode, anything at

this time?
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MR. GOODE:

The only other item that hasn't been brought

2

up this morning, which I know was of interest to the

3

Committee, had to do with the Mokulele Highway and

4

the Pu'unene Motor Park -- Motorsports -- is that

5

what they call it, Motorsports area?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

MR. GOODE:

That's correct.

I did receive an email back from Mr. Kracum.

8

He's going to send me the pertinent agreement, but

9

more importantly, I spoke with Abe Wong, who's the

10

Federal Highways Administrator in Honolulu

11

responsible for Hawaii, and I basically told him

12

what we were looking at.

13

that we were aware of that Colorado Department of

14

Transportation had entered into with FHWA in the

15

town of Vail, and he said, oh, yeah, that's call

16

advanced construction.

17

concept?

18

I referenced the agreement

I said, oh, so you know the

He said, sure.

So we talked about the idea that we had that

19

we could construct this 1,000 feet or so basically

20

to plan -- future plan that the State DOT has, and

21

he says, yeah, it's -- it shouldn't be

22

shouldn't be a problem.

23

the agreement and the details, and the work it

24

entails -- that would entail -- you would have to

25

slope it back down -- say if it's five feet high,

it

We still need to work out
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you'd have to slope it down, you know, to get on and

2

off the thing, and that portion may not qualify for

3

Federal reimbursement, but the vast majority of it,

4

the bulk of it that's

5

final work, should be 80 percent reimbursable.

if it's to final -- the

So he was very familiar with the concept.

6

He

7

even had a term for it that -- you know, within

8

their work they've done before.

9

other agreements floating out there besides that one

He said there's

10

in Vail.

11

Hawaii, but he doesn't see any reason it can't be

12

done.

13

conversation.

14

They haven't done it here in the State of

So that's what we've had.

We've had a verbal

So he thought, you know, really next step is,

15

you know, for them to even go further with this.

16

started some correspondence, but certainly if it was

17

in the budget, the monies was there and the

18

commitment was there financially, you know, the

19

policy from this body, that gives us a lot to go

20

with in terms of even, you know, approaching the

21

subject of getting into a detailed agreement.

22

We

And the other fortunate thing is the Highways

23

Administrator who we'd work with who is under Brian

24

Minaai is Glenn Yasui.

25

Federal Highways Honolulu.

Glenn used to work for
So he said, oh, Glenn
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already knows the concept because he used to work

2

here.

3

something going.

4

So I feel pretty confident we can get

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that, Mr. Director.

Would

5

the $540,000 request be an appropriate amount for

6

this Committee's consideration?

7

request is 540 for this project, Mr. Goode, so we

8

need to know if we should use -- still use that as

9

our working number to move forward or you would say

Okay.

The budget

10

you need to look at a new number that is more

11

reasonable for this project.

12
13

MR. GOODE:

Could the Committee give me a couple days, try

to nail down a better number?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. GOODE:

16

17

You have a day.

Give us a day.

Or even day?

You can have a day.

Give us a day.

I'll be back

here tomorrow.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

We appreciate that

18

assistance.

19

Mr. Molina, this is your Committee area, questions?

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Hold on, Ms. Johnson.

I'll come up with something later.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

I just wanted to let the other

23

Committee Members know that I did email Mr. Kracum

24

and he did fax back the copy of the document too, so

25

it's about 15 pages long or whatever, and so I'll be
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transmitting that to the Committee just for their

2

information, and I believe he also faxed directly a

3

copy to Mr. Goode.

4
5

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, questions?

Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah.

Back to my original

7

question on the prioritization list.

This list that

8

you handed us, you had Highways, a group B -- a

9

group A, group B.

This is in the priority list that

10

you would -- from top to bottom, that's the priority

11

that you put them in, in each of the different

12

areas?

13

MR. GOODE:

That's correct, yeah, top to bottom priority.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

15

MR. GOODE:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Top to bottom?

Yeah.
Manpower-wise in trying to fulfill

17

this, is this a realistic list of what you can

18

actually accomplish this year, or do you have the

19

engineers that -- to do the work to make sure

20

everything is ready to roll?

21

MR. GOODE:

The -- you know, one of our requests is for

22

two additional engineers.

My statement to you is

23

that, you know, if we have it in the budget, we're

24

going to figure out a way to do it.

25

honestly believe, as I testified earlier, our

You know, I
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1

ability for quality control, you know, for better

2

product to the public, to respond to requests, to

3

respond to work outside of this -- you know, the

4

plan review, the requests that we all get, we're

5

going to provide a much better product if we have

6

two additional people.

7

are in design stage.

8

construction ones we're not asking for additional

9

personnel.

Some of the projects on here
Some are construction.

The

We're asking for personnel in the design

10

and traffic section.

11

the construction I'm confident we can do with the

12

existing forces, but I think we can deliver better

13

products if we have additional people.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So most of the -- if not all

On the

changing gears.

On the

15

highway improvement that we were just talking about

16

on Mokulele, Dave, I still can't understand why we

17

can't just take that same road, go straight off the

18

back end of that, and hook into the MEO project and

19

into the Raceway Park without -- without doing a

20

major roadway up front.

21

can't do it?

22

than 100 feet before you hit the next paved area.

23

Why can't we go through that existing road right

24

now, where the traffic light is, straight back?

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you explain why we

It seems like you're looking at less

Mr. Director, are you able to respond at
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2

this time?
MR. GOODE:

You know, I haven't worked closely enough on

3

this.

4

can't answer the question.

5

Brian Miskae has been the lead person, so I

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I'm sorry.

Could you check on that?

Because

6

when I'm looking -- when I'm looking at the aerials

7

on that, it shows the paved area, that we're right

8

behind that, and it would seem like just by

9

extending it back maybe 100 feet or less we'd be on

10

previously paved area that's already existing, and

11

I'm not sure that's not the safest way to get people

12

in and out of the area.

13

then there wouldn't -- we really wouldn't need to be

14

able to put in all this extra expense in the

15

highway.

To me, if we could do that,

So if you could check on that, please.

16

MR. GOODE:

I will.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane?

Ms. Tavares.

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I don't see

19

why he needs to check on that.

20

Miskae here, he -- he showed us a map.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

When we had Brian

That's correct.
Passed out a map, and that area

23

that I think Mr. Arakawa is referring to is already

24

under executive order to the National Guard, and

25

that's part of their baseyard and operations.
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1

putting a road -- extending a road from now existing

2

temporary to where the MEO side is would be crossing

3

in the middle of their -- their planned project.

4

I think that was the reason why we had to look at

5

these other alternatives.

6

Mr. Arakawa was having his operation that day when

7

we discussed this.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

I know -- I think

No, I saw this map, but if you

look at it -- excuse me.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah, just comments to the Chair, please.

12

conversation.

13

this out of turn.

14

So

I don't mean to carryon a

I'd like to, but I don't mean to do

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Maybe Mr. Arakawa's map doesn't

15

show

or from the discussion doesn't show that we

16

have a flag lot over there and our access is at the

17

existing Raceway Park entrance, which is not

18

signalized, and then where that MEO site is --

19

starts is the beginning of the County's EO property.

20

So I think we'd have to go through a whole lot of

21

gyrations to get an access that goes straight

22

across.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

In particular, since I believe the Attorney

24

General's office has decided to change their

25

requirements when working with other government
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2
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agencies, so...

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Again, Mr. Chairman, on this

3

particular thing, I really would like to check and

4

see exactly what National Guard is doing.

5

whether or not it would interfere with their project

6

or not and

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's

The concern is not with the Department of

8

Defense, Mr. Arakawa.

The problem welre having is

9

with the State Attorney Generalis office.

I think

10

General Correa, General Agena has been more than

11

willing to work with the County.

12

problem agency.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

That is not the

Again, that's my feeling, is that

14

it's something that's workable, but if you look at

15

the map that Brian passed out, I mean, it just seems

16

so common sense.

17

hundreds of thousands of dollars if we can just

18

pretty much extend right through, and most of that

19

is also already previously paved.

20

asking to try and research this a little bit more,

21

and I know it's always difficult working with the

22

State, but at the same time, expending so much money

23

of the taxpayers

24

see where it would be that much of a problem to do,

25

you know, from a -- I guess from a farm boy's

We could save the taxpayers

I

That's why 11m

dollars when I don't

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

I canlt

76

BF 4/29/02

1

perspective looking at the layout of what is, what

2

you see is what you get, and not necessarily true

3

with the State rules and regulations, but hopefully

4

the simplest solution is using what's already there

5

and saving us literally hundreds of thousands of

6

dollars.

7

on this thing, and I understand, you know, how the

8

State works in mysterious ways or doesn't work in

9

mysterious ways as well.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm trying to protect the taxpayer dollar

Okay.

Thank you.

I think we all have a

11

degree of frustration, like you, Mr. Arakawa.

12

again, the Chair is considering what type of

13

correspondence to have the attorneys draft for us to

14

ask the State Attorney Generals for a

15

reconsideration of their position.
Mr. Kane, any comments?

16

17

anything else?

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So,

Ms. Tavares,

Mr. Nishiki?
No.

Mr. Molina?

Okay, Members, we thank the

20

Director again.

21

Budget Director on when Mr. Goode will be scheduled

22

for his portion of the rates and fees review by you.

23

Okay.

24
25

Tomorrow he -- we'll work with the

Thank you.
The Chair is working up on a recommendation,

Members, for you.

After hearing some additional
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comments, I am looking at revising about at least

2

one and a half million dollars, just to let you

3

know, to take into account the comments of Police,

4

Fire, Parks, as well as my desire to prepare for

5

2004 and 2005 demands -- the new increased demands,

6

I should say.

7

the mid-day break and hopefully presenting something

8

from me to you for your consideration.

So I will be working on that through

I do know there are others who have different

9

10

approaches, which is fine.

11

crafting the best budget possible.

12

some proposals from Ms. Tavares, which I find very

13

intriguing and I'm very open and willing to pursue

14

her proposals.

15
16

You know, we're open to
You've heard

Mr. Nishiki, anything you would like to throw
on the floor at this time

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

-- for to us think about during the break?
Just as I discussed with you, that

20

rather than try to eliminate projects and take away

21

projects and, again, debate with each other on where

22

it should go, I looked at the total cash CIP, which

23

is close to $7 million, 6,950,000, and rather than

24

fight over the projects, if we were to just take 15

25

percent off of each project, it would guarantee us
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over a million dollars, and I'm sure that, depending

2

upon which CIP gets the priority by this

3

Administration, that's a million dollars we can work

4

off, and it's, as I said, not fighting over any

5

project but just taking 15 percent off.

6

it's not going to stop any project.

7

adjust.

8

maybe couple project and -- you know, big ones that

9

perhaps could be transferred to bond.

I'm sure

We always

That would be the simplest, and then I see

So that's an

10

easy solution without having to go down the line and

11

debate each project under cash CIP as a start.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. --

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's mine.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

That, again, also

15

is another way to approach it, Members.

16

the Member for asking us to consider it.

17

Mr. Molina, any thoughts at this time?

18

anything you would like to throw on the floor?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So we thank

Ms. Johnson,

You know, one of the things I'd

20

like people to consider is the number of Parks

21

projects that we actually have and the priorities

22

that were assigned by the Parks Director.

23

of the CIP projects that we have and that are

24

carried over from past years are still not

25

completed.

They're not getting done.
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1

prospect of more not getting done and then adding

2

on, as Ms. Tavares I think had mentioned last week,

3

is -- it's just not good.

4

And my concern is that

and some of the

5

larger projects -- like even the new one that I know

6

everyone else has been -- and I'm supportive of it

7

too, but perhaps not right now, and that's the

8

Boundless Playground.

9

capital, $1.1 million in our budget, or even the

I look at that amount of

10

$800,000 that we're looking at,

11

of money, and if the priority is to get that CIP

12

project done, when still in my mind there's a little

13

bit of a disagreement about where it should actually

14

be sited, I have a problem, because now that means

15

that the kids in West Maui at Napili Playground will

16

still have to walk on the highway to get to their

17

park, and if that kind of a project takes precedence

18

or priority by forcing other children and other

19

projects not to move forward,

20

It's hard for me to accept that, and there's just

21

only so much that you can do.

22

and it's just a lot

I think it's hard.

So while I support it, I would at least in

23

some measure like those kinds of major projects to

24

be put on the back burner for a while so that we can

25

realistically get the other things done that we've
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1

already started and do a good job for all the kids,

2

and then when this other project does have an

3

opportunity to have a site, let them come back and,

4

you know, see what we can do, but to just

5

continuously postpone and postpone so many of these

6

really needed projects, I have a very hard time with

7

that whole concept.

8

we should so that we can give the Parks Department a

9

chance to do the right thing and get some of these

10

11

So what we can put off, I think

older projects taken care of.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll, I know you brought

12

up some consideration already under specific

13

requests.

Anything else at this time?

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

No.

Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa?

No.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane?

Ms. Tavares?

Just a comment on Mr. Nishiki's

brainstorm.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think that -- -- I think he has

22

an interesting point there, and I would take it

23

maybe a little bit more refined, that if we looked

24

at, let's say, all of the parks CIP cash, reduced an

25

amount in the total, and then out of that reduced
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1

amount put some amount in like a general fund that

2

if any contract went to bid went over, that they

3

could draw funds out of that.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

A Countywide --

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: -- supplemental -- I mean

Yeah, like a Countywide.

-- supplement.

8

Countywide reserve, then that way the ones that are

9

going to go, will go.

I mean, and it won't hold up

10

because they have to come back here and transfer

11

funds from one project to another project, something

12

like that.

13

something like this a long time ago, and

14

unfortunately it was -- I won't say abused, but

15

overused, so we went back to this more specific

16

project by project, but I think because we're all

17

concerned that money is being tied up by projects

18

that are going to get stalled for whatever reason

19

it could be, you know, they're doing the EIS and

20

then something comes up and they got to bring --

21

there's all kinds of reasons why projects delay, but

22

I think that is an interesting idea that Mr. Nishiki

23

has, that maybe we take, you know, say, 20 percent

24

out of each project and then put 10 percent in a

25

fund and save the other 10 percent funds for later,

Now, I know that we -- we used to do
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2

so I like that kind of approach.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Members, you

3

have many things to think about during your break.

4

I will be in my office in case you need me for any

5

questions or clarification.

6

suggestions you may have on how we can bring this

7

budget to an amicable and very responsible

8

conclusion, so this meeting will --

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I appreciate any

One question, Mr. Chair?

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
Are you going to go through -- a

12

time when you go through the Mayor's letter that

13

came down with the certification?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The Mayor's recommendations, Members, I

15

believe all of you have.

16

programs to consideration of funding State programs.

17

Unless an individual Member would like to bring it

18

on the floor for consideration by this Committee,

19

the Chair has no intention of bringing it up.

20

think you've made it clear to me where you were

21

wishing to allocate those monies, okay, and some of

22

it has already been incorporated.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

It ranges from County

I

Right.

I can tell you that in my understanding, I

think we put some resources into additional --
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1

under watershed, I think we were willing to put a

2

partial for the Lanai Skate Parks, I believe we've

3

looked at our lease.

4

the request we made some kind of a recommendation in

5

the current draft.

6

wish to bring it up, I don't plan to bring it up.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Okay.

Over half a million dollars of

So again, Members, unless you

Thank you.
Thank you very much, Members.

Monday, so hopefully 1:30.

It is

I am looking -- at this

10

time I am looking at adjourning the day's activities

11

by 5:30, and, again, depends on what kind of

12

progress, but I think we can still hit all the marks

13

that the Chair had anticipated but not having an

14

extra long Monday, but I think at this time I'm

15

looking at approximately 5:30, so I ask if you could

16

please make your appropriate adjustments.

17

like, Mr. Molina, you need to make some child care

18

adjustments, but the Chair would appreciate it, and

19

so, Members, we will stand in recess till 1:30 p.m.

20

Thank you.

21

RECESS:

22

RECONVENE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I know

(Gavel).

12:00 p.m.

1: 42 p.m.

(Gavel)

Okay, Members, we will bring the

24

Budget and Finance meeting of the 29th of April back

25

to order.

Thank you, Members.
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Okay.

1

We have some parameters to tighten up

2

this afternoon.

Okay.

3

list of provisos as well as the list of referrals?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Tamara, everybody has the

Yes.
Yes.
Very good.

Before we -- we get

7

directed to that, Members, I would like to see --

8

because it make a difference on the revenue side, so

9

let me direct you to the transmittal or

10

communication from Ms. Tavares dated the 29th of

11

April regarding her proposal.

12

Chair would like to get some feedback whether or not

13

that is something that you want to consider moving

14

along, because if it is not, it will not make a

15

change in revenues nor the Chair's position of how

16

to look at the 700,000 on the transfer interfund.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I would like -- the

That's the Parks proposal, Mr. Chair?

No, it is Ms. Tavares' proposal regarding

19

the vehicle -- motor vehicle registration portion.

20

So if we're going to nix it, then, again, it's not

21

going to make that much adjustments on the revs, but

22

if we're going to move it forward, then we know

23

we're going to make adjustments.

24

to get a sense of the Committee before the Chair

25

hands out his recommendations, because it is based

Okay.
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1

on the current environment, which is not with

2

Ms. Tavares' proposal.

3

presumably 700,000 of General Fund transfer will be

4

put back onto the plus side, okay, and that is why

5

the Chair is asking for your comments on this this

6

afternoon.

7

8
9

If it is, then you know that

Ms. Tavares, if I may start with you, please.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, Mr. Chair, thank you.

I

believe that this is the proper direction to go in.

10

If we need funds that are much needed for road

11

improvements, road and street improvements in Maui

12

County, that we should be looking at where these

13

funds are first derived, and they are derived -- by

14

law Highways Funds have to be used for highways and

15

the source of those revenues are vehicle weight tax

16

and gasoline tax.

17

weight tax is one way that we can add revenues so

18

that more jobs can be addressed in Maui County and

19

the citizens will enjoy resurfaced streets, sidewalk

20

improvements, safety improvements, all of those

21

things that are covered under expenditure of

22

Highways Funds -- allowable expenditures under

23

Highways Funds.

So I think by raising the vehicle

24

So, you know, I even believe that the driving

25

public, if they understood -- really understood that
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1

the monies raised through this are for road

2

improvements, that they would support this kind of

3

increase.

4

derived specific to highway improvements, I believe

5

that we could get the majority of the drivers or

6

vehicle owners supporting something like this.

7

Thank you.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If they can see a definite benefit

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki, your

comments, please?

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No comment.

Mr. Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Chair.

I think

13

this is something worthy of consideration.

14

likes to hear raising taxes or fees, but being

15

traffic and road improvements are at the top of our

16

agenda, at least for this Council term for many

17

people out there in the general public, and taking

18

into consideration the weight tax was last raised,

19

what, 20 years ago, I think the time to really look

20

at something like this is now, and I've had people

21

tell me if there's any type of fee or tax that needs

22

to be raised, it's something like this where you can

23

potentially see a direct benefit coming back to the

24

community.

So I'm receptive at looking at this,

25

Mr. Chair.

Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

I too, like Mr. Tavares and

3

Mr. Molina, think that it -- it really is important

4

to look at sources of revenue like this.

5

there are other counties, Honolulu, also Kauai

6

already has moved forward.

7

ours, so I certainly don't think that we're doing

8

anything that is out of keeping with those other

9

counties.

I see that

Their fees are above

I would also like it to be extended,

10

though, across the board to the commercial as well,

11

so that whatever percentage of increase we're

12

putting forward or amount that we also just go

13

across the board and do it for commercial, because

14

we don't have the traffic impact fees in place for

15

South and West Maui.

16

I would like to know how we're going to ton

17

pay for all of this development that's coming in

18

when nobody seems to be stepping forward and wanting

19

to honor a challenge that was made to them to come

20

forward and actually make voluntary donations to

21

those fees.

22

somebody's got to pay for it, and unfortunately we

23

all share in the use of the roads, and so we all

24

have to share in the cost for maintaining them.

25

I'm completely supportive, and I think that the $10

They do not want to do it.
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for the -- the annual fee is right up there.

2

think it's only appropriate.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

5

pay.

Thank you.

I just

Mr. Carroll?

Thank you, Chair.

Those that use,

I support it.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Very concise.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman, I won't support that

8

increase unless it's balanced off by a comparable

9

decrease in property taxes.

You know, to just -- as

10

we're looking at revenues that have been increasing

11

tremendously over the last few years, I can't see

12

imposing another tax unless there is an equal

13

depreciation on the other side, deduction on the

14

other side.

15

the areas self-sufficient and I can support that.

16

So if we were to increase this and we were to come

17

to add to that the comparable decrease in the

18

property tax that would offset this, I could support

19

that.

20

each of the funds self-sufficient is the correct

21

one, but in this time when we're looking at

22

unparalleled increases in expenditures, I won't

23

support it unless it is balanced off.

I can understand trying to get each of

Because I believe the direction of making

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Mr. Kane?

No comments.
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3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki, any other

comments, since you decided to pass?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know, Alan brings up a good

4

point.

I guess my commentary is should those that

5

drive more, pay more?

6

us would not want to venture into assessing it to

7

those that perhaps drive smaller cars which have

8

less impact on the highway to those that basically

9

drive bigger cars that may have a bigger impact on

And yet I think that all of

10

the highway, and those that decide to drive allover

11

the tarnation, compared to those of us that just

12

want to drive to and from work and car pool and do

13

the gamut, and yet I think that -- I guess my

14

question is how many of us would really like to look

15

at that direction and put it on the tax on gas and

16

equally look at seeing if that's more equal.

17

Although, you know, Charmaine points out that we

18

haven't raised the vehicle weight in

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

-- 20 years.

You know, at the

21

same time I look at those that drive more should pay

22

more.

23

I'll support it.

24

determining who should pay more, it is, to me, those

25

that drive more.

So it's a toss up, but whatever we decide,
When I look at my own way of

So that's just my two cents.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

90

BF 4/29/02

1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

2

comments?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you very much.

Any other

Ms. Tavares?
Yes, thank you.

I think that the

4

proposal -- what I was tying to get across is that

5

this is an area that we can raise now but before we

6

do any more raising of taxes, be it the gasoline tax

7

or even this registration -- or vehicle weight tax,

8

that we need information from the Public Works

9

Department as it regards the number of lane miles we

10

have in Maui County, County roads, the maintenance

11

schedule that they're on, and -- you know, for

12

example, that X roads should be paved every seven

13

years, et cetera, so that we know exactly laid out

14

over time what would be the cost involved in

15

providing that kind of maintenance of our roadways

16

for the next, you know, whatever years.

17

want to get into gasoline tax and all of that until

18

we had those firm numbers so that we're not just

19

guessing at what it is.

20

I didn't

We already know from the requests that come

21

in, and because we were even considering

22

transferring $700,000 of General Fund, we know the

23

demand is out there.

24

talked about the -- putting in the sidewalk for the

25

kids to walk safely to school at Iolani Street was,

I think you'll recall when we
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1

you know,

2

one for King Kekaulike students from the school to

3

the Makawao Avenue intersection was $850,000.

4

continue that sidewalk down to Pukalani Street,

5

which is the where the Pukalani Community Center is

6

and the shopping center, that was $550,000, not to

7

mention all the sidewalk requests we're getting,

8

speed hump requests we're getting.

9

those kinds of improvements that these funds could

10

half a million dollars or something.

The

To

Those are all

take care.

11

So while I, you know, admire the fact that we

12

were considering putting General Fund money in there

13

because of the demands, I believe that these

14

funds

15

kinds of improvements.

16

catching up to what the demand is at the rate that

17

we're going right now, but I think examining more

18

closely what the needs are and what the maintenance

19

schedules are -- and I say we give the Public Works

20

Department a chance, and through GASB they're doing

21

some of this work too, is analyzing our assets, and

22

our roads are assets, that we'll have a much better

23

picture of what it's going to take in future years

24

to do the improvements that we deserve in Maui

25

County.

or these taxes were set up to fund those
And we're
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So this is just the beginning.

I don't mean

2

to intend that we're going to do this and we're

3

never going to look at it again.

4

this now, then when we get the figures next year,

5

that we be able to look at it again.

6

with Mr. Nishiki, that the people who use the roads

7

the most, you know, they're driving around allover

8

the place, they're the ones, you know, who should be

9

also contributing their share, and the share is

I think if we do

And I do agree

10

determined by the number of gallons you use and your

11

choice of what kind of car you drive.

12

those things will all come up in a discussion I

13

believe, and I think maybe next year is the

14

appropriate place for that.

You know,

15

Mr. Chair, I did have some information.

16

had my staff call Matson and Young Brothers on

17

shipping of cars, and if you ship a car from the

18

West Coast to Honolulu, this is based on a single

19

passenger car, it's $863 one way.

20

vehicle from the West Coast directly to Maui, and

21

it's the $905 one way, and that's $42 more than

22

shipping to Oahu.

23

Young Brothers from Honolulu to Maui would be $155.

24

From, you know, Maui to Kauai is 197.

25

based from Maui.

I

You can ship a

The interisland shipping through
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Letls say that we had the cheapest thing so

1

2

everybody go ship our cars here and register them

3

and take them some place else, you know, itls

4

expensive.

5

Lanai is $187.

6

canlt see that car rental agencies would try to look

7

at who had the lowest registration fee, register

8

their cars there, and then ship it some place else.

9

To me, the numbers donlt work out, when welre

Maui to the Big Island is $216.

Maui to

So this -- you know, I canlt

I

10

talking about a difference in -- you know, of $10 or

11

$20.

12

these written up for the Members to look at also.

13

Thank you.

So just to have some figures, and 1111 have

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

Any further discussion?

Just

Mr. Nishiki.
One last thought.

You know, when

18

we heard Lito say that County doesnlt pay and State

19

doesnlt pay and Feds donlt pay, that brought to my

20

mind about who is paying and whols not, and, you

21

know, I guess itls a debate for the future, but

22

thatls why I thought another alternative would be in

23

the gas, where if you donlt pay the other part, you

24

got to buy gas here on Maui, and so itls real fair.

25

?:

(Inaudible) .
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Anyway, I'm

done.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

4

Mr. Molina?

5

Mr. Arakawa?

6

Yeah, that's true.

Any other comments?

Ms. Johnson?

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Carroll?

I guess just to reiterate.

I

7

don't have a problem with trying to create a fund

8

that is self-sufficient, and I do believe in the

9

concept that those people that are using the roads

10

should pay for it, but I do also believe that all

11

this time we've been using other funds to try and

12

pay for it.

13

funds, we're not reducing the other areas.

14

just spending more of that money, and that's where I

15

have my concern.

16

to see a comparable decrease in the other areas.

17

It's not just additional money we're finding.

18

is all from the taxpayers' pockets, and time and

19

time again we keep doing this, and taxpayer ends up

20

paying more and more into government services and I

21

would like to see a depreciable decrease.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

At the same time we're creating these
We're

If we're going to do this, I want

Thank you.

Anything, Mr. Kane?

Okay,

23

Members, I would ask that we keep this alive.

24

appreciate the Members' comments.

25

instead of reducing the rate, is reduce the

524-2090

I can

I think one area,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

This

95

BF 4/29/02

1

borrowing.

2

show what we feel is important on cash, yet we don't

3

explain how it's related to the borrowing, and I

4

think people need to know what their government

5

costs, takes to operate, provide the service,

6

provide the improvements.

7

We have time and time again continued to

And again, my -- one of my original

8

benchmarks that I had hoped to achieve this year, we

9

may not be able to reach it, but I think it's of

10

reachable in the near future,

11

the amount we retire, and it's something I think you

12

could all be proud of if we were able to achieve

13

that benchmark this year.

14

I'm looking at the resolving fund from the State as

15

well as our $25 million Committee ceiling at this

16

time and we're very close to being equal to what

17

we're either borrowing or we're going to put in bond

18

from either the State or from our lenders, and it's

19

something we haven't done in I would say a couple of

20

decades.

21

is to borrow less than

We're very close, because

So I think it's more fair to show the people

22

where their money goes and not to show them a tax

23

rate reduction while we keep borrowing a lot more

24

than we retiring, that I don't consider very honest

25

or prudent from a fiscal point of view, Members.
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Okay.

1

I believe if we look at this and we

2

use the estimates as provided by Ms. Tavares, you

3

can consider removing the interfund transfer, and I

4

think that 700,000 is either better spent to address

5

the needs of 2004 and 'OS or a reduction of some

6

other areas of bond requests.
Any objections that we keep this item

7
8

9
10

proposal alive regarding the vehicle weight tax?
COUNCIL MEMBERS:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Hearing none we will move that forward at

11

this time.

12

review the registration fee also?

13

Ms. Tavares, you want us to continue to

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, I would, Mr. Chair, being

14

that that Division's operating cost is 1.4 million.

15

They're collecting about 850,000.

16

look at getting this group to be more

17

self-sufficient.

18

figures for the increased revenues of a half million

19

dollars was based on 140,000 registered vehicles,

20

but it's now 129,000.

21

closer to $415,000 additional that would be realized

22

because I didn't know the 129,000 included the

23

rentals, so I had thrown in the other car rentals as

24

an excess number to get to 140,000 cars, but the

25

actual is 129,000, including the car rentals.

I think we should

I did want to point out that my

So I think the figure comes
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1

$415,000 I think is the more accurate reflection,

2

and this likewise would be -- no, this one is --

3

because it's a General Fund, it would be effective

4

July 1st, so we could realize that for the annual

5

revenue.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Members, before I ask for other

7

Members' comment, be aware that the Chair has

8

already requested Finance, in particular Mr. Villa,

9

to check on that increase regarding the level of

10

service and the fees that we collect.

11

again, I think we all want, including Ms. Tavares,

12

to know exactly how much we subsidize, if that's the

13

right term, that operations of which we are looking

14

at for the registration fee to supplement.

15

Mr. Nishiki, comments?

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Question.

We increased those fees

in 1999?

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

'95.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

'95, not '99?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

No,

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And by how much?

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

24
25

Because,

'95.

Budget Director, are you able to answer the

question?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I think it was zero.

6.50.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Really?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I don't think we had one.

3

MS. YOSHIMURA:

4

Mr. Chair, no, I do not know how much the

increase was, but we can find that out for you.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Nishiki.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

I'm for it.

8

increase was.

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Yeah, not that I'm against it.

But I'm just curious to see what that

Budget Director.
You know, it does say Maui's new County

11

registration fee, so I'm assuming it was -- I would

12

assume it was zero and then now there is a fee,

13

since it's indicated as a new registration fee.

14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can Mr. Villa assist in getting

clarification, please?

16

MS. YOSHIMURA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19
20
21
22
23

Sure.

I will give him a call.
What is G, then?

You mean the sub

sub-letter G,

Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, it says Maui's fee increase

effective July 1st,
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

'99.

That was for duplicate

certificates.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

That was for transfer, duplicate, and
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dealer corrections.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's hard to read the little

4

numbers -- the little letters.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina, questions?

This is regarding the vehicle

registration fee?

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Well, again, I'm open to any

10

suggestions that will help improve or enhance our

11

satellite offices around the County, as well as our

12

new service center which is slated to come up during

13

July of this year.

14

suggestion.

15
16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

Ms. Johnson, nothing?

Mr. Carroll?

17

19

So I'm receptive to this

No.

Thank you.

Mr. Arakawa?

Thank you.

Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, just for clarification,

21

Mr. Chair, is this where we had comments from

22

Mr. Villa that State, Federal, and County vehicles

23

were exempted?

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Was it on the registration or -- wait.

think it was on registration, wasn't it, Budget
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1

2

Director?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

I believe he said there was a one-time

3

registration fee and it never expires until I guess

4

we get rid of the vehicle.

5
6

7
8

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And then State and Feds don't have to

register?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Correct.

I think they're exempt under the

same.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So can I suggest considering --

10

because I believe that 129,000 figure of registered

11

vehicles

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

Yes.
I'm just trying to make sure that we

don't count something that's not there only.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I don't think it's counted.

So I'm just -- I'm trying to figure,

17

okay, if we have a County fleet of X number of cars,

18

if we have State and Federal fleets of X number of

19

cars, and I was just -- you know, as we're talking,

20

I'm just throwing

21

government fleets that don't have to go through this

22

annual registration, is that what

23

something we're looking at or -- because then we're

24

kind of -- then that 415, I would think, at 350 add

25

on this proposal that's on the table, we're looking

say we had 4,000 cars in

is that
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2
3

4
5

at about 14 or $15,000 that won't be there.
MS. YOSHIMURA:

I believe those numbers are not included

in the 129,000 vehicles.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So we can just verify that,

Mr. Chair?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We will verify the number.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair.

Ms. Tavares.
Also a correction on that figure

10

with the raise in the registration fee is $451,000,

11

not 415.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Oh, I'm sorry.

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

451,000.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane.

Yeah, and my only was based on the

16

response that we get, if

17

standpoint, if there are no fees for those fleet

18

government fleet vehicles, to just use a working

19

number of less than the 451 by about $15,000, only

20

because, again, we don't want to count something

21

that's not there.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

from a conservative

That's my only comment.
Anything -- Budget Director,

23

comment?

Mr. Moto, you had a comment?

24

Anyone else?

25

so we can keep this alive at this point in time, get

Okay.

If not, we'll provide some time
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some information for verification, and then we will

2

make our decision a few days from now.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
If we do accept that registration

6

fee, somehow I would like to see a proviso put in

7

that the Finance Department would then have -- you

8

know, use it to hire these three -- the three

9

positions that were alluded to I think in the

10

Mayor's Budget, it was three clerks at SR-13 and

11

that with the -- and I think the figure was $100,000

12

including fringe.

13

to create those positions, and I guess we create the

14

positions with the proviso that it's dependent upon

15

this increase.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18
19

Okay.

So if we accept that, we'll have

Thank you.
If that's the way the body wants

to go.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.

Budget Director,

20

regarding Ms. Tavares' last comment, my

21

understanding is if there is no one on vacation, no

22

one on sick leave, everyone shows up for work,

23

currently we are staffed to have all district

24

offices provide five-day service at 7:45 to 4:30.

25

Is that correct?

No one on sick leave, no one on
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2

vacation, everybody shows up to work.
MS. YOSHIMURA:

No one on sick leave and no one on

3

vacation, right now we have two at each district

4

office -- or at each satellite office and they are

5

open four days a week and they work 7:45 to 4:30,

6

but I know their window hours are I think a half an

7

hour later than they actual start and a half hour --

8

they close a half an hour earlier, so 4:30 -- 4:00

9

o'clock.

If there was no vacation, no sick leave,

10

no absenteeism at those satellite offices, I think

11

they would still need some additional help to get it

12

up to the five days a week.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you have maybe Finance

-- someone from

14

Finance get us some information, the current

15

staffing level, what is offered?

16

five days, 7:45 to 4:30 work days, assume they're

17

going to take their vacation, because that should

18

reduce need for stress leave because they're taking

19

time off to get rested as well as reenergized,

20

factor in the average use of sick leave and then

21

what would be the recommended position count to run

22

their program in all satellite -- satellite offices?

23

And then this body can make I think a more informed

24

decision, if you folks don't mind, please.

25

you need to know that.

Okay.

We are looking at

I think

Anything else in this
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area at this time?

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6
7

8
9

Mr. Chair?

Okay.

Mr. Chair?
Hold on.

move down the line.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We'll move -- continue to

Mr. Nishiki.

Are we saying that we're going to

increase the body count?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

We're just -- we're just asking if we

want this offices to operate under these premises,

10

what

11

account that they already have, by agreement

12

collective bargaining agreement, X number of days

13

for vacation, X number of days for sick leave, and

14

if they take their contractual amount -- unless you

15

willing to operate substandard because you going to

16

be having employees missing from their leaves --

17

what is the recommended count for regular full

18

service?

19

whether or not you want to increase or go with the

20

status quo.

21

how many bodies do you need to take into

And then you can make those decisions

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, you know, like in anything

22

in life, you -- we've been told that they're going

23

to get better equipment, they're going to cross

24

train, you know -- you know, I heard the Police say

25

and they reported within their report that, you
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1

know, they try -- they're trying different things,

2

and I give them credit.

3

stay in that box and never move out, and, you know,

4

as long as we're looking at having satellite offices

5

and, you know, looking at extended hours and now

6

looking at body count, I guess my question is with

7

all this improvement that we're making and, you

8

know, we've not seen a service center open, why do

9

we have to give them that expansion now?

You know, a lot of us just

You know,

10

I'd like them to look at, hey, four on, three off,

11

longer hours, you know, and see if by that kind of

12

stuff --

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

When you mean four on three off, you mean

four ten-hour days --

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes.

-- shifts for the week?
Yes.

Yeah.

And then increasing

18

the hours and at the same time -- you know, when you

19

talk to people that are working these kind of hours,

20

a lot of them have very positive things to say about

21

it.

22

I -- then I -- then I like to see them justify after

23

they tried different things too, say that they need

24

more body, but, you know, I know you try to cut the

25

body count, and I don't want to give any more, and

So, you know, if people are trying it, then
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that's where I'm coming from.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Understood.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Despite the direction that we're

4

headed from as far as fees and things go.

5

cents.

6
7

8

9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

My two

No, I understand what you're saying.

I

understand what you're saying.
(Inaudible) decrease the work

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
load.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Or, yeah, you can decrease the work load

11

and use the same amount -- Mr. Molina, any comments?

12

Thank you.

13

Mr. Arakawa?

Ms. Johnson, comments?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?
No.

Okay.

Again, Members, it is a -- we're

16

just asking for your information, not asking for

17

anything else at this time regarding that item.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Mr. Chairman?

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
You know, Charmaine brings up a

21

real good point, and I don't know if she wants this

22

said publicly, but (inaudible) or not.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Good.

Yeah, I'm glad you blaming her with

your back turned to her.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Charge people that insist on
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1

coming to register their cars at the place where it

2

takes more manual time and everything looking up

3

rather than -- and charge people less for mailing it

4

in.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mail-in discount.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Or not charge people less, charge

7

them the same amount, but those that insist on

8

coming to do it, charge them more.

9

revenue that way and -- if that's what's taking our

You can increase

10

people to have to work with more intensity or

11

whatever.

12
13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Moto, is that a reasonable discrepancy

in fee that can be imposed?

14

MR. MOTO:

If

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MR. MOTO:

(Inaudible) discount.

Mr. Chairman, if we're talking about the

17

registration fee,

18

anything that would prohibit it, so long as the

19

Finance Department could substantiate that there is,

20

in fact, a difference in cost --

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MR. MOTO:

23

24
25

I -- at this time I don't see

Yeah.

in the cost of delivering those services,

that there is an actual cost differential.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, I just felt you needed to

hear Mr. Moto's comments on that.

Okay.
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1

we'll just keep this consideration alive and we'll

2

allow some time to get information before we make

3

any policy changes.
Okay, Members, I would like

4

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know why?

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
You know, I know I can justify

8

that, because you know what, sometimes when I go

9

there, I shoot the bull, you know what I mean, so

10

that person has to spend more time with me.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Maybe she's attractive.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But if they had just the tape and

13

they're going tack, tack, tack and they're not

14

talking to anyone, tack, tack, tack, tack, and I'm

15

sure there's a lot of people that shoot the bull.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19
20

It is called service, Mr. Nishiki.
Okay, service.

They're getting paid to listen to

your bull, ah?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, okay, come on, Members.

Let's keep

21

the comments to the agenda.

You can talk to each

22

other during recess.

Thank you.

Okay.

Members, I would like you to look at the

23
24

twenty

25

staff has listed as of 4/28/02.

the list of 27 proposed provisos that the
It's on the front

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

109

BF 4/29/02

1

and back of a handout that the staff worked hard in

2

getting this squared away.

3

through a run-through of this.

4

listed as the Committee's staff understands it to

5

be, next to it you will have initials that will say

6

which Member or Members recommend consideration.

7

Then you'll find the department as well as the

8

general category.

9

does all the Members have this list before we start?

10

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Okay.

The proviso is

So the first proviso, Members

(Inaudible) .
Okay.

Mr. Arakawa, you have your

list?

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

So I would like us to

Yes.

Thank you.

Any member needs a list?

Wayne, you have your list?
Okay.

16

Okay.

Thank you.

Number 1 is the proviso regarding the

17

Self Insurance fund provided by Ms. Tavares, comes

18

under Finance, Countywide Costs of the Insurance

19

Program and Self Insurance, line 96 of the budget

20

of the budget handout, right?

21

worksheets, Members, the worksheet.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The worksheet, the

The color-coded one.

That's correct, color-coded.

Okay.

That

24

proviso states, "Expenditures of the Self Insurance

25

fund shall not exceed $1.5 million without Council
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approval."

Ms. Tavares, any comments?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I was concerned that if

3

monies were deposited in this area, that it cannot

4

be seen as a slush fund and that if they donlt need

5

the total amount, that, you know, it could be spent

6

otherwise.

7

accountable, also recognizing that any settlement

8

over 3,000 -- $3,000 and over or wherever must come

9

to the Council for approval anyway, and I know we

10

get a balance every time we have one presented to

11

us, so that that in itself is some sort of control,

12

and if we1re willing to keep -- keep track of that

13

as is comes through is another story.

14

offered this.

15

one way or another.

16
17
18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I just think it makes us more

I donlt think it1s a really huge deal

Before I ask for the other Members

comments, we have a request.
MR. MOTO:

I just

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I

Mr. Moto.
When your staff

19

prepared the list of provisos that -- to summarize

20

your work, a number of the provisos were marked with

21

an asterisk, and that indicates that those are the

22

provisos that we think may have technical problems

23

or legal problems.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that.

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

All of mine have technical
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1

problems.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. MOTO:

No, not all, not all.

Just a few.

Actually, there aren't that many marked, but

4

the first one is number I, and if I -- I'll try to

5

be as brief as possible.

6

stated now provides that expenditures of the Self

7

Insurance fund shall not exceed $1.5 million without

8

Council approval, and I'd like to advise the

9

Committee that it consider not adopting the proviso,

Literally the proviso as

10

at least not in its current form,

11

reasons:

12

for the following

First, under Charter Section 9-3, there is a

13

requirement that the County Budget be adopted and

14

set forth in such a way such that the estimated

15

revenues equals the proposed expenditures and that

16

that proposed expenditures also equal the total

17

appropriations.

18

appropriate, you should have a reasonable basis

19

or have a reasonable belief in there being an

20

equivalent amount of expenditure.

21

In other words, what you

And essentially what -- what proviso number

22

one does is violate that principle in the sense that

23

although it appropriates monies for a particular

24

purpose, the Self Insurance fund, by its own terms,

25

proviso says that they may -- that the expenditure
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1

from that appropriation will be limited to $1.5

2

million absent any further Council approval.

3

Therefore, it is inconsistent with the general

4

principle set forth in Charter Section 9-3 that

5

requires, among other things, that appropriation

6

equals proposed expenditure.

7

Now, this does not mean that Council cannot

8

adopt provisos regarding timing of disbursement, et

9

cetera, but let me go on to another point, which is

10

that as is noted by Councilmember Tavares, there's

11

also some question as to the necessity for this

12

proviso, given that the Self Insurance fund is an

13

appropriation which traditionally has paid for the

14

costs associated with claims, settlements, and

15

attorney's fees, especially attorney's fees incurred

16

in major cases.

17

As you are aware, the County Code already

18

addresses the control or review that Council has

19

over these kinds of expenditures.

20

County Code Section 3.16.020 says that no amount in

21

excess of $3,000 may be paid on a claim or

22

settlement without the approval of Council.

23

second, under Charter Section 3-6.6, as further

24

interpreted by the Supreme Court decision in

25

Thompson versus Maui County Council, the retention

First, Maui

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And

113

BF 4/29/02

1

of Special Counsel requires Council approval.

2

Therefore, what we're saying is that the major

3

expenditure items that will be paid out of the Self

4

Insurance fund, mainly claims, settlements, and

5

attorney's fees, are all matters that already under

6

current law require and undergo Council approval.

7

So that being the case, we would recommend

8

that you not adopt proviso number 1 as currently

9

written.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

As I had said at the end of my

12

introduction part, is that I'm -- I don't

13

particularly have a care.

14

trying to protect was -- I guess was my original

15

proposal to you, Mr. Chair, that included not

16

recognizing the $3 million in excess revenues from

17

real property tax, and I had instructed staff to put

18

that excess into this area and it was -- this was

19

supposed to be the protection for that

20

amount of money, but since that amount of money

21

didn't go there anyway, I don't think the proviso is

22

necessary, as Mr. Moto has explained.

23

withdraw the proviso, Mr. Chair.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What I was -- what I was

for that

So I will

Okay, Members, you heard the request from

Ms. Tavares regarding number 1 on the list.
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comments?

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I have a question.

Ms. Tavares.
Yes, I'm sorry.

I have a question

5

for the Budget Director.

6

amount of money that was appropriated in this year's

7

budget for Self Insurance?

8

Details?

9

MS. YOSHIMURA:

10
11

Because I'm looking at 9-28.

13

MS. YOSHIMURA:

That $2.2 million?
It would be on page 728.

14

sorry.

15

907816, 1.5 million.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MS. YOSHIMURA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

22
23
24
25

There's--

Page 731, Self Insurance, index code

16

21

It

doesn't seem to be
CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

Is it in the Budget

It would be in your Budget Details.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

19

Where would we find the

So it's actually a reduction --

Yes, it is.
of -- the amount that the Mayor

has is 2.2 million.
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Yeah.

If I refer you back to your -- it's

listed under insurance.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Oh, is that the one?

The 700,000

for insurance, so that it's lumped together now?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Correct.

There's Self Insurance and

there's Insurance Programs.

The -- page 728 lists
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2
3

4

the Insurance Programs, 907717, 700,000.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
clarification.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you for that

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, very much.

Any other comments?

5

Seeing none, any objections to removing number 1 at

6

this time?

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Delete.

And I believe

we just have three provisos that had an asterisk,

10

number 1, number 12 and number 13, and again, it

11

goes back to --

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14
15

16

Two out of three.

-- to Mr. Moto's concern.
Okay, Members, number 2, again, from our

colleague from Upcountry.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes, thank you.

This one doesn't

17

have an asterisk.

This is a -- refers to the

18

discussion we had about the increases for the

19

excluded managerial class, and based on the

20

explanation that we got from the Personnel Director,

21

which said that the EM class would then -- their

22

raises would be dependent upon the job performance

23

and that the raises would be up to 5 percent based

24

on that evaluation, so to ensure that it is that, I

25

have this proviso that EM salary adjustments shall
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not exceed 5 percent.

2

appropriation is $150,000 in this category.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

for us?

5

MS. YOSHIMURA:

6

$250,000

Budget Director, is that an accurate number

Mr. Chair, yes, we do -- we did set aside

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MS. YOSHIMURA:

9

Because I believe the total

Oh, 250.

-- for the salary adjustments for the EMs

based on 5 percent increase.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Comments, Members?

Yes.

Mr. Nishiki.
I guess I -- they explain why 5

14

percent.

Mr. Moto, by law because we put it in this

15

proviso here, is it a policy decision that this

16

Council can make that, perhaps, if we decide not to

17

give them 5 percent but to give them 3 percent, is

18

that something that we can do?

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

22

Mr. Moto?
Charmaine is saying 5 because she

didn't want anybody get more than 5.
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, you know, I understand the

23

question.

I'm -- at this point I would have to

24

consult with Ray Kokubun and find out further

25

information about how he derived that 5 percent
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1

figure in the first place, and also the effect of

2

the Civil Service Reform Act on the proposed new

3

compensation scheme.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

5

Okay.

6

this time?

That's a fair request, Mr. Moto.

We'll -- any other questions that you have at
Mr. Molina?

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson?
I was asked this question, and I

10

don't -- I'm not sure because of the different

11

classifications, but it's along the same lines as

12

what Mr. Nishiki is asking, and the question that I

13

was asked was that are these the positions that are

14

the appointed positions?

15

MS. YOSHIMURA:

No.

The EMs are the excluded managerial

16

positions, and they are basically your division

17

heads.

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So -- so they are like the

department heads or the division heads?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

They are the division heads.

The

21

department heads, the directors and deputies are set

22

by the Salary Commission.

23

heads.

24

them are Civil Service.

25

The EMs are the division

There are some appointed, but majority of

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And the question that I was
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asked was when the Salary Commission or, you know,

2

whoever sets -- and I guess they were speaking maybe

3

not about the EMs but I guess about appointed

4

officials and the salary increases that they had

5

received through the Salary Commission.

6

set the budget, the question was, well, who

7

ultimately decides that issue?

8

hands, and that -- the example they used was, well,

9

what if we donlt fund it?

Because we

Is it out of our

And I said I really donlt

10

know the answer to that question because itls an

11

interesting question, but it was my understanding

12

that the Salary Commission set that and that was

13

just it and we had no say in the matter.

14
15
16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You have a -- you want someone to respond

to that?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If Mr. Moto or Michele could

17

respond, because I really donlt know.

18

mind I always thought that we had the ultimate

19

authority on the budget and setting the budget, and

20

that the question that was supposed to me was very

21

interesting that, well, just because itls posed, you

22

know, or letls say the Salary Commission says, yeah,

23

we want these people to get that kind of money, then

24

are we obligated, then, as a Council to fund it?

25

And I told the person I didnlt know the answer.
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2

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Moto, from Corp. Counsel, why

don't you give us an oral comment at this time.
MR. MOTO:

Yes, Mr. Chairman, come the new Fiscal Year

4

2003 we will begin to see the effects of the new

5

of the Civil Service Modernization Act because, for

6

example, unless the State Legislature adopts a bill

7

this session to amend State law, effective July 1st,

8

2002 it will be the Mayor who will -- determines the

9

salaries of department directors and deputy

10

directors.

The Salary Commission's authority will

11

be limited to the determination of compensation for

12

elected officials only, and this has been confirmed

13

by -- by virtue of an Attorney General opinion that

14

was issued to the County of Maui after I wrote a

15

letter to the Attorney General asking specifically

16

for clarification on this legal question.

17

There is a distinction between who

who

18

evaluates an employee and determines their

19

compensation from the question of an appropriation.

20

The Council has the power over the purse strings.

21

The power to evaluate and to set the compensation

22

is -- under the reformed laws that were adopted in

23

the last legislative session are going to be vested

24

essentially in the Mayor and the executive.

25

If -- the legislation does not specifically
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1

address what happens when or if the legislative

2

branch fails to appropriate monies sufficient for

3

the salary increases that are provided for through

4

this annual review process that's supposed to occur.

5

I imagine -- because our current budgets typically

6

do not limit what amounts are paid for salary -- I

7

mean, when you look at the Budget Ordinance, because

8

it's all -- you just have a general appropriation

9

for the operation of a particular department or

10

office, presumably what will happen is depending

11

upon what raises are authorized, any raises, to the

12

extent they're granted at all, will be paid for out

13

of the operating budget appropriation, and if there

14

is insufficient monies or if budgets are tight, I

15

assume that the evaluating authority, the Mayor's

16

office essentially, would factor that into account

17

in determining what level of compensation is

18

appropriate or not.

19

There are

I don't have the statute in

20

front of me, but I believe there are criteria that

21

help -- that are supposed to guide the Mayor and

22

other supervisors in determining what is an

23

appropriate amount for compensation increase.

24
25

On the question of, for example -- on the
Salary Commission, this has remained n open legal
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question, to be honest.

2

for example, the Salary Commission says the salary

3

of a Council Member shall be X, but the Council

4

passes a budget that says, well, we're going to

5

appropriate only X minus Y dollars for this or we

6

don't -- regardless of the amount.

7

then?

8
9

It's a gray area.

I mean,

What happens

My -- and this -- this is not reflected in
any written opinion to date.

My -- my off-the-cuff

10

analysis of it would be that the Salary Commission

11

still determines what the salary is.

12

insufficient appropriation for it or if an

13

appropriation is limited, then only those monies

14

that amount will be expended, but the difference

15

potentially remains a liability or obligation on the

16

part of the employer to the employee.

17

If there is

So it would -- to the extent there was

18

insufficient appropriation to pay for a salary that

19

was determined by the Salary Commission, I think

20

there is a very real possibility that legally we

21

create for ourselves a short-term or medium-term

22

liability for that shortfall because there -- there

23

may be a basis for that employee to claim that they

24

have a right to that compensation.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Very interesting.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson, let me interrupt with Mr. Moto

2

for a second.

Hearing your verbal comments at this

3

time, Mr. Moto, and I know you may want to now think

4

about researching it, two years ago Salary

5

Commission increased the amount for Council Members,

6

as an example, okay.

7

opinion felt it wasn't timely or whatever so he

8

chose not to wish to recognize it, but it's not in

9

our authority to deny, approve, or anything.

The Council Chair in his

It's

10

the Salary Commission under the current setup of our

11

charter and our Commission -- Salary Commission.

12

are you telling me today under your verbal comments

13

to this Committee that any Member can go and ask for

14

two years back salary as the amount that was set by

15

the Salary Commission?

16

MR. MOTO:

No.

So

In that case, I believe what happened was

17

the Salary Commission reconsidered its decision

18

after being petitioned or after receiving the

19

comments from the Council Members, or Mr. Kawano in

20

particular and maybe even the Chair at the time, and

21

they amended or revised their original decision,

22

retracted the proposed increase for Council Members,

23

but reaffirmed the decision they earlier made with

24

regard to the Executive Branch Officers.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So as we've tried to become more

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

123

BF 4/29/02

1

apolitical in this, we have just made it political

2

again, then, because perception of one person --

3

regarding the community.

4

understand why this was created, was to take it out

5

of the hands of us.

6

MR. MOTO:

Right.

Right.

Because I believe we all

Well, let me just say that in

7

that particular case the Salary Commission did

8

did consider and did receive and pay attention to

9

all the comments that it received, both before it

10

made its decision and after its made its original

11

decision, and I think my memory is that the Salary

12

Commission did take into account the comments it

13

received that perhaps the salary increases it had

14

authorized for the Council Members was not justified

15

or not necessary.

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

You're not making me smile this afternoon.

17

So, again, let's just bring it back so we can focus

18

on the dollar amount that we are concerned about

19

with this budget year.

20

charter, the State statute says it will only be for

21

elected person weighs the charter, whether it be the

22

standing charter or the revised charter proposal

23

regarding, let's say, Salary Commissions?

24

our charter says we still want our Salary Commission

25

to set the amounts for appointed department heads,

So regardless of our
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1

elected officials, and whoever else comes under the

2

charter's -- says their jurisdiction, Water

3

Director, what have you.

4

our own charter because we are -- the charter by law

5

is our governing document of how we choose to do

6

local government.

7

MR. MOTO:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

10

State statute overrides

Yes.
So State will override our charter of local

government?
MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, on this I think the Attorney

11

General's opinion is quite clear.

12

that the State laws on compensation, including the

13

Civil Service Modernization Act and the other

14

provisions that it incorporated that affect the

15

compensation of

16

County, is a law of Statewide concern, and to that

17

extent it supersedes any inconsistent or contrary

18

County law.

19

Their opinion is

of officers, both State and

That's what the opinion states.

Therefore, based upon that opinion, the

20

Attorney General would probably rule or -- that even

21

if we amended our County charter to -- that that

22

charter provision would be overridden by the State

23

law on compensation and they would require that the

24

salaries and compensation of department directors

25

and deputy directors be made by, quote, the
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appropriate authority, as defined under State law,

2

and as defined under State law the property

3

authority is the Mayor.

4

I remember that I've -- for the record, I'll

5

just note that I've forwarded copies, I believe, of

6

the opinion in a memo that -- I think that was

7

addressed to Patrick Kawano, but I can certainly

8

obtain other copies if you would -- if you wish.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Just direct us to where it was sent,

then we can follow up, Mr. Moto.

11

find it difficult that State law can find a way of

12

how to make Statewide policy on an individual local

13

government's form of operating.

14

creatures of the Legislature anymore.

15

creatures of Constitution, and I think our

16

parameters under local government can verify that,

17

because I really don't care what the guy on Kauai is

18

making for the same department.

19

what we have for this County and what we can afford

20

and what we're willing to pay.

21

all differences, so I cannot see a Statewide -- but

22

that's okay.

23

this afternoon.

24
25

I'm sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

I just

10

Because we're not
We're

We are based on

You know, we have

I'm getting really unhappy

Mr. Chair, I really appreciate

you -- you know, I didn't mean to upset you, but I
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thought that the question was a very valid one.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It is.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It is valid.
And even though it's slightly off

4

the proviso that we're talking about, I think it's

5

important because I too agree that where we are

6

chastised continuously for usurping certain

7

authority by the State, I think that in this case if

8

the State is usurping our authority, then I would

9

really like to know what we're being governed by and

10
11

who is really in charge here.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And maybe we need to go to court.

12

knows, Ms. Johnson.

13

2?

14

Okay.

Who

Anything else on number

Mr. Arakawa.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Just as a slight follow up.

15

Brian, if the Council were to go back to line item

16

the positions and put a dollar amount to each of

17

those positions, would then the Mayor be obligated

18

to follow that line item, no more than that?

19

as budgeting, would he be able to appropriate more

20

money than that?

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. MOTO:

As far

Mr. Moto?

Mr. Chairman, well, your literal question

23

answered -- to the question as asked would be no,

24

the Mayor has no power of appropriation, but if what

25

you mean is -- I guess what -- one way of answering
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your question is to say something I mentioned in my

2

earlier comment, which is that if for the sake of

3

argument we had a line item budget where the

4

salaries of individual positions were delineated

5

with a certain dollar amount, I think at that point

6

what would -- well, among various things that would

7

happen I imagine is that the evaluating authority,

8

in this case the Mayor, would take that into account

9

and note in his evaluation process that, gee, I can

10

only afford to -- I only have X number of dollars to

11

pay for this position, so I obviously am not going

12

to approve a 5 percent increase for a person when I

13

don't have any monies that I can expend for that

14

increase, and -- so I think to that -- one possible

15

result is that it would forestall any proposed

16

increases.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

It would serve as a practical cap.
And the Council would be within

18

its authority in doing that.

We used to have line

19

item ability, and we voluntarily changed system.

20

You know, I'm not suggesting going back to that

21

system, but I'm just trying to confirm that the

22

authority actually lies with the Council.

23

really truly wanted to limit the ability, there is a

24

mechanism by which we could limit the ability by

25

which an appropriation would be limit -- would have

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

So if we

128

BF 4/29/02

1

a cap.

That--

2

MR. MOTO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

4

Yes.

Short answer, yes.
Okay.

And that's all I wanted to

make the point on.

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Thank you.
And the -- as far as the

7

adjustment of 5 percent, in -- for Budget Director,

8

in looking at this 5 percent, did you do an across

9

the board 5 percent for all members or did you look

10

at an average compensation that you were going to be

11

looking at for what you thought the appropriation

12

should be in budgeting for your salary adjustment?

13

MS. YOSHIMURA:

When I budgeted the 5 percent?

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Did you budget it at a maximum

15

everybody get 5 percent or did you do I expect some

16

to be at 2 percent, some to be at zero, some to be

17

at 5 percent?

18

MS. YOSHIMURA:

I budgeted everybody at 5 percent.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

So right now we can assume that

20

that is the maximum amount that can be given, if

21

everybody were granted a 5 percent increase, is what

22

is in this budget?

23

MS. YOSHIMURA:

That's correct, and that's why I didn't

24

put it within each specific department.

25

in a Countywide account, because then Finance would
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1

do a transfer of the actual percentage once the

2

raises are distributed or awarded.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

And the reason I'm asking

4

that, Mr. Chair, is pretty obvious.

5

maximum amount that could be applied there, then

6

there is a -- there should be a balancing amount in

7

there some place where the actual is going -- the

8

actual number that is going to be allocated is.

9
10

11
12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

If that is the

We you won't see that until after it's

awarded out, though.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

No, that's true, but there should

be a cushion there, so --

13

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

There's no cushion.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

-- in retrospect, just

15

acknowledging that there is a cushion amount that's

16

going to be there, not adjusting this area, we can

17

assume that at some point you will see a cushion in

18

that area.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Or you could hope all our EMs produce above

20

and beyond, whereby that 5 percent would be well

21

worth the expending.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, you know, I

23

put this proviso in that says shall not exceed 5

24

percent because that's what we were told was

25

going --
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

-- to be the range.

That's right.
Now, when we're told something and

5

when it comes to actual practice, unless we have

6

something like this, there would be nothing to stop

7

the Administration or anybody else looking at this

8

program saying, you know what, no, we want the cap

9

to be 10 percent per individual.

So by putting this

10

in here, we're setting the policy that it shall be

11

no more than 5 percent, and I believe in the past,

12

the EM salaries were tied to the collective

13

bargaining.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Unit 13.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, so it was looking like 5

16

percent was coming out plus this shredding and

17

everything else that was going on.

18

gets rid -- I understand this gets rid of shredding

19

and everything.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Hopefully this

That's correct.
That it's going to be just purely

22

based on your performance evaluation and this is

23

supposed to be the merit system where you compensate

24

those who are exceeding, you know, to a certain --

25

whatever degree, you know, so that their increase
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could not exceed 5 percent.

So I'm just assuring

2

that our policy is going to override what might be

3

what they come up with later.

4

here -- you know, because we're told here that it's,

5

you know, 1 to 5 percent or up to 5 percent, but

6

that could change.

7

format right now.

8

have something.

9

and, you know, we don't know what's going to happen

Because we were told

You know, it's in a working
Mr. Kokubun told us that they

It has to be reviewed and all that,

10

in that review, but this way we make sure that it

11

stays -- I mean that there is a ceiling on this per

12

employee.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Anything else, Members?

Okay,

14

seeing none, we will keep -- we will continue to

15

list number 2 as one of the provisos.

16

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

19
20

Just--

Any objections?
No.

Just for the record, I do

support it.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Number 3, Members -- you

21

know what, Members, you guys had a nice long

22

stretch.

23

a recess, so let us return at 3:05.

Let's take a break.

The Chair would like
(Gavel) .

2: 52 p.m.

24

RECESS:

25

RECONVENE:

3 : 11 p. m.
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(Gavel) .

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We shall reconvene the

Budget and Finance meeting of 29 April.

2

Okay, Members, at the minimum I would like to

3
4

get through this proviso list and then touch upon

5

the list of referrals before ending the day, but

6

know that if by Friday pau hana welre not able to
(Inaudible) .

7

? :

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

you.

Oh, that's right.

That's right.

Reminder, Friday is Council meeting.

Thank
If by

10

Thursday evening when we end the night, the numbers,

11

you know, got still outstanding things, the Chair is

12

going to then ask you to allow the staff and the

13

Chair over the weekend to make the adjustments to

14

provide a Committee something balanced for Monday.

15

Okay.

16

in Council to do the workings of the Committee.

17

the amount of leeway that the Chair will ask will be

18

dependent upon how much work we get done or don't

19

get done.

20
21
22

So I want them to utilize Friday when welre

Okay.

So

Number 2 on the proviso list will

remain.
Number 3, that Police housing on Molokai is

23

repaired.

I don't think we need that personally,

24

Members.

25

resources, it's not done, it speaks for himself and

I think we -- you know, if we put in the
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you can hold those accountable, accountable.

2

that would be the Chair's comments regarding number

3

3.

4

So

Mr. Arakawa, that's your request.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman, the only thing I

5

wanted to do was to call attention to the fact that

6

as landlords, when we have tenants that are renting

7

from us, in this case the police officers on Molokai

8

are renting from the County, whether it be State

9

property or otherwise, they're still renting from

10

the County, that we're under an obligation as

11

landlords to provide fairly decent quarters.

12

not looking at luxury.

13

decent, and as long as that -- those repairs are

14

done, that's all that really concerns me, that --

15

you know, it's in pretty sad shape and it shouldn't

16

be like that.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

We're

We're looking at fairly

Again, Members, we thank Mr. Arakawa

18

for that specific spotlight on one -- one area, but

19

again, I think we are making -- we have a specific

20

appropriation line just for the Molokai cottages.

21

It is owned by the State of Hawaii.

22

bad shape.

23

there's a reasonable amount we can use for repairs

24

before replacing is the right way to go.

25

No one disputes that.

It is in very
But again,

So at this time, Members, you heard the
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Chair's recommendation, which is to delete number 3

2

at this time.

3

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections?

No objections.

Okay.

Delete number 3.

5

Let us move to number 4, that a minimum of

6

5,000 be used for the West Maui Literacy Program.

7

This is from Ms. Johnson under the Human Concerns

8

financial request you'll find on line 136, and,

9

Ms. Johnson, your comments on this one.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

I just wanted to make sure

11

that there was sufficient funding for that

12

particular program, and after I visited with Ms. Lee

13

she thought there would be enough, so I just wanted

14

to make sure that it was earmarked for that.

15
16
17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any other comments, Members?

Budget

Director.
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, just for clarification, is this

18

coming out of a line item grant or is this coming

19

out of the operations of a particular division?

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you for that question.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.

From my understanding, it was just

22

coming out of -- under Housing and Human Concerns'

23

regular operating budget, and I think that there was

24

some money set aside for transportation, but I know

25

that they did this last year.

They did provide the
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transportation.

I just was not sure what section to

2

put it in, so after visiting with Ms. Lee she -- I

3

got the impression -- and, you know, I could be

4

wrong, but that she wanted it just put in their

5

budget or earmarked that if I was going to put any

6

provisos in, I'd put it in that area.

7

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, staff.

9

MS. KAWASAKI:

It would probably be preferable to just put

10

in a line item for 5,000 and reduce another area.

11

The way that this particular one is worded, they

12

couldn't expend any of the funds in that whole

13

category unless they spent 5,000 on that West Maui

14

Literacy.

15

should have worded it for a literacy program in West

16

Maui, and not West Maui Literacy Program, because I

17

don't believe that there's a specific program

18

already set up that's called West Maui Literacy.

Also, the way that it's worded I probably

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Hearing that
Mr. Chair?

Yes, Ms. Johnson.
I would be happy to move this to

23

whatever area possible.

If it's underneath there,

24

if I create a line item for it, then I would want

25

the $5,000 to go with it, and it's the program that
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1

Mr. and Mrs. Endsley have $142,000 already proposed,

2

but if they don't get the transportation, then the

3

program would not be able to go forward.

4
5

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

This is geared for any particular

age group or special group?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's -- it's just targeted mainly

7

to the intermediate age group, and it is targeted at

8

those youth that are having difficulty actually

9

doing reading comprehension, and some of it is also

10

with language barrier problems, so it's a one-on-one

11

mentoring program, but it's arranged through the

12

school system, the Youth Center, and I believe

13

there's two other volunteer organizations that are

14

in -- part of this.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well, there's two ways to do it,

16

Members, either the way that Ms. Johnson is asking

17

your consideration for or as the Department Head has

18

already indicated she's going to do it.

19

depend upon the Director of the Department to

20

fulfill it and not make a special line item, so

21

there's two ways to do it.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

You can

I think that what had just been

23

brought up, though, I wouldn't want there to be a

24

problem with any other programs going forward

25

because of the way this proviso's worded, so if we
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could have it in a separate line item.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

$5,OOO?

Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Which do you feel to reduce by

I'd have to go to -Well, you can present that to the

6

Chair later, Ms. Johnson.

7

right now.

8

that --

9
10
11

So maybe your office can assist you in

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:
CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

line 134.

16

And again, Mr. Arakawa,

has a suggestion for you to consider line 134.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

15

Line 134.

-- consideration.

12

14

You don't need to do it

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Yeah, I think she has it under

So we'll move on.

Any objections, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Oh, excuse me.

I'm sorry.

Mr. Nishiki.

Jo Anne, is this a one-time

17

program or are we going to see this provided in the

18

next budget also, similar type of circumstances?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This is an ongoing program, and

20

MEO had provided some of the transportation through

21

a grant that was given through Housing and Human

22

Concerns last year in a similar amount, and what has

23

ended up happening is because there are so many

24

children in West Maui that are having difficulty

25

with reading comprehension and now they have so many
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1

more individuals that are willing to come forward

2

and mentor one on one, they were able to secure

3

through the State and through other foundations a

4

total of $142,000 in grants this year.

5

was only $50,000.

Last year it

So I can't say that it would not come back,

6
7

but I think it's a worthy enough program to support

8

the kids at least in as much as we can with the

9

transportation.

If they can do something through

10

MEO by increasing the funding in that area, that

11

would be fine too, but I think it's really important

12

to at least recognize what the contribution of this

13

Council is towards programs like that, where it does

14

help our children with reading comprehension and

15

literacy.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, yeah, I just -- because MEO

17

supposedly taking care of youth transportation, why

18

MEO is not taking that responsibility is my concern,

19

rather than -- anyway, if you say it's not, then

20

it's not, but.

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

Okay.

Anyone else?

Any objections?

No objections.

Okay.

Move forward.

Number 5, that a minimum of the amount for
Maui Adult Care, which is at this time being
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- staff, where are we at,

1

proposed that 100

2

right now on this one, Maui adult care?

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

4

?:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

150

150.

Dollars on line?
The program, 150 is the amount we're

looking at?

6

-

Okay.

Right now

130.

7

?:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Right now after last week's pass, we

9

have this program at 20,000 more, from 130 to 150,

10

and Mr. Carroll wants 90,000 earmarked for Hana of

11

the 150.

12

Mr. Carroll.

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

Last year we

13

had $85,000 earmarked from Hana out of the 120.

I

14

requested $5,000 more, bringing it to 90, because of

15

the degree of services that they're having to

16

provide now is becoming very difficult, and it's

17

right across the board, everything from

18

transportation to staffing to maintenance.

19

Everything has just been increasing.

20

seniors come to Hana, and we have no alternatives.

21

It's the only game in town, and that's why I put

22

that amount there.

23

for that.

We've had more

I would hope to have the support

Thank you.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Any other comments by the Members?

No objections.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

2

at this time.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Hearing none, that will move forward
Number 6.
Mr. Chair, I'm sorry.

Yes, Mr. Kane.
So can you, just for everybody, just

6

give us the status of that proviso?

7

move forward, is that meaning that we're going

8

we're going to recognize this proviso?

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

When you say

That's correct.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So the previous one with the West

11

Maui Literacy Program, you did the same thing and I

12

wasn't sure of what

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

Yeah, it's
It's we're recognizing it?

Yeah.

It's still on the list.

The only

one we have deleted is lines 1 and 3 at this time.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

All others are on the -- remain on the

19

list, and again, Members, we just coming to

20

revising the work product.

21

you until we take the formal vote.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Nothing is binding on

Thank you.

Okay.

Number 6.

We had a couple of

24

Members recommend that not more than $25,000 of the

25

Animal Management Program be for Molokai Humane
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1

Society, which is line 204, Members.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Chairman?

Mr. Arakawa.
Mr. Chairman, that actually should

5

read that provided that $25,000 shall be for the

6

Maui -- Molokai Humane Society.

7

not more.

8
9

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It shouldn't say

So what is your language, please,

Mr. Arakawa?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Provided, that $25,000 shall be

11

for the Maui Humane -- Molokai Humane Society.

12

Excuse me.

13
14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

you, not more than 25 or the 25?

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

16

be less than 25.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20
21
22

Is that -- is there a difference for

Yeah, not more than means it could

That's correct.
And it should be 25.

So if they don't spend 25, you know you

hold up the whole fund now?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Well, the 25,000 would be set

aside for Molokai.

That's what they had before.

23

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, one second, please.

25

staff.
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If I can clarify.

That language was copied

2

from last year's language.

Situation in last year's

3

budget was that $25,000 was added for Molokai Humane

4

Society.

5

Animal Management Program and a proviso was put in

6

there.

7

humane -- the Maui Humane Society did not want

8

the -- have to be responsible for that money for the

9

Molokai Humane Society because it's two separate

1

MS. KAWASAKI:

However, it was lumped together in the

The request this year came that the

10

organizations and they were asking that it be

11

separated.

12

proposals for a proviso.

The request came down in the Member's

Now, if you word the proviso that a minimum

13
14

of $25,000 be for Molokai Humane Society, you tie

15

the whole fund up.

16

that it's written on that sheet or as Mr. Arakawa

17

had suggested, either way, doesn't require the

18

expenditure of the $25,000, or the last option is to

19

add $25,000 in and put a separate line item, because

20

the Mayor, I don't believe, budgeted anything for

21

Molokai Humane Society.

22

additional expenditure.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

24

the staff.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

If you word it either the way

So if you add it in, it's

Members, you heard the comments from

Mr. Arakawa, anything?
I'm trying to -- I'm trying to
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I'm -- basically

1

understand what she said exactly.

2

what the intent is is to get $25,000 to the Molokai

3

Humane Society, and any way that we do that is fine

4

by me.

5

bit, that's fine, but the concept being that $25,000

6

shall be allocated for Molokai Humane Society.

So if the wording has to be changed a little

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Kane.
I would support the Maui Humane

10

Society's recommendation that if there's going to be

11

support for the Molokai Humane Society, that it be a

12

separate line, because, again, they have already

13

stated that they don't want to be facilitating

14

somebody else's money, and that if we're going to

15

give money to Molokai Humane Society, we line item

16

that and give it to them if we decide to do that,

17

but keep it separate from the Maui Humane Society

18

because they're -- again, like staff said, it's two

19

separate -- and what was presented to us in our oral

20

testimony by the Director of the Humane Society,

21

Mr. Pocock, and he made that very clear that two

22

different groups, so don't give them the

23

responsibility of allocating money.

24

supportive of something if we move forward with the

25

25 or with 25 or any money for Molokai Humane

So I would be
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1

Society, it should be separate and distinct from

2

Maui Humane Society.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Budget Director.

Mr. Chair, I just wanted to point out that

5

this line item is not specific for Maui Humane

6

Society.

The line item is for Animal Management

7

Program.

Currently Fiscal Year 2002 we do have a

8

proviso for the Molokai Humane Society and we do

9

have two grants, one to the Maui Humane Society and

10

one to the Molokai Humane Society.

11

two separate grants and they're both responsible for

12

their each grant management.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So we did issue

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Kane.
From my understanding, what we're

16

talking about is the 2003 proposal, and under Animal

17

Management I believe that whole appropriation that's

18

being proposed of 860,000 is to the Maui Humane

19

Society.

20

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Am I mistaken?
Currently -- currently it's listed as

21

Animal Management, and the only budget that we did

22

receive when we were preparing our budget was from

23

the Maui Humane Society, and so that's -- that's how

24

we got to the 860,000 figure.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So by us recognizing 25,000 to the
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1

Molokai Humane Society out of this 860,000

2

appropriation, we would be cutting the Maui Humane

3

Society's proposal.

4
5

6

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Correct, you'd be reducing the amount that

would be going to the Maui Humane Society.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Anyway, my comments are -- still

I think it should be separate if we're going

7

stand.

8

to consider it.

9
10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares.

I don't see a problem with the way

11

it is now, to leave the proviso as it is, to no more

12

than $25,000.

13

Society's -- you know, they're not responsible for

14

oversight.

15

under Animal Management Program and, you know,

16

granted Maui Humane Society was the only one that

17

submitted something, but, you know, as we pointed

18

out also, there's that revolving fund that can be

19

accessed also by Animal Management people and there

20

is a proposal to include the three trucks, and it

21

doesn't -- it's not specific to the Humane Society,

22

so I'm not sure if that one should be specific to

23

the Maui Humane

24

point or those three trucks could go to Molokai or

25

something, I don't know, but however specific we

It should not hang up the Maui Humane

You know, as Michele talked about, it's

you know, Humane Society at this
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1

need to be, you know, I don't care -- not I don't

2

care, but whichever way works best for both

3

organizations.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Anything, Mr. Nishiki?

No comment.

Mr. Molina?

Ms. Johnson?

I would agree with the way that

8

Michele had recommended that we just leave it as it

9

is because we did in that additional money and if

10

they do some really creative financing on the

11

trucks, they might be able to get, you know, the

12

trucks out of there, the regular Molokai -- or the

13

Maui Humane Society and there should be enough money

14

for the $25,000 to give to the Molokai Humane

15

Society, and if it means they get one less truck, so

16

they get one less truck, but I don't know.

17

want to see that they are able to finish what they

18

started.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

I just

Mr. Carroll?

I would just make it a line item

21

for the Molokai Humane Society, that way there's no

22

question.

Thank you.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

25

Okay.

Mr. Arakawa?
Just for clarification, this would

not be a reduction to the Maui Humane Society.
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1

was actually an add-on, and it was added on more but

2

the -- we compromised on the trucks, rather than

3

additional money to Maui Humane Society.

4

would not be a reduction from it.

5

don't -- you know, if it's listed under Animal

6

Management Program where both can access it, it's

7

not going to the Maui Humane Society the way it is

8

right now, so it is separate and I think it -- it

9

just requires the appropriate applications for the

10

funding from the -- from the two different groups,

11

so they would not -- the Maui Humane Society would

12

not be able to access this $25,000.

13

only Molokai would be able to.

So it

And, again, I

It would be

14

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, staff.

16

MS. KAWASAKI:

Although it was proposed originally as an

17

add-on, I believe the body agreed to ignore that

18

added on 25,000 for Molokai Humane Society and then

19

what was left was the proviso.

20

necessarily add dollars to a particular program or

21

portion of the budget.

22

conditions on which that money is to be expended.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

A proviso does not

It just provides for

Mr. Chair?

Mr. Arakawa.
If I could respectively disagree.
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1

Originally we put in for additional funding with

2

this as well.

3

proviso for Maui Humane Society adding on three

4

vehicles, which is adding on considerably

5

considerable amount of funding to the agency, so it

6

does add on the funding for those vehicles as well

7

as the $25,000, so it shouldn't be detract

8

subtraction from the Maui Humane Society, and I have

9

no intent of subtracting from Maui Humane Society.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

While we're also as part of the

Okay.

Members, this is what the Chair

11

knows, that the budget request for this year is 860.

12

That went forward as well as 52,500 for the three

13

trucks, and that's all that went forward, and

14

with -- and then also with the -- a proviso for

15

maximum 20,000 -- 25,000 for Molokai Humane Society.

16

Now, take into account, Members, two years ago their

17

funding that we appropriated was -- well, not

18

appropriated.

19

two years ago, and with this 912,000, you're looking

20

at over 60 percent increase in one program area

21

only.

22

animals, I got people first on my books.

23

They expended 555,000, more or less,

And although I'm a dog lover, I've always had

So I'm not too sure even with this 860 if

24

that's a reasonable amount of increase for this

25

program.

Okay.

61 percent from 2001.
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1

of money.
Okay, Members, on this one the Chair will

2
3

support the Budget Director on her proposal on this

4

one, so it will keep it alive and we'll use this

5

language.

6

proviso's not the way to go, but at this point in

7

time the Chair will support the Budget Director on

8

this one.

Okay.

As much as possible I know

Okay, number 7, provided, that the video

9

10

equipment is used only for the government -- for

11

government purposes, this is regarding Kalana Pakui,

12

and a request from Mr. Carroll to address some of

13

the concerns by the Members regarding $65,000 for

14

video equipment for Akaku's use.
Mr. Moto, since it's a

15

you see any

16

problems with this proviso at this time?

17

our building -- or a building we own and control.

18

The only users are those that we authorize for use,

19

so do we -- does it help to be more detailed with

20

this kind of proviso in your estimation?

21

MR. MOTO:

It's in

Mr. Chairman, first of all, let me note that

22

every year the -- the Council -- the Office of

23

Council Services and the Office of the Mayor through

24

separate contracts enter into formal arrangements

25

with Akaku for the coverage of various government
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1

programs and meetings.

And every year, in

2

particular Ken Fukuoka, your Director of Office

3

Council Services drafts and prepares for your

4

Chair's signature an agreement, two documents.

5

One is an agreement that generally outlines

6

the terms of the community television programming.

7

It also governs issues such as the use of County

8

facilities, control over and editing of the tapes,

9

programs, et cetera, and also has certain provisions

10
11

regarding equipment.
Unfortunately, I cannot remember the exact

12

nature of what it says about the equipment, but I do

13

know that it does address the issue of equipment

14

about how

15

equipment.

16

agreement that's prepared and executed is a grant

17

agreement which is a document by which in this case

18

OCS will grant over certain amount of monies to

19

Akaku for its program services.

about its use and access to that
And the -- in addition to at that annual

20

So to that extent, the issue about the use of

21

video equipment and its access is already covered by

22

agreements, and to the extent it's not covered

23

specifically, it could be covered by virtue of those

24

annual agreements that are negotiated and signed.

25

My further note is that if this -- I think if
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1

a proviso like this is adopted, I would recommend

2

that it be reworded somewhat, because literally

3

right now it's not clear what the video equipment

4

is.

5

some new video equipment that's proposed to be

6

acquired, but that's something that staff could be

7

authorized to clean up at some later point.

It assumes -- it assumes that it's referencing

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Mr. Kane.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We're on number 7?

That's correct.
Then, Mr. Chair, since you have my

13

initials there, can we -- can I request a withdrawal

14

of this?

15
16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Oh, this was yours, Mr. Kane.

I just assumed it was Mr. Carroll.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

I'm sorry.

No.

Okay, Members, no objections, hearing the

question from the originator?

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Thank you.

Delete number 7.

And I will

22

now provide you with a wrinkle that we will take up

23

at another point in time, but I just want you to be

24

aware of this, the Chair is willing to--

25

talked to Mr. Carroll and I think Ms. Tavares, and I
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1

apologize for not briefing all of you, but with the

2

renovation of Kalana Pakui, the Chair is -- has been

3

informed that if we choose, we can delete this from

4

this consideration for the 2003 Budget, since the

5

Administration is open to expediting and using

6

monies they have available this budget to purchase

7

and install the required -- the equipment that

8

Mr. Carroll is proposing.

9

about it because the Chair welcomes the cut.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So I want you to think

I support the cut.

So, again, I -- we're not there yet, but

12

thank you for that comment, Mr. Arakawa.

13

Okay.

14

proposed by Ms. Tavares

15

Ms. Johnson, and I believe we did this through the

16

various program areas.

17

still feel to propose this proviso?

18

Let's move on to number 8.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Number 8 is

I mean, excuse me,

So, Ms. Johnson, do you

And the only reason that I was

19

trying to put this in was because we were shifting

20

monies out of other areas.

21

needs evaluation, as you had stated earlier, we can

22

ask for some kind of documentation as to the

23

efficiency levels that different grantors, you know,

24

receive or grantees, and so that I don't have a

25

problem with.

The one proviso with the

And the alien species education, I
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1

still feel that that should be also a shared

2

responsibility.

3

we're dealing with more the eradication side, some

4

of it education, but I really would like to see that

5

particular one stay in because I think that -- it's

6

really important to me that we try to provide the

7

ability for our visitors to be educated so that we

8

don't have to spend all this money down the line.

I -- what we're dealing with is

So if I know

9

I would feel more comfortable

10

knowing that a certain amount was earmarked from

11

within their budget for that, and I didn't see a

12

specific thing within their budget for this.

13

of it was, you know, in other specific programs, and

14

I know they do have a little bit of a, you know,

15

poster that they're going to be putting up, but I

16

just really -- I don't know, for me personally I

17

would like to see that at least addressed, because

18

we're all doing our part.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

20

Okay, Mr. Carroll anything?

21

Mr. Kane?

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Most

Members, comments?
Mr. Arakawa, anything?

Mr. Chair, I -- I personally feel

23

that the last item regarding the alien species

24

education, I don't think represents a specialty that

25

MVB focuses on, and I think that that's something
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1

that we as a County should be partnering with other

2

government agencies to find ways to educate the

3

public, and that MVB and other tourism authority

4

entities serve as the marketing tool to bring folks

5

here, and although I think it's important that we

6

have these educational issues out there,

7

think by giving or allocating a certain percentage

8

of that money and give it to them to have to educate

9

the public, when that's not their specialty or

I don't

10

that's not their line of expertise on how to market

11

this type of information, I don't think this would

12

be the best place or the best suited place for it to

13

be.

So I wouldn't personally be supporting this.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I feel the

16

same way, that this is not the mission of the MVB,

17

and that if we would like to see that occur, and it

18

is important for it to occur, that it occur in

19

Economic Development, under their line 297, grants

20

and disbursements for environmental protection, that

21

education and the things that Ms. Johnson's talking

22

about I believe belong in this -- in this area.

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina?

Okay,

24

anyone else?

The Chair would agree with Ms. Tavares

25

and Mr. Kane, and I think we can ask OED to check
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out New Zealand, and I think Australia does it.

2

I've been told.

3

plane, they gas you, make sure you're not bringing

4

anything bad to their land before you even de-plane.

5

So, again, I would -- I would say this time that I

6

would recommend number 8 be deleted, and if

7

anything, some language be provided for line number

8

297 to address the concerns from Member Johnson.

9

Okay.

I don't know.

They go on the

Any objections?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you, Members.

Let us move on

12

to number 9.

13

that -- and again, I think Ms. Tavares has withdrawn

14

this portion, if I read it correct.

15

This is between myself and Ms. Tavares

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, that was based on

16

communication, a letter that we've all received from

17

Hokulani Holt-Padilla.

18

be coming this morning to give us a little more

19

information, but she may not have been available.

20

had to leave a message.

21

appear, but I don't want to at this point in time

22

force the issue into Kepaniwai Park if the plan is

23

something that won't fit there.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I was hoping that she would

So maybe sometime she will

Uh-huh.
So I would withdraw.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I would ask, Ms. Tavares, if you

2

could please contact Hoku for us, Hokulani

3

Holt-Padilla, and I'll also agree to withdraw this

4

at this time.

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Okay.

I'll keep trying to contact

I've just left messages with I

6

her personally.

7

think small children, so I'm not sure she's getting

8

the message.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And again, Members, you heard the

10

Chair's reason why he still wishes to pursue

11

Kepaniwai as a revitalization area and the historic

12

appropriateness of Iao Valley.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman, it's always been my

14

understanding that this program already has a piece

15

of property that they're willing to work on, so it's

16

already clear where they're -- where they want to

17

put the funds because they own the property, and I

18

can understand trying to move the project, but at

19

the same time, ownership of property not being

20

subject to the whim of how the County does or does

21

not allow them to be in a spot gives them more

22

permanency, so I can support where they want it to

23

be.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Yes, there's advantages

to her proposed site as well as the Chair's
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recommended site, but that is for another time.

2

Okay, delete.
Number 10, we have a proviso which is the

3

4

current policy of this body as we relate it to last

5

year's cultural restoration program grants and it is

6

here to see whether the Committee still feels to

7

follow its policy of last year.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

No objections.

One second, Members, please.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I have no objections, but I

11

just want a clarification.

12

highlighted

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MS. KAWASAKI:

Yes.
Or it was in lasted year's budget?

Mr. Chair, that's just a reference to the

section that it falls under.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

-- does that mean it's in the

Mayor's proposal?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

When it has that MYR

Mayor's.

16

19

Ms. Tavares?

Okay.

Thank you.

Too many codes.

Okay, Members, hearing that there was no

objection, number 10 will remain and move forward.
Let's move to number 11 regarding the

24

fireweed eradication.

I -- didn't we have this

25

proviso for this year also?

I thought we had
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included for this current year.

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

MS. KOLLER:

We did.

Mr. Chair, we -- 2002 there was a proviso

4

that said funds or goods or services, that there was

5

a restriction.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So this language is --

7

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair, this language does not have

8

goods or services.

9

and it does not appear in the Mayor'S proposed

10

budget.

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

It's just applicable to funds

Okay, Members, anyone wishes a -You.

They're going to call me Ms.

Fireweed pretty soon.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you.

I think that program

16

is working very, very hard, and I would like to see

17

the same proviso that's in this year's budget be

18

applied for next year, and that includes goods and

19

services, because they do get their ranch and

20

property owner volunteers to go out and do a lot of

21

the labor that otherwise we'd have to pay for or

22

they would have to pay for.

23

recognizing that sweat equity I think is a value to

24

them, and this has really helped the ranchers

25

Upcountry in particular.

So, you know,
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, you've heard Ms. Tavares's

2

comments.

3

whether to go with the current language or the

4

proposed language on line II?

5

Anything, Mr. Molina?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Any preference

I'm open to either one.

6

Preferably -- excuse me.

7

language that's in here, line 11.

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm satisfied with the new

The difference between the current year and

the one listed on number II, again, is -- as the

10

staff and Ms. Tavares tried to make the distinction,

11

is line 11 is only as it relates to the money.

12

if, you know, there's 50,000 of it, they need to

13

find 50,000 matching in money.

14

if they say we willing to contribute 50,000 worth of

15

labor instead of cash, we would accept that labor as

16

a cash substitute that would be able to allow anyone

17

to access.

18

equity can access this -- the money in this

19

eradication program.

20

current year allows you to have the sweat

21

Tavares says, the sweat equity ability to access the

22

funds.

Goods and services,

Where those that putting up the sweat

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

So

That's the difference.

So the
as Ms.

Okay.

Hold on, Mr. Moto.

You have questions,

Mr. Molina?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Not yet.

Okay.

Okay.

I'll think of something.
Before I recognize Ms. Johnson,

Mr. Moto, you had a request?
MR. MOTO:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, yes.

This is a small

7

technical correction.

In the Fiscal Year 2002

8

Budget, in other words, in the current year's budget

9

as stated it is correct, there is a proviso that

10

reads very similar to the one that's proposed here,

11

except that it says made only to the extent that

12

matching funds, goods, or services are identified.

13

However, that proviso occurs within a specific grant

14

and disbursement appropriation for fireweed

15

eradication program, fireweed eradication program.

16

In the proposed 2003 Budget, at least

17

currently the draft budget for 2003 does not have a

18

line item for fireweed eradication program.

19

Instead, the proviso appears under a general grant

20

and disbursement for environmental protection.

21

Therefore, in order to be more literally correct,

22

the proviso should probably say something like,

23

"Provided, that grants and disbursements for

24

fireweed eradication shall be made only to the

25

extent that matching funds, goods, or services are
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identified for fireweed eradication."

2

throw in the phrase for fireweed eradication at the

3

end of the proviso.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

? :

6

MR. MOTO:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

(Inaudible) .
Yeah.
Are we clear on the improvement from

8

Mr. Moto?

9

Ms. Johnson for her comments.

10
11
12
13

14
15

Okay.

We'll move on to

Yes, I support what Mr. Moto's

proposing as terms of the language.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Mr. Arakawa?

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, I can support the -- after

funds, goods, and services for fireweed eradication.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

18

So we need to

Thank you.

Ms. Tavares.

Thank you.

I can support that one

too.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Number 11 will move forward as

20

recommended by the language from Corporation Counsel

21

Moto.

22

Ms. Tavares.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You know, Mr. Chairman, in this

23

whole business of miconia control and all of that,

24

we don't have a proviso for miconia to seek matching

25

funds or that we're going to have matching funds on
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1

this, and, you know, I don't know if we ever want to

2

look at something like that, because we don't know

3

what anybody else is putting in and they're not

4

obligated to put in, and maybe we do need to look at

5

providing matching funds so that we can get

6

participation on a more equal basis from the State

7

and other entities that have an interest in the

8

watershed.

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

I was considering that.

I

10

think Mr. Carroll has just informed the Chair at

11

lunch break that the Legislature has at this time

12

declined to put money to miconia is my -- is that

13

correct, Mr. Carroll?

14
15
16
17

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

That's what I understand

(inaudible) .
CHAIR HOKAMA:

And from your -- you all have a

correspondence dated April 16th?

18

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Chair?

Chair?

Yes, Mr. Carroll.
The one I was talking to you about

21

was the Dengue Fever Fund, though, at lunch.

22

the one that

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's

Not miconia?

Okay.

-- there's zero funding.
Thank you.

Members, you have an
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April 16th communication from the Department of

2

Water Supply, Dave Craddick, under the label advance

3

copy, which is like a work product.

4

binding, but in it he has stated that there are

5

approximately $330,000, am I correct, Tamara, for

6

consideration by the Board for miconia and other

7

type of watershed programs?

8
9

MS. KOLLER:

It's not

I think it's like 350, and they do require a

matching, so any funds that the County would be

10

put -- would put in for this would count towards

11

their match and is also used as a match for Federal

12

funds.

13
14
15

CHAIR HOKAMA:
Members?

Okay, Members.

Any other comments,

Mr. Arakawa.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Yeah, perhaps I missed it.

I know

16

I had put in a separate item for miconia, $250,000

17

to match what was there last year.

18

removed?

19
20
21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Did that get

That did not make -- if it's not here, it

didn't make the cut on Friday.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Then I would respectively

22

ask that we put it back in because if we don't and

23

you're looking at 50,000 out of a $200,000 budget

24

for fireweed, you're also looking at doing all the

25

fencing for Nature Conservancy, which was about
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250,000 that they needed, you don't have any money

2

left for the miconia program.

3

happen with the miconia is next year we're going to

4

end up with the problem we started with, we'll get

5

reseeding and we're going to have to start allover

6

again.

And what's going to

And it's the will of the Council, of course,

7
8

but to me, we put in a lot of money already, and I

9

hate to see good money thrown away because of bad

10

decision-making, and I do -- I do believe that

11

that's one of those programs that's a necessity.

12

Long term we're going to see devastating results if

13

we don't control miconia, and I don't want

14

I don't want to go back next year and have to triple

15

the amount of money to try and catch up just because

16

we left

17

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Staff.

19

MS. KAWASAKI:

As clarification, if I can direct

again,

let the seeds go one year.

20

Councilmember Arakawa's attention to line 435,

21

there's an increase for watershed protection ln the

22

amount of $130,000, and I believe that would apply

23

to the Nature Conservancy's fencing program.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:
see.

Okay.

Okay, Members, we are on -- let's

I think we took care of II, and then we heard
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comments from Ms. Tavares regarding matching for

2

miconia as well as Mr. Arakawa's request for more

3

funding, but we won't take it up at this time, yeah.

4

If you have sent a proposal to the Chair in written

5

form, then --

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Ms. Tavares.
Just a point of information too,

that the Federal government through the National

10

Parks Service is kicking in $700,000, according to

11

Ms. Baker.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

And again, I expect

13

those private landowners to be participating.

14

don't want to carry the ball for everybody.
Okay, Members, number 12.

15
16

17

This is regarding

the Maui -- to the Maui Nui program.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

Ms. Johnson.

Mr. Chair, after having

18

conversation with our esteemed colleagues and staff,

19

I really think that it's just not appropriate

20

because essentially it -- there are no restrictions

21

unless we put in a specific proviso, and they made

22

that point very well, so I'm not concerned about

23

that, and I did find the money for number 4.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Just have that sent to the Chair,

please, Ms. Johnson.

Okay.

So number 12, as the
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Chair understands it from Ms. Johnson herself, will

2

be deleted.

Okay.

Thank you, Members.

We will move on to number 13, which has an

3

4

asterisk from Ms. Tavares, so we will ask Mr. Moto

5

for his comments first, and this is as it refers to

6

the Solar Water Heater Initiative.

7

MR. MOTO:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The asterisk is there

8

because during preliminary review of this proposed

9

proviso it wasn't clear at that time how this

10

proviso was going to be written, but now that I see

11

it in front of me

12

earlier before it was written was whether the

13

proviso was going to end up requiring further

14

Council review before disbursement.

15

written, what it says is that,

16

are disbursed quarterly to grantee for approved

17

applications."

18

Corporation Counsel that controls or provisos

19

determine -- relating to the use of monies is

20

possible, and in fact, as far back as June 1, 1983

21

there is an opinion from Corporation Counsel that

22

cites language out of the Charter Commission Report

23

that helped to develop the current charter

24

provisions on appropriations and budgets.

25

I do want to make the observation,

because the concern that we had

However, as

"Provided, that funds

And it is the opinion of the
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1

Mr. Chairman, that because the rate of applications

2

and the timing of loan approvals are matters that no

3

one will really control, and that there may be

4

situations in which you have a large number or small

5

number of loan approvals occurring in anyone month,

6

and if

7

disbursement remains, then it is possible that the

8

disbursing agent, County of Maui through its grant

9

with Maui Electric Company, will only be able to

to the extent that this restriction on

10

originate a certain number of loans per quarter

11

regardless of the number and timing of applications

12

and loan approvals.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Tavares.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Chairman, perhaps I can

15

simplify this whole matter, and I'm sorry that I'm

16

causing Mr. Moto so much research and challenges.

17

think what might be appropriate is that a report be

18

provided to us on a quarterly basis, might -- we

19

just to want to follow the program.

20

me, and, you know, because it was at a million

21

dollars, I wanted to make sure we knew what the heck

22

was going out originally, but on a quarterly basis

23

we can require report as part of maybe the

24

quarterly -- for the quarterly Finance Director's

25

report.

I

That's -- to

I don't know if it would appear here or
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just by letter or something from Economic

2

Development or from whoever the contractor is, MECO

3

in this case.

4

so many applications, so many loans qualified, so

5

many didn't qualify, this is the amount of money

6

that has, you know, been spent so we can kind of

7

follow its progress.

8

Mr. Moto, a quarterly report and not the

9

disbursement of funds?

10

MR. MOTO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

Yes.

Just give us a status report.

We had

Would that be okay,

Yes, Mr. Chairman.
And you could sleep better at

night if it was that way.

13

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, staff.

15

MS. KAWASAKI:

I would then propose wording it as

16

"Provided, that a quarterly report on the Solar

17

Water Heater Project is provided to the Council."

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Excellent.
Members, you've heard the revisions

20

and recommendations from Mr. Moto as well as the

21

Committee's staff.

22

their revised proposal will be?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Any objections to what is --

No objections.

Thank you very much.

We'll move that

forward.
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Mr. Moto, I've been thinking about it.

Since

2

some Members have a concern of who would qualify and

3

the amount of time before you move on to I guess the

4

next category of applicants, we would

5

that here or can we assign that to the standing

6

Committee, Mr. Carroll, so that we know exactly what

7

the policy is and who qualifies and who have the

8

benefit of this pilot project?

9

of the concerns in the discussion, who would

would we do

Because that was one

10

benefit, if the beneficiary is actually the right

11

target group, since basically the conclusion is they

12

don't own house -- homes that would qualify for this

13

money.

14

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Chairman, the short answer is you -- there

15

are a couple of options that the Council faces.

16

could attempt to draft provisos that identify or

17

that restricted the use of the monies for a

18

certain -- for the benefit of a certain target

19

group, and you'd have to develop the language to

20

describe that target group and say that disbursement

21

shall be

22

originating loans for people qualifying within this

23

criteria.

24
25

You

shall be restricted for the purposes of

Alternatively, you could have the whole
matter referred to another -- to another committee
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for the development of an ordinance, and an

2

ordinance I suppose could be -- could take the form

3

of an amendment to the County Code or it could be an

4

uncodified ordinance that set forth all the

5

standards and restrictions that would apply to this

6

Solar Water Heater Program and the grants that are

7

anticipated to be made under it.

8

main task would be to try and identify what criteria

9

and restrictions you intend to place.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

The main -- the

The Chair would,

11

again, Members, then, hearing that comments will

12

take that under advisement, and from the Committee

13

maybe the Chair would just send a letter routed

14

through the Council to Mr. Carroll.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman, my only concern

16

would be that there be restriction on funding until

17

that be developed.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

COUNC I LMEMBER ARAKAWA:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

Okay.
So --

You can work with me on that one,

Mr. Arakawa.

22

COUNCI LMEMBER ARAKAWA:

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay, Members, after hearing Mr. Moto's

24

comments, we'll move on and allow the Chair to work

25

on that, but we will move forward a revised proviso
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1
2

for quarterly reporting.
Okay, number 14.

We have a consideration

3

regarding the Construction Maintenance section of

4

Parks and Recreation for work performance.

5

Ms. Tavares.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, this is a

7

proviso that would restrict the Construction

8

Maintenance section of the Parks Department to work

9

only on Parks projects.

The Construction

10

Maintenance section has fluctuated between being

11

solely for the Parks Department and being for the

12

entire County of Maui, dependent upon the beliefs,

13

I'll use that term, of whoever the Executive Officer

14

of the County is, the Mayor, and I think what we

15

hear, and Ms. Johnson was probably hearing them

16

also, is that we have facilities in disrepair that

17

should be addressed by this group and too often

18

we're finding that this group is working on other

19

projects in the County of Maui.

20

wants to set this policy, that this crew be used

21

only for the Parks Department, then we have that

22

I guess we have that right to do so.

23

And if this body

In a communication from Mr. Miyazono dated

24

April 9th, he outlined the number of hours that the

25

Parks Department spends on other department's
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routine maintenance, and broken down by the skill

2

levels, the total was 1,094 hours.

3

have this.

4

on other departments means that the Parks are not

5

getting -- Chair, I don't see this crew ever being

6

idle.

I think you all

Everyone of those hours that they spend

It is also the crew that is called upon

7
8

frequently for all the special events that are held

9

at War Memorial, so they do service the Parks

10

Department, but they're working on some of those

11

special events, and it's just a matter of us -- if

12

we want to set this policy or not.

13

maintenance requests should be going to the

14

Engineering Division that handles the maintenance of

15

this building, that we shouldn't be calling on the

16

Parks Department personnel to paint or do other

17

things, if that's going to be our policy.

18

To me, routine

If it's not going to be our policy, then, you

19

know, I'm going to write my wish list for the 7th

20

and 8th floor to this Construction Maintenance crew,

21

but I have avoided using them as much as possible

22

because I know what the strain has been on this

23

particular section all these years.

24

us, I think, if we want to adopt this policy or not.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So it's up to

Thank you, Ms. Tavares.
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1

1,094 comes to 27.35 weeks out of a 52-week year, so

2

you can use that information if you wish.

3

Mr. Nishiki?

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Comments,

No.

Mr. Molina?

Ms. Johnson?

I would support this restriction.

7

I think that it's very difficult for the Parks to

8

continue to function like they have been, where

9

there's so many demands made on their time, and

10

this, hopefully, combined with the other contract

11

for the bathrooms, it will alleviate some of the

12

strain, and I really think that the Parks Department

13

has really the support of all of the divisions

14

because they really go the extra mile, but there's

15

just only so many hours in a day and I don't think

16

it's appropriate for us to continually be putting

17

them in a position where they just can't say no and

18

this way we're saying no.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Kane?

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Arakawa?

I'll agree with it.
Mr. Moto.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Yes, Mr. Moto.
If I may suggest a

23

slight rewording of the proviso, because literally

24

as written the proviso really is -- tells the

25

Construction Maintenance section for whom it can
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1

perform work, and because this is really a budget

2

proviso within a budget provision, if it could be

3

reworded something more like,

4

shall not be disbursed," because this is a proviso

5

occurring underneath an appropriation for Park

6

Maintenance Program; is that

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

MR. MOTO:

9

correct?

II

Provided, that funds

Uh-huh.
Okay.

So it's a proviso under the

Park Maintenance Program appropriation and the

10

proviso would read something like,

11

funds shall not be disbursed for construction

12

maintenance work performed for agencies other than

13

the Department of Parks and Recreation.

14

trying to --

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

II

Provided, that

II

We're

So, Mr. Moto, before we get into it, the

16

direction Ms. Tavares wants is that they cannot do

17

Finance, they cannot do Wastewater, Public Works

18

type of requests.

19

time, according to the Chair, is just saying they

20

cannot do the work as long as they don't use money

21

from this fund, but if they use money from other

22

funds,

23

non-Parks Department work.

24
25

MR. MOTO:

What you providing to us at this

they still can do those non-department
Would that be correct?

Right, because if -- if the goal were to be a

more structural provision, if, in other words,
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you're attempting to -CHAIR HOKAMA:

We're trying to limit that they only do

work within Parks Department.
MR. MOTO:

Yeah.

If the goal were to be something

5

separate and apart from the issue of appropriation

6

and expenditures and what is

7

money on or not, if you want to go step beyond the

8

normal confines of what a budget document provides

9

for, then you probably would want to do it by a

what you could spend

10

separate ordinance that directs exactly what the

11

duties of the Construction Maintenance section are

12

to be, how it is to be composed, and for whom it

13

does work or does not do work.
In other words, it would be something you

14
15

wouldn't necessarily put within a proviso within a

16

budget -- an annual budget document, but something

17

you would have as a standing separate ordinance.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

What if we reversed it and just said no

19

other department can use their funds for

20

construction maintenance use or whatever?

21

that qualify, approach it from the opposite end?

22

Would be a general proviso that no other department

23

may utilize their funds for construction management

24

purposes?

25

didn't think this would be so difficult.

Would

And we saw no asterisk, Mr. Moto.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MR. MOTO:

4

Do you need some time on this, Mr. Moto?

Yes.

I'm afraid that kind of goes beyond

what I --

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

MR. MOTO:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

I was feeling really good.

Okay.
my original comment.
Members, defer 14.

Yes, Mr. Arakawa.

Just one comment.

Your comment, please.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

When you're looking at funds from

11

this particular area and you're also looking at

12

paying employees, would it not stand as it would

13

prohibit anyone from using the employees that are

14

being paid by these funds, so therefore, they would

15

not be able to use -- to use outside of their area?

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MR. MOTO:

Mr. Moto?

Mr. Chairman, I'm not sure if I caught the

18

whole question, but I think the reason -- my guess

19

is the reason why there's still some questions about

20

my suggested proviso is that I think the issue that

21

is troubling some people is the fact that some

22

departments pay; is that right?

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

They could.

24

MR. MOTO:

They're allowed to, but in effect

25

They could.

use some of their appropriations, their budget to
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1

compensate or to pay the Parks Department for the

2

work that the Parks Department employees do during

3

their -- during their so-called free time or

4

available time for the other departments.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

But again, the point that I'm

6

trying to center around is if we are putting this

7

restriction on and we pay the employees out of this

8

fund,

9

to attach the employees to other projects because

10
11
12

therefore, they would -- you would not be able

they're being paid from this -- these funds.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Mr. Moto, it appears you need to do

some

13

MR. MOTO:

If you could have this deferred.

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MR. MOTO:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah.

Yes, thank you.
You need to do some background work on

17

this, so, Members, we'll defer number 15 -- excuse

18

me, 14.
Number IS,

19

I think this is a very reasonable

20

request, so if there's no objections, we'll maintain

21

this proviso regarding the USGA Greens Assessment to

22

be performed for Waiehu.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you.
Just one quick question.
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

3

Yes, Mr. Arakawa.

certification at this -- today?

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

6

course?

7

we have

8

that?

9

Do we have any kind of a

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Regarding?
Regarding the USGA as far as the

I know we used to have a rating system.

Do

did we lose that or do we still have

We can have Budget Director double check

10

with the Parks Department.

11

remember they did the assessment because the slope

12

rating, for those of us that understand golf, was

13

reduced to a level that it could not hold certain

14

types of tournament, and therefore, after the

15

assessment you saw those white out-of-bounds stakes,

16

green poles in certain areas of the course to

17

provide the difficulty and rating that is

18

appropriate to hold such events.

19

double checked, Mr. Arakawa.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Again, at one time I

We'll have it

The only reason I ask is because I

21

know that we had certain provisions, the rating

22

system was in place, and I'm just curious where it

23

stands right now.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Department.

We'll have a response from Parks

Okay.

15 we'll continue.
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Number 16, Members, the Chair would ask to

1

2

defer this, since at this point the status is

3

positions are authorized but the funding has been

4

deleted.

5

then we can come back to 16.

So once we make a decision on the funding,

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

Mr. Chair?

Yes, Mr. Kane.
I'd like to provide comment on this

because I think even if we say reconsider the

10

funding aspect, I think what -- the point that the

11

Chief was trying to make was that it wouldn't be in

12

his best interest to fully fund or make sure that

13

these police officers are at full force in Kihei

14

when he may have a situation where other districts

15

are shorthanded and that he may need to disperse the

16

available positions to the place of greatest need,

17

and by doing this, it's basically saying that the

18

other districts don't deserve to have their full

19

coverage or the coverage that's necessary to provide

20

the general health and safety for the community as

21

well as for the other officers.

22

So I think -- this one I think we should not

23

have in there, and I would be pretty much strongly

24

opposed to having this there, because although we

25

recognize the need for Kihei, and if anybody does,
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the Chief recognizes that.

He's also stating that

2

by doing this would be unfair to the other districts

3

to make sure that they get the proper coverage that

4

they need at a time when -- at a point in time when

5

there is a greater need some place else than there

6

would be at Kihei.
So I bring that forward because you want to

7

8

defer until after we make a decision.

In my

9

opinion, I think whatever decision we make or the

10

options that we have, this would not serve, I think,

11

in our best interest to do this type of proviso.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

And, Members, in one sense that

13

makes a lot of sense to me, Mr. Kane, your

14

statements.

15

the request -- the justification is because of the

16

South Maui beat, and so the request is for South

17

Maui.

18

expansion position is specifically placed in South

19

Maui District, the financial request to assist those

20

for the South Maui beat.

21

Chief this morning and his explanation; however,

22

that is not how it was presented to this Committee

23

as part of the proposal, and so I know they want to

24

cover all bases, but before we make the final

25

determination for the day on this item, Ms. Tavares,

However, the way the Chair has viewed

And if you look in your Budget Details,

So, you know, we heard the
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your comments.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I just want make a comment

3

that, you know, I thought about what Mr. Kane is

4

saying too.

5

funding, so

However, every other vacancy has

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

That's correct.

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

This money would be for only when

8

they're ready to fill a South Maui vacancy, then

9

they use this money, but other than that, they're

10

supposed to -- you know, they should be using the

11

money that's actually already there for those

12

vacancies.

13

Wailuku and none in South Maui or they want to fill

14

the two in Wailuku, the two in Wailuku already have

15

funding.

16

only when they're ready to go to Kihei, they use

17

this fund.

18

this is going to be actually for Kihei.

19

through it into the mix, then whatever vacancy they

20

have, they can draw on this amount of money.

21

You know, if there's two vacancies in

So it's not going to impact this.

It's

So that's how I think we can assure that
If we

So I think that gives us a little better

22

control.

23

Fire Department.

24

Department specific to a station, and, you know,

25

it's whatever it is and the money is with it.

I mean, you know, we don't see this in the
We create positions in the Fire
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1

CHAIR HOKAMA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I take that back.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I was frankly a little confused

9

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?

No comment.

Mr. Molina?
No comment.
That's your district.

Ms. Johnson.

about whether to fund or not to fund, and I agreed

10

with Ms. Tavares this morning when she made the

11

comment.

12

for so many different things because they had needs.

13

I don't know why the Police Department would not

14

feel that they don't have that right to come

15

forward.

16

funding, but I don't see any reason why they

17

couldn't ask if they had a need, so I kind of agree

18

with Ms. Tavares, what she was saying this morning.

19

I understand the Chief too, but I guess I really

20

don't quite understand why somebody wouldn't feel

21

that they had a right to ask if their Department was

22

in trouble.

23

wouldn't feel that they had a right to ask.

24

know who's telling them they can't.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's like we had so many people come in

So for me, the proviso, it's tied into

That bothers me a little that they

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Carroll?
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

The Chief

2

seemed to indicate that he wanted all the positions

3

filled so he would have the funding available, and

4

he was talking about it seemed to be using that for

5

overtime because they were shorthanded and for

6

possibly training officers' pay for the ones that do

7

the training; is that correct?

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Budget Director.

9

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, just a little bit of history.

10

There's like -- a few years ago when they had their

11

50-plus vacancies, the overtime was great and they

12

paid for it with the funds that was provided for by

13

those vacancies.

14

vacancies have decreased, there's still a need for

15

overtime because the positions that they have filled

16

are going through training.

17

full-fledged officers and not on a beat but they're

18

in training, in classroom training, so they're in --

19

right now they're in a position where they need the

20

overtime because they need the men out on the beats,

21

but the money that they used to rely on for the

22

overtime are being used up by trainees.

23

At the current time when the

So they're not

So I guess what the Police Chief was trying

24

to get to this morning was they do need these seven

25

officers in Kihei and they -- by putting in zero
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funding would not allow him to pick up these

2

officers when it comes -- well, we asked for eight

3

months funding, so by restricting zero funding, he

4

cannot pick up anybody and bring them on for

5

training with no funds.
this current fiscal

So I believe last

6
7

year, Fiscal '02, there was the same proviso that

8

was put in the budget for the six officers, and what

9

basically it does is when we requested the six

10

officers there was a dollar amount tied to those six

11

officers.

12

the positions were hired, that was the specified

13

funds to be used.

14

positions, we cannot use that hundred, I believe,

15

forty thousand dollars.

16

established in South Maui for Fiscal Year '02, they

17

should theoretically come in with that $141,000 of

18

carryover savings.

The proviso just restricted us that when

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

If we didn't hire those six

So if the beat was not

Thank you.

Thank you.

That's all.

Mr. Arakawa.

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

You know,

22

according to the Mayor we were going to be fully

23

staffed at all the police officer positions, and,

24

you know, that's now been to the end of the year

25

hopefully we'll be fully staffed, so I'm so
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concerned with all the other beats being

2

shorthanded.

3

operate with 50 less temporarily, on any given day

4

if we're a couple officers down, they should be able

5

to adjust, and looking at police officer positions,

6

you know, if we filled all the positions, then all

7

the beats, you won't need long-term positions from

8

this funding source.

9

If we're fully staffed and we could

So in trying to create the extra beat in

10

Kihei, I think it's appropriate to restrict it to

11

the beat in Kihei, and so I can support that.

12

Again, you know, if we were 50 short it would be

13

quite a different story, where we're trying to

14

scramble to make sure we can put people in the right

15

places, but with the projection that, you know,

16

we're supposed to already be filled and we have 24

17

officers in training -- recruits in training as well

18

at this point, we should be able to fill the

19

positions and not have to worry about long-term

20

temporary transfer of funds from position to

21

position.

22

So I'm not so concerned about filling some of

23

those other beats at this time, because

24

that they should be filled, according to what the

25

Chief and the Mayor has told us, and that this --
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1

because it's a separate beat that we're trying to

2

establish, we don't need to pull funds from that.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, I have heard your various

4

comments.

Again, the Chair still feels to defer

5

this, and just to let you know, that the current

6

fiscal year's budget has the exact same language for

7

the six positions that you have authorized last

8

year, which states that 141,000 shall be for the six

9

officer positions for eight months for South Maui,

10

so that is what you've agreed to last year, and that

11

is part of the Budget Ordinance currently in effect.

12

Okay, Members, this will be deferred.
Let us move on to number 17, and again,

13
14

Members, my position is -- regarding that and 18, I

15

would like to do a limited term appointments for

16

those.

17

because of limited term, there are some advantages

18

to going that route for the short term in getting a

19

warm body quickly into that position to provide the

20

relief and support that is being requested and then,

21

again, the succeeding term Budget Committee and

22

their membership can make an assessment and whether

23

or not to give permanent status to this position

24

request.

25

is for one Radio Tech II, and on 18 for one

One, which if they need it immediately,

So that is my thoughts on number 17, which
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1

Wastewater Operations Training Officer.

2

Members?

3

Comments,

Mr. Molina, Public Works, any comments?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Again, just a clarification, I

4

guess, on the LTA for the Operations Training

5

Officer, this is eight months for limited term?

6
7

8
9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Limited term is -- yeah, the funding is

only for eight months.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

recall why Mr. Goode was trying to -- or lobby for

10

this position.

11

Short-term memory.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

15

And 11m just trying to

11m just trying to reach back.

Well, itls again
I guess was it essential in there,

something they really needed to have?
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Budget Director?

The Chair just recalls,

16

Mr. Molina, that, you know, as the Fire is asking

17

for training support to keep the Department and the

18

manpower up to speed, you have also heard the

19

comments from the Chief of Police Phillips this

20

morning regarding training, thatls where he cut

21

back, that he prefers not to, Wastewater, again, has

22

their own requirements to be current with the new

23

standards

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

-- regarding the treatment.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah, I'm just kind of trying to

2

figure out how high on the priority list this is

3

needed by the Department.

4

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, the Department is requesting to

5

reestablish this position.

6

back in Fiscal Year '99, and currently they are

7

looking, as a priority, the training officer.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

10

Okay.

Okay.

The position was frozen

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson, any comments at this

time?

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

No.

Mr. Carroll?
No.

Mr. Arakawa?
Mr. Chairman, the Wastewater

16

Training Officer, we currently have County training

17

officers that are supposed to be providing training.

18

The State Wastewater operation group also has

19

training resource center -- a complete resource

20

center as well as training officers, and the

21

operations group hires from time to time people to

22

go in and administer classes and exams.

23

to have a training officer on board on a routine

24

basis, but we still used to hire a lot of people to

25

come in and teach the classes.

They used

So I'm not sure
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exactly what the cause and effect will be if we

2

don't have a training officer, you know, and we

3

do -- again, with the County we do have an overall

4

training group that's supposed to be providing

5

adequate training.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So LTA might work better.

Thank you.

Mr. Kane?

Ms. Tavares?

No.

Mr. Nishiki?

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MS. YOSHIMURA:

No.
Budget Director.

Okay, Members

Mr. Chair, just for clarification, we do

12

have an overall County training coordinator who

13

coordinates training that would be applicable

14

throughout the County.

15

it's specified or specific to the Wastewater

16

Treatment plant.

17

who specialize in that area, and this is a position

18

that would specialize in wastewater operation

19

training.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

21

more?

22

17 and 18.

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

In this specific position,

As in Fire, Police, we have people

Thank you.

Okay, Members, anything

If not, the Chair will move forward proviso

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, proviso 19 that

is being provided for consideration, I believe this
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can be deferred until we make a final decision

2

regarding the CIP projects, so 19 is deferred.
Number 20, as the staff has noted for you,

3
4

the Lahaina -- we have concurrence at this time

5

regarding the Lahaina Skateboard Park and that the

6

program is designed to move toward street course

7

program specifically.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections?

No objections.

Okay.

Thank you.

Number 21, it is

10

specific to West Maui Youth Center regarding

11

repairs.

12

place?

13

MS. YOSHIMURA:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

MS. YOSHIMURA:

16

CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Budget Director, is this an appropriate
May I ask for your comments, please.
Yes.

Mr. Chair, yes, I --

It's under Countywide.
Under Countywide parks
The funding is in Countywide, so ...
Yes, I believe that in previous budgets

18

there were provisos stating that it does not exceed

19

a certain dollar amount to each community's -- to

20

each Youth Center, so you might want to consider

21

that also, that

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I'll ask Ms. Johnson to work on

23

that, since that's her proviso.

That may be the

24

more appropriate under the Youth Center category.

25

So if there's no objections, number 21 will be
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deferred.

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

Okay.

Hearing none, 21 deferred, and,

4

Ms. Johnson, we await your response back to the

5

Members.
Number 22, we have consensus -- reached

6

7

consensus, this is from Ms. Tavares, regarding the

8

windbreak for the facility at Tavares Center

9

Upcountry.

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

Any objections?
No objections.

Okay.

That will -- we'll move that

forward.
Members, line 23, okay, we'll defer that

13
14

until we make a decision on that, and I just ask

15

Ms. Johnson to review the last two words of her

16

proviso, which is passive park, so -- you know

17

passive means no soccer, none of those other things

18

now, Ms. Johnson, so take that into consideration

19

and come back with your comments for the Committee,

20

please.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Mr. Chair, on that, there's

22

also -- because I'm attaching another thing to the

23

soccer, I'm not sure that I'll keep this one,

24

because I think this was the one that was attached

25

to the open space, if I'm not mistaken.
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2

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So would you prefer to delete this

at this time and come back with something else?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I would prefer to delete this one

4

and I'd prefer to keep the other soccer one alive

5

and then proviso that one.

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members --

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

number 23 is deleted.

9

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objections.

10

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Change that.
Any objections?

And we'll await Ms. Johnson's -I already made my proposal --

Okay.
-- to the Committee Members.

I

14

put it in writing last time, so that's still -- I

15

think the only thing that would be amended is that I

16

would keep it at the $950,000 level, which was what

17

was allotted in the budget for the soccer, but I

18

just changed it.

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, 24 is specific

20

proviso relating to improvements in the Molokai

21

District.

22

Budget Director, did you have any comments

23

from Public Works, whether this would be a workable

24

proviso or not workable?

25

MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, David Goode did address Seaside
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Place, and he preferred having that road deleted.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

MS. YOSHIMURA:

When you say he's addressing, it's been
He had some concerns on the paving

4

repaving of that street, so he would like to have

5

that deleted from the list.

6
7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

But all others are reasonably

workable?

8

MS. YOSHIMURA:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes.
Because I can see the Department's concern

10

if two streets are on east side, one is in central,

11

four is on west side.

12

stretching that money thin instead of the bigger

13

bang for the buck, so can we assume that everything

14

else, then, is a workable proposal from Mr. Kawano?

15

MS. YOSHIMURA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We're going to be really

I believe so.
Mr. Chairman?

Yes, Mr. Kane.
Because the Department of Public

19

Works has a list that they -- that they work off for

20

priorities on street paving, does that list coincide

21

with these streets?

22

some concerns about us pretty much telling the

23

Department of Public Works to -- I mean, the

24

language may seem like, well, give priority to these

25

streets, but it's kind of -- kind of going over the

Because if not, then I have

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

194

BF 4/29/02

1

Administration's and the separation of powers, that

2

they have their list and they have their -- what

3

their working off of and what the community has as

4

far as what they're aware of, only to have this list

5

come in during this time and change that list.

6

So, I mean, if there's a correlation between

7

what their working list is and then this, this list

8

is, then I wouldn't have a problem, but if there's a

9

lot of streets on here that are not on that working

10

list and then all of a sudden people who live on

11

those other streets are getting bumped down a list

12

because some other streets are jumping ahead of

13

them, I don't think that's a fair way of us looking

14

at this situation.

15

So I don't know if Mr. Goode has prepared

16

I wouldn't think that he would that -- because I

17

didn't prepare him for this question, but because

18

road resurfacing is so important to us, for me in

19

Wailuku and Mr. Arakawa in Kahului, you know, we

20

we frequently request for an updated list from

21

Administration just so we know so we can, you know,

22

provide information

23

who are looking for their street to get paved and we

24

let them know that there is a list and we work off

25

of a list.

updated information to people

And, you know, I'm just trying to be
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consistent with that, Mr. Chair.

2

just wanted to make sure that this list is

3

consistent or correlates with that list.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members.

That's all.

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

So I

The

5

Program Budget 27-3, under Molokai District

6

Resurfacing lists one project, concrete sidewalks

7

from Kualapuu Elementary School to the vicinity of

8

Epane Street along service road of Farrington

9

Highway, and currently that is the only language

10

listed under projects under consideration for this

11

money that's been proposed.
So, again, Members, my recommendation at this

12
13

time is delete Seaside Place, forward the proviso,

14

if there's no objections, to Mr. Kawano's office for

15

some comment and then we'll see where it goes after

16

that.

Any objections?

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

I think Mr. Kane brought up some good

19

points, so I think it's appropriate we refer -- ask

20

Mr. Kawano's office for a comment back.

21

again, this is no final decision on any of the

22

Members' part.

23
24
25

Okay.

And

Okay, Members, thank you.

We are now on number 25 from Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Mr. Chair, I'm going to amend

mine slightly, and I know we had temporarily taken
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out the extra money I think that I had requested,

2

but anyway, I want to amend it to say that,

3

"Provided, $20,000 is earmarked for Wainee Street

4

flood relief,

5

were today, and then I will find the $20,000 from

6

some place else and put it in there.

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

II

apropos of what Mr. Goode's comments

Okay.

Well, at this point we have $300,000

8

add to your -- your budget, so you need to maybe

9

just add a proviso to --

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

-- the redistricting and the use of that

12

300,000 to your -- I forget what is the proposal,

13

and I think that should

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Maybe

maybe what I had done was

15

I attached this to a different one, because it was

16

in the special -- special funds.

17

though, anyway.

18
19

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

I'll look it up,

So-So may we delete number 25 and then

you come back to us with something?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yeah, just delete it for the time

21

being, and I'll find out where it is and then I'll

22

put it back in where it should be.

23
24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, delete 25.
Number 26, we have a request regarding the

Bikeway Fund, which is proposed at 300,000 for
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2

Fiscal Year 2003.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.
Yeah, my proviso's just as it

3

stands.

If we're going to fund bikeways, I think

4

that we should at least try to balance some of the

5

monies that are allotted for different parts of the

6

County, and we don't have a bikeway program in West

7

Maui, and I think that it's important for

8

organizations like West Maui Taxpayers Association

9

to work with the Administration at least developing

10

something, because that is in our community plan as

11

well.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, comments?

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

for Ms. Johnson.

15

figure?

16

Mr. Molina?

Yeah, just a question I guess maybe
How did you arrive at the $50,000

I'm just curious.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just, you know, divided out the

17

different areas that there are bikeway programs

18

proposed for and so -- you know, I didn't mean to

19

exclude any other areas, but I thought that in my

20

mind there were five major areas where bikeway

21

programs could be implemented and were being worked

22

on, so that's where I came up with it and just

23

divided it out.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

All right.

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

198

BF 4/29/02

1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Mr. Kane?
No.

Mr. Arakawa?

Okay.

Mr. Carroll?

No.
Why don't we just move this forward,

and, Ms. Johnson, the Chair would just ask if --

10

since you seem to have done the leg work, if it's

11

for a conceptual master plan or something to give a

12

little bit more guidance in how the money to be used

13

would be appreciated.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And I'll also try and visit

15

with Mr. Goode about this one, since I'm visiting

16

with him on others.

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, 27, if there's

18

no objections, the Chair wishes to move this forward

19

and just ask staff to maybe work with Mr. Moto for

20

something a little bit more smoother, more

21

flowingly

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Mr. Chair.
Not so harsh.

I just wanted to run a little, so,

Mr. Kane.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, wasn't my intention to
I guess this was just

2

have it as a formal proviso.

3

communicating an issue of -- because I personally

4

know two people who have a flashing light right

5

outside their window and it's a nightmare.

6

So, you know, it doesn't have to be a proviso, so I

7

would ask that we actually delete this, as long as

8

that it's in the front of the minds of the people

9

who are going to be considering something like this,

Okay.

10

make sure that it doesn't impact somebody who lives

11

right there, and I'm sure Mr. Goode with his

12

engineers are more than, you know, capable of

13

keeping that in the front of their minds.

14

again, I'm just going ask Mr. Chair if this be

15

deleted, because it wasn't meant as a formal

16

proviso.

17

had this discussion previous, and that's all it was.

18

CHAIR HOKAMA:

So,

It was just I think a commentary when we

Okay.

Well, I leave it to you as the

19

proposer, Mr. Kane.

20

is a concern, I prefer you leave it because I would

21

not like to assume that people understood our

22

direction when we don't state it.

23

just -- you know, that's your proposal, and I leave

24

it to you, but I just know it has occurred in the

25

past when this Council gave no direction and so how

I can just tell you that if it

So, again, I
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are you sure that that's what they wanted to do.

2

So, again, there's the good and bad.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

4

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Staff.

6

MS. KAWASAKI:

As another suggestion, we can put language

7

into the Committee report and not necessarily into

8

the actual ordinance, if that's the will of the

9

body.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And, Mr. Chair, and I appreciate the

11

staff's comments, because I would prefer that as an

12

option, and I'll be more than happy to sit down with

13

the Public Works Director and have him consider

14

administrative policy that they look at that as one

15

of their -- their factors when they go out to

16

develop this type of infrastructure, and I'm sure

17

that they can easily do that administratively and

18

not have us as a legislative body getting into this

19

type of policy making.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, Members, you heard Mr. Kane's request

21

as the originator.

22

working through the Committee report?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

25

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair?

Any objections to deleting and

No obj ections.
Thank you.

Delete 27.
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CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, Staff.

2

MS. KAWASAKI:

Can I get some clarification?

For numbers

3

2 and 4, the Chair actually stated to move those

4

forward.

5

those two, and I'm wondering if those should be

6

deferred?

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

However, there were outstanding issues on

Thank you.

Members, you've heard of the

8

staff's request for consideration.

9

Ms. Tavares, any preference or comments, defer

10

versus --

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

We can defer.

Number 2,

I forgot what the

other information was that somebody needed.

13

MS. KAWASAKI:

I believe Mr. Moto was --

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Moto needed to work on that.

16

MS. KAWASAKI:

--

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Moto, please.

18

MR. MOTO:

If that was verification

(inaudible) some legal aspects.

Mr. Chairman, during the

an earlier break I

19

had an opportunity to speak with Mr. Kokubun to

20

obtain an answer for Mr. Nishiki when Mr. Nishiki

21

asked whether a proviso could be fashioned that

22

limited the EM salary adjustments to something less

23

than 5 percent, and according to my conversation

24

with Mr. Kokubun this afternoon, the answer is yes.

25

Under the Civil Service Modernization Act and come
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effective July 1st of this year the -- the law that

2

we have been operating under, the law that required

3

that EMs be paid not less than Bargaining Unit 13

4

will no longer apply.

5

away, that requirement.

6

That

that's going to go

So in other words, the State law requiring

7

direct linkage between Bargaining Unit 13 and EM

8

salaries is going to go away.

9

leaves counties, and in particular the

Therefore, that
quote, the

10

appointing authority, because it's the appointing

11

authority that actually evaluates and determines the

12

compensation of excluded managerial employees, and

13

just to give you an example, for -- Mr. Kokubun said

14

that, for example, he has EMs working for him, so

15

the person who would be evaluating and determining

16

the compensation of those EM employees within the

17

department of personnel services would be

18

Mr. Kokubun.

19

because I think I just used the term Mayor all the

20

time in referencing these determinations.

21

So it's not -- and I point that out

So to make a long story short, could you have

22

a proviso that said provided that EM salary

23

adjustments shall not exceed, say, 4 percent or 3

24

percent or some other percent, the answer is yes,

25

you could -- you could have one that said shall not
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exceed -- shall be zero.

2

require that you provide any particular level of

3

increase.

4

You know, the law does not

Having said that, I will point out for your

5

information that the City and County of Honolulu has

6

adopted a measure

7

it's been done by rule of their Civil Service

8

Commission -- that basically requires that EMs be

9

compensated at the rate that a

and my understanding is that

Bargaining Unit 13

10

employees are compensated.

11

the City and County did is they took the former

12

State law and they -- and they reinstated it within

13

their own rules.

14

So in other words, what

Now, the reason why I want to mention this is

15

because if the County of Maui, or any other county

16

for that matter, embarks on this pay for performance

17

method of compensation, and if the EM's salaries are

18

now going to be determined by a bonus scheme or a

19

salary adjustment scheme that's based upon

20

performance, what you're going to eventually see is

21

probably a gap developing between what the City and

22

County pays its EM employees and what, say, for

23

example, the County of Maui ends up paying, because

24

while the City and County will be in lock step with

25

Bargaining Unit 13 for their EM employees, the
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equivalent level of employees in other counties may

2

not keep up, especially if

3

same of argument, you were to restrict the level of

4

increase to something less than 5 percent, that

5

would almost ensure that over time there's going to

6

be more and more disparity within the State among EM

7

employees of the same classification.

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

especially if, for the

Ms. Tavares.
That's absolutely fascinating,

10

what City and County of Honolulu is doing.

11

read the newspaper and the budgetary problems that

12

they're faced with or challenges they're faced with,

13

I think maybe over time they'll relook at this and

14

reevaluate what they're doing there.

15

As I

I -- I don't have any desire at this point to

16

change my proviso.

17

from zero to 5 percent, 5 percent being the top, and

18

next year I sure would like to see -- I don't want

19

to see every employee at 5 percent.

20

a stratification based on the natural bell curve

21

that occurs in performance.

22

bottom and few at the top and most in the middle.

23

I would leave it at, you know,

There should be

You have few at the

So I hope that this is done carefully, or the

24

next proviso I'll put in will be that no more than

25

10 percent of the qualifiers in this category shall
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1

receive 5 percent, et cetera, and stratify it along

2

the -- what we call the bell curve.

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

MR. MOTO:

Yes, Mr. Moto.

11m sorry, Mr. Chairman, I forgot to also

5

mention something.

6

asked -- he wanted to know where this 5 percent came

7

from, this 5 percent figure, and Mr. Kokubun

8

informed me that the 5 percent rate is -- reflects

9

what Bargaining Unit 13 is proposed to get in its

10
11
12

next contract raise.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

11m sorry, Members, any other comments?

Mr. Nishiki?

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

Because Mr. Nishiki also

No.

Mr.Molina?

Mr. Arakawa?

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Carroll?

Mr. Kane?
This is in reference to number 2?

Number 2 only at this time.
No.

Okay, Members, if you l l1 allow the Chair

20

and staff some flexibility, we think that -- we

21

propose that -- the language they provided, that EM

22

salary adjustments, plural, shall not exceed 5

23

percent annually.

24

adjustment and we were adding the word annually

25

after the number 5 percent.

So we are adding the S after
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Ms. Tavares, any problems with that?

1
2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I think -- not yeah, but I'm

3

wondering -- you know, my intention is that no

4

single employee can qualify for more than 5 percent

5

increase, and I'm not sure, by putting adjustments

6

not to exceed 5 percent annually, if that could be

7

taken as it cannot exceed $250,000, so that you

8

could have, you know, people above.

9

drift is on this one?

10

?:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

You get what my

That's on average or something.
Yeah, I understand what you're saying.
You know, that no employee -- no

13

individual excluded managerial personnel could

14

receive an increase of more than 5 percent.

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

16

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair, with that clarification, if the

17

staff is allowed to work with Mr. Moto on all of the

18

provisos, just to make sure that we have things

19

worded properly, that would be greatly appreciated

20

and we'll certainly take that into account in

21

drafting the language for this particular proviso.

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Committee, you've heard the request

23

from the staff to be able to provide you with better

24

language if need be.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane?

The only other question, I had,
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1

Mr. Chair, is by adding the word annually when we're

2

working with an annual budget doesn't seem like

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Well, that's why, again, the staff had

4

asked allow us some flexibility, let us work with

5

Mr. Moto, and we'll see if we can come up with

6

better language that accurately reflects the wishes

7

of the committee.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Any objections?

No objections.

Thank you.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You know, I've got a question.

Yes, Mr. Nishiki.
Charmaine, you know, this language

13

here is saying that no one is to be compensated more

14

than 5 percent this year.

15

the evaluations are going to be done and

16

determination made in the different departments on

17

how much compensation this year each EM is going to

18

get but not to exceed 5 percent of their pay?

19

that what's going to happen?

20

that we're just going to give 5 percent right across

21

the board?

22

CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MS. YOSHIMURA:

No.

Am I to understand that

Is

Or am I to understand

Budget Director.

Mr. Chair, I believe this is still under

24

discussion with the Department of Personnel and the

25

Civil Service Commission.

I believe when
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1

Mr. Kokubun was here he did talk about various

2

options, one being a bonus as opposed to giving you

3

an incremental increase to your base salary.

4

it's still being developed.

5

evaluation, and based on the evaluation, you'll get

6

either a bonus or you'll get a percentage increase,

7

and that is still being worked out during this time.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So

There's going to be an

Ray Kokubun is not going to be the

shogun that's going to say that I recommend this

10

action after looking at all evaluations that have

11

come through.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

13

MS. YOSHIMURA:

(Inaudible) .

The evaluation and the increases per

14

employee would be made by the department head.

15

each department -- each director will be doing the

16

evaluation and then determining what the percentage

17

is.

18
19
20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

The policy for this 5 -- EM is by the Civil

Service Commission or by the Personnel Director?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

The policy is being developed by the

21

Personnel Director, and I believe that the Civil

22

Service Commission has made recommendations.

23

So

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

That's it.

I'll be interested to

24

see how welre going to track this to see

25

how (inaudible).
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1

MS. YOSHIMURA:

I believe when Mr. Kokubun was here you

2

asked him to come back to the Committee when he's

3

got his final proposal.

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

things?

6

MS. JOHNSON:

That is correct.

Okay, Members, any other

If -- yes, Ms. Johnson.
Just -- I guess the staff wanted

7

clarification on number 4, so do you want me to just

8

write that up?

9

Senior Fair money, because we're not going to be

I took it out of the 9-14, the

10

having the Senior Fair at the Maui Arts and Cultural

11

Center, so that freed up the money from there.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yeah, if you'd work -- work with the staff

13

so when we do the review, we got everything squared

14

away, please.

15
16

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

That's fine.

I'll be happy

to.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

18

before the Chair

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Members, we've got a few more things

Mr. Chair?

Yes, rna' am.
Are you entertaining any other

22

provisos at this time, or you just want it in

23

writing?

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

In writing, please, because I got a few

more things I would like us to take care of.
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1

On your handout, line 267 of the colored

2

handout, the line reads,

"Grants and disbursements

3

for culture, arts, and events promotion."

4

understood the wishes of the Committee.

5

again, I just bring it up for you -- that the

6

Chair's understanding is this line will now read,

7

"culture, arts, sports, and events promotion."

8

Okay.

9

understood the Committee's direction correctly.

The Chair
Therefore,

We're just double checking and making sure we

10

Okay.

No objections?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No objections.

That will be the language for line 267.
Members, refer, please, to your handout from

13

14

the staff regarding lists of referrals.

15

one, two, three, four, five -- five dated

16

communications, some with multiple components.

17

Tamara, do you have your list?

18

Chair will direct you to Ms. Koller, and she will

19

give you a status as of today.

20

MS. KOLLER:

We have

Okay, Members, the

For your reference, if you look in your

21

Budget and Finance binder that has the item number,

22

under item 9, these documents are in there.

23

very first referral is just the letter from the

24

Budget and Finance Chair setting up this particular

25

item, so that kind of is taken care of.
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The second item

1

l

the Committee had

2

previously -- through Committee Report 01-149 had

3

asked for a repeal of Chapter 3.72 relating to the

4

after school program revolving fundi and at that

5

point in time the reference was to wait and

6

implement that with the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget.

7

That would give time for Finance to do an audit of

8

the account.
The third item --

9

10

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

11

referrals?

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

MS. KOLLER:

We have a copy of that list of

OkaYI Staff l continue I please.
The third item -- oh

l

let's see.

I'm sorrYI

14

Mr. Chair

15

Report

16

interim reports.

17

these areas.

18

I think the Department of Finance has spoken to the

19

Committee about and they're looking into that.

20

I

l

I've -- this is a Cost of Government

and I think both of these reports were
We're requesting just a review in

The credit card issue is an issue that

Regarding the custodial deposit fees l that

21

was reviewed in the Department of Parks by the

22

Committee under Parks and Recreation and no chart

23

no changes were being recommended.

24
25

The next item down

I

which is March --

Miscellaneous Communication dated March Istl 2002
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1

from the County Clerk regarding the installation of

2

either a traffic signal or roundabout to address

3

traffic concerns at Kamehameha Avenue and Hina

4

Avenue, that's being addressed in the budget.
The next item is a proposed bill from

5

6

Councilmember Arakawa regarding a workers'

7

compensation insurance.

8

referred to Committee from I believe -- I think it

9

was Committee of the Whole, and that item we have

10

not discussed.

This item has -- was

So that's one item that's open.

The next two are letters that are

11

12

transmitting copies of Parks -- Department of --

13

excuse me, Parks and Recreation Committee reports

14

that recommended no change in the community center

15

fees or golf course fees.
And then the last item on the reverse side,

16

17

this Committee report urged the Department of

18

Finance to discontinue issuances of ocean activity

19

permits, and it also had several considerations for

20

the Committee to look at establishing a percentage

21

fees and several other items.

So.

22

I think the two that are really open would be

23

the proposed bill from Councilmember Arakawa and the

24

last item.

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you, Staff, for that.
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1

Members, any questions on the status given by

2

the staff regarding these items listed under list of

3

referrals?

4

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

5

don't take action on would be just filed?

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

8

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Mr. Chair, you mean the ones we

That is the Chair's intention, Ms. Tavares.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any other questions for the

Chair or the staff regarding the list of referrals?

10

Mr. Kane?

Okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

Anyone else?

Mr. Arakawa.

Yes, Mr. Chairman, the bill that I

12

had sent down was a -- for the Police Department,

13

and basically what that did was provide them

14

coverage -- insurance coverage when they're working

15

off duty.

16

of Honolulu's -- or pretty close to duplicate of

17

City and County of Honolulu's proposal.

18

are there going to be any time to discuss this item

19

before the budget is over?

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

It was a duplicate of the City and County

We can

Is there

you can bring up the discussion

21

when we go back to the Countywide appropriations

22

where we have workmen's comp and Self Insurance,

23

Mr. Arakawa.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

So you'll have another -- I mean, you
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1

definitely will have more than one opportunity to

2

bring up your concern.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

7

CHAIR HOKAMA:

9

Because I did submit this

prior to the budget --

5

8

Okay.

else?

I understand.
-- for discussion.

I understand, Mr. Arakawa.

Okay.

Anyone

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Just on the last item as part of

10

the Parks and Rec Committee Report 02-51, as a part

11

of this report also I believe that was the same

12

report that contained recommendations for

13

consideration about the possibility of the fee

14

applying per location, and I don't believe that, you

15

know, we really took a position in our Committee,

16

but that was to be looked at in budget, so there

17

were several different scenarios that we had posed

18

as part of that Committee report.

19

if it would be appropriate for us to take this up

20

during budget or at least make some kind of

21

amendments in the Budget Ordinance that the $250

22

will be per location for those ocean recreation

23

permits.

24
25

So I don't know

So if the Chair feels that's appropriate, I
would certainly be willing to take that under
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1

consideration, because I think it would -- if you

2

have some of the locations -- I think some of the

3

sites they have on one application as many as 15 or

4

20 different sites, and if they want those sites, in

5

my personal opinion, then that would be the

6

appropriate thing to do is to pay for each site at

7

which you're doing business or which you're

8

permitted to do business.

9

defer this and wait and have the Committee do more

If you would like to

10

work on it, fine, but I can only tell you that this

11

is kind of where we're headed.

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Ms. Johnson, the Chair would recommend that

13

we defer anything regarding this.

14

be starting the rates and fees review, and, again,

15

you will have another opportunity of more

16

discussion, as well as people from Finance, as well

17

as if you need to, let the Chair know, Members, so

18

we may request attendance of key personnel that may

19

assist you.

20

Tomorrow we will

So if you feel you need people from Parks,

21

Corp. Counsel, you know, Public Works, whichever

22

department, please notify the Chair and the staff so

23

we can request this people's attendance to assist

24

you in your fact-finding.

25

will continue the review and we'll start on rates

So tomorrow, Members, we
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1

and fees! so I ask we put off decisions regarding

2

your concern on the last item of the referral list!

3

Ms. Johnson! at this time.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Not a problem.
Members! anything else?

Mr. Molina.

Yeah! thank you! Mr. Chair!

7

regarding the proposed traffic signal or roundabout

8

over at Kamehameha Avenue! as you can recall back in

9

the Public Works Committee improvements were made

10

along Kamehameha Avenue! and as Mr. Arakawa had

11

noted! that he did see some improvement.

12

kind of curious as to where we prioritize this

13

matter now?

14

there seem to be alleviating the problems of traffic

15

accidents and so forth! if -- I guess maybe I'm just

16

trying to ask how you're prioritizing this now! if

17

this is something we should still pursue! and I

18

guess maybe we should get feedback from Mr. Goode

19

also.

20

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I'm just

If these improvements that were made

This is already on the list of improvements

21

under Public Works! Mr. Molina! so my recommendation

22

would be at the right time we would be -- I would be

23

asking you to file this Miscellaneous Communication

24

to the Committee.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.
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1
2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

We are addressing it specifically through

the budget proposal.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Okay.

Anything else, Members?

5

you're tired.

6

tired.

7

attention on right now?

8
9

10

MS. KAWASAKI:

Thank you.

The staff's tired.

I know

The Chair is

Anything else you want the Chair, staff's

Mr. Chair, is it your intention to go over

the remaining items deferred on dollars tomorrow
or -- there's a few left and we can --

11

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Yes, yes.

12

MS. KAWASAKI:

Okay.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Can you point it out, please, for the

14

Members?

15

help get to a conclusion or a refined position.

16

MS. KAWASAKI:

Because I would like them to be ready to

The remaining items that need to be

17

discussed appear under column D, revisions, and they

18

show up in yellow.

19

the totals also show up in yellow, but any of those

20

blocks that we have not discussed today are things

21

that were left from the first couple of rounds, and

22

we've left in whose proposal it was.

23

need to be decided before we can get a final total.

24
25

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Aside from ignoring -- you know,

Those items

Okay, Members, tomorrow we're going to hit

this, as well as rates and fees, because the staff
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1

needs to be able by Thursday to get a good handle on

2

where we're going to go.

3

chance to review.

4

yellow.

5

amounts.

6

your general consensus and direction tomorrow, as

7

well as the beginning of the rates and fees review.

10

Again, it's highlighted in

Some are provisos.
Okay.

Some are dollar

And the Chair will be asking for

Anything, Budget Director, for the Committees

8

9

So I ask that you take a

at this time?
MS. YOSHIMURA:

Mr. Chair, we do have David Goode coming

11

in tomorrow morning, but that's the only director so

12

far scheduled.

13

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

The Chair will make the adjustments

14

to have Mr. Goode and then take into account the

15

needs of the Committee staff for a consensus on the

16

other financial matters before the Committee.

17

Mr. Kane.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, is it correct in assuming

19

that you're going to be providing some revised

20

proposals for consideration as the Chair for the

21

imbalance or the inconsistency with the original

22

direction that we agreed on going with?

23

CHAIR HOKAMA:

I am prepared -- preparing to provide you

24

with recommendations and will be based on the

25

premise that everything is under its current -- I am
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1

not going to be assuming anything from the motor

2

vehicle section at this time.

3

geared to that, and then if and when we do move that

4

forward from Ms. Tavares, I can help make the

5

adjustments then.

So my proposal is

But the key from Ms. Tavares' proposal,

6

7

Members, is, one, as I understand it, to be able to

8

not transfer -- do an interfund transfer of General

9

Funds to a special fund, in this case the Highway

10

Fund.

11

earmarked for improvements and services provided by

12

Department of Finance under motor vehicle or road or

13

highway related activity, as the Chair understands

14

it, and that you would look at placing the General

15

Fund savings

16

I don't know if I'm using it right, but anyway, the

17

balance not appropriated in General Funds.

18

ask that you look at first banking it before

19

considering any other use of those funds as our

20

priority.

21

Two, that her additional revenue shall be

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

and again that is a deceiving word.

Any other questions?

I would

Mr. Arakawa.

Mr. Chairman, originally I had

22

asked on Mokulele Highway, that those

23

improvements -- what the cost of insurance would be

24

to satisfy the State if we were to go through the

25

State property, and we haven't gotten the reply back
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1

yet.

2

CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA:

4

5

Okay.

We'll
I'd still like to know what the

insurance would be.
CHAIR HOKAMA:

Since Mr. Goode will be back tomorrow,

6

we'll ask Budget Director if she can ask Mr. Goode

7

if he would be able to prepare a response to that,

8

please.

Okay.

9

10

Thank you.
Anything else?

Anything

else, Robert?

11

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

12

CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

Mr. Carroll?

No.

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson?

Mr. Molina?

Mr. Nishiki?

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

CHAIR HOKAMA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

CHAIR HOKAMA:

No.

Ms. Tavares?
No.

Anything else, Staff, at this time?

18

Mr. Moto, your turn.

19

clarification or you have a question on?

20

MR. MOTO:

21

CHAIR HOKAMA:

Anything you need either

No, Mr. Chair.
Okay.

Members, I thank you very much.

22

It's the long day of a long week, first day, so get

23

your rest.

24

than 5:15, so thank you very much, Members.

25

see you -- yes, Tamara.

Tomorrow I can assure you will be longer

Oh, that's right.
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1

to tell you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

6:00 o'clock?

6:30.

The Council holds a public hearing

tomorrow, and it is scheduled at 6:00 p.m., Mr. --

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

CHAIR HOKAMA:

6:30.

6:30, Members,

so the Chair is looking at

7

finishing by 4:00 p.m., so I hope we can do as much

8

work as possible, because then we don't need to

9

consider whether we want to return after the public

10

hearing.

Okay.

Thank you very much, Members.

11

meeting is adjourned.

(Gavel) .

12
13

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

14
15

ADJOURN:

5:18 p.m.

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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